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CORPORATE PROFILE AND KEY MILESTONES IN 2024

AFE N R 2024 225

CORPORATE PROFILE

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“Fubon Bank”) is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial Holdings”), one of the largest financial holding
companies in Taiwan. Committed to becoming one of Asia’s
first-class financial institutions, Fubon Financial Holdings
has built a strong lineup of financial service companies.
Fubon Bank operates 15 branches, 3 SME Banking Services
Centres, 1 Offshore Banking Centre and 1 Securities Services
Centre in Hong Kong, providing a wide range of financial
services encompassing consumer and wholesale banking,
wealth management, financial markets, securities brokerage,
and investment services. Fubon Bank holds an A-2 short-
term, BBB+ long-term rating from Standard & Poor’s. The
rating reflects Fubon Bank’s strong capitalization, good
liquidity and sound asset quality.

KEY MILESTONES IN 2024

Refurbished Tsim Sha Tsui Branch and Hung Hom Branch,
and set up Wealth Management Centres in both branches.

Joined the Taskforce on SME Lending, which was jointly
established by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and The
Hong Kong Association of Banks.

Fubon Credit, a wholly owned subsidiary of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong), launched the brand-new Boni Personal Loan Mobile
App.
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Asian Banking & Finance

Asian Banking & Finance Retail Banking Awards 2024
Data Governance Initiative of the Year — Hong Kong
Digital Transformation of the Year — Hong Kong

Asian Banking & Finance Wholesale Banking Awards 2024
Domestic Data Governance Bank of the Year — Hong Kong

The Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and Medium Business
Best SME’s Partner Award

Sky Post

Banking & Finance Awards 2023-24
Excellence Award for Commercial Finance Solutions

Business Environment Council
BEC Net-zero Carbon Charter

The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong
ESG Pledge

Environment and Ecology Bureau, HKSAR Government
Charter on External Lighting — Diamond Award

Environmental Campaign Committee

Wastewi$e Certificate / Energywi$e Certificate /
Hong Kong Green Organisation

Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency

Hong Kong Green and Sustainable Finance Awards 2024
Outstanding Award for Green and Sustainable Bond Facilitator
(Infrastructure Financing and Securitisation) — Visionary
Sustainability Bond Framework
Inaugural Mentor Pioneer Award for ESG Connect
Leadership Award for Green and Sustainable Finance Development

Television Broadcasts Limited

TVB ESG Awards 2024
ESG Special Recognition Award — with Merit

Employees Retraining Board
ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme — Manpower Developer

The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers
HKIB Talent Development Award (Category |)

HR Asia
Best Companies to Work for in Asia 2024 (Hong Kong region)

Bank of New York Mellon
Straight Through Processing Award

LACP

2028 Vision Awards Annual Report Competition
Gold Award / Top 50 Chinese Reports /
Technical Achievement Award

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS
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Asian Banking & Finance Retail Banking Awards 2024
Data Governance Initiative of the Year — Hong Kong
Digital Transformation of the Year — Hong Kong

Asian Banking & Finance Wholesale Banking Awards 2024
Domestic Data Governance Bank of the Year — Hong Kong
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Daniel TSAlI Ming Chung

Chairman

Aged 68. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1981. He is currently
the Chairman of the Fubon Group, Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd.,
momo.com Inc. and Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd. Mr.
Tsai is also the Director of Fubon Financial Holding Co.,
Ltd., Fubon Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and Fubon Bank (China)
Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has extensive experience in banking and
telecommunication services, as well as land development,
construction management and building leasing business.
He holds a J.D. honoris causa (2024) from National Taiwan
University, a J.D. honoris causa (2024) from Fu Jen Catholic
University, a D.B.A. honoris causa (2023) from Tunghai
University, an LL.M. (1979) from Georgetown University
(U.S.A.) and an LL.B. (1978) from National Taiwan University.
Mr. Tsai is the elder brother of Mr. Richard Tsai Ming Hsing.
He became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Richard TSAI Ming Hsing

Vice Chairman

Aged 67. Mr. Tsai joined the Fubon Group in 1983. He
is the Chairman of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and
Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and also serves
as a board director of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Taiwan
Fixed Network Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has over 30 years of
experience in the financial services and insurance industries.
In January 2024, he was officially conferred as The Pontifical
Order of Pope Saint Sylvester by the Holy See. He holds a
Ph.D. honoris causa (2022) from Taipei Medical University,
a Ph.D. honoris causa (2022) from National Yang Ming
Chiao Tung University, a D.B.A honoris causa (2020) from
Fu Jen Catholic University, an MBA (1981) from New York
University’s Stern School of Business, and a bachelor’s
degree in Business Administration (1979) from National
Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the younger brother of Mr.
Daniel Tsai Ming Chung. He became a Director of the Bank
in February 2004.

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung

Executive Director

Aged 62. Mr. Chung was appointed Chief Executive Officer
and Managing Director of the Bank in July 2021. Mr. Chung
is the Chairman of Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited. He
is also a director of Fubon Life Insurance (Hong Kong)
Company Limited and Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd. Mr.
Chung is a veteran banker with over 30 years of extensive
experience in the banking industry. Prior to joining the
Bank, he was the Head of Banking & Corporate Finance,
Asia Pacific of Banco Santander since October 2014.
Before joining Banco Santander, Mr. Chung had a long
career with Citi since 1988. From 2007 to 2014 he had
served as a director for Citibank Taiwan Limited. Mr. Chung
graduated from The University of Hong Kong with a major
in Geography and Geology and has an MBA from York
University, Canada. He was elected an associate of the
Chartered Institute of Bankers (England) in 1990.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EF

AL
£

685% ° ZSEMIB1IFENMAE BER - IREF
BEPEE - QEATFTARNKERAR &
HEEEERMNER G REEEEKRGHE
RARZEERR - BAERBNETERS
BIERRDBIRAT © BHABRBEMD

RARINEHE—RITERRAINES - &£
FAERRIT » BARE - LHBEE  BEE
BREFHEEHS T EHABLYEMNES i
BABYZEK2EE KB (2024F)
KERWHCREBZEFZEBHL(024F) K
A BLBEIBIE4(20234F) - EFBAH
KESE BT FE LT (1979F) A K B 7 &= i
KREEBREBL(19784F) o £ £ R &R E
SEHEZ BN o 200452 A HEARTTES -

EHA R

EES:

B75% ° B EMBIFEMATHAEE - &8
HemiERBRnAERAT LA EREER
TRHERARNEERR - BALEREINA
BEXFABROERAR LA EBDRRS
RAGINES - BAENERMRRERS
HBBI0FEHER - MHN20245F 1 A EHE M
HAeEmRaemEELT ] - ixgaitEs
KB BB B4 (20224F) ~ (B BALE
ZERTEFL(022F) REIHH - AER
BB (2020F) - BHKBI BB
TEMIBIFI AT EEAETHERES
TER(19796F) - B e A RERHBEERM
2 o 200452 B HIEARTTES -

fE 5 R

HITES

625% ° $EILER2021F7 BRI BARITIT
BRAHFEERLE - BEERBRAETH
HISEB)BRARESRER - thNAEABAS
REBEB)VERARIREHERITERA
BNESE - EALERNEFBRITR - HRTT
¥EERAFHREELRE - 52014F10A
EMARNTHRN  EAESEATREERAR
RIRBKIRIT R D E R E SAREE - JNAFIBE
SRITZ AT - $BST A B 1088 F A KR
1TIAE - FE2007 5 20144/ B AET
EHEBITREERARMNES - BEALRE
REBKRE  EEHIBRIEES - WHEEM
SARAOTANEBIHEIRE B o 54K
1900F K B EBIEFHFIRTRIBEEE -

Annual Report 2024 FF 3R 5



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BE

Jerry HARN Wey Ting

Non-Executive Director

Aged 63. Mr. Harn joined the Fubon Group in 2005 and
currently serves as President and Director of Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. Mr. Ham is also the Vice Chairman of Taipei
Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and a Director of Fubon
Bank (China) Co., Ltd. He has over 30 years of experience
in the financial services sector, having previously served as
Executive Vice President of Chinatrust Commercial Bank and
Senior Vice President of Citibank Taiwan. Mr. Harn holds a
Master of Business Administration Degree from Ohio State
University. He became a Director of the Bank in January 2014.

Tim KUO Pei Ting

Non-Executive Director

Aged 60. Mr. Kuo is President and a Standing Director
of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. He is also
the Chairman of Fubon AMC Co., Ltd. and a Director of
Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd. Prior to that, Mr. Kuo was the
Chairman and President of JihSun International Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd., Director of Investment Banking, Citigroup
Taiwan, Vice President of Investment Banking, Morgan
Stanley Taiwan and Deputy Head of Corporate Banking
Group, Chinatrust Commercial Bank. Mr. Kuo holds a
Master Degree in Business Administration from the National
Sun Yet-sen University and a Bachelor Degree in Business
Administration from the Fu Jen Catholic University. He
became a Director of the Bank in April 2023.

Douglas TSAI Cheng Tao

Non-Executive Director

Aged 34. Mr. Tsai joined the Fubon Group in 2020 and
currently serves as the Head of Fintech Division of Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and Deputy Head of Digital
Banking Division of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
He is also the Director of Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd., Fubon
Securities Co., Ltd., momo.com Inc., Fubon Insurance
Agency Co., Ltd. and Chung Fu Co., Ltd. Before joining
Fubon Group, Mr. Tsai worked in management consulting
and Fintech companies in United States and China. Mr.
Tsai holds a Master Degree in Business Administration from
the University of Pennsylvania and a Bachelor Degree in
Economics from University of Southern California. Mr. Tsai
is the son of Mr. Daniel Tsai Ming Chung. He became a
Director of the Bank in December 2023.
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Peter PANG Sing Tong

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 69. Mr. Pang joined the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“HKMA”) as Executive Director (Banking Policy) in 1994
and was appointed as Executive Director (Monetary Policy
and Markets) in 1996. Mr. Pang was seconded to the Hong
Kong Mortgage Corporation and assumed the position of the
Chief Executive Officer in 1997 till 2004. He was appointed
as Deputy Chief Executive of the HKMA from July 2004
to February 2016. Mr. Pang is also an Independent Non-
Executive Director of Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr.
Pang holds a Bachelor Degree of Social Science from The
University of Hong Kong and a Master Degree in Management
from the Stanford University. He became a Director of the
Bank in April 2018.

John Keith BALL

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 70. Mr. Ball is a career banker with over 40 years
of extensive experience in financial services. He was the
Managing Director and Global Head of Sales for Cash
Management Financial Institutions for Deutsche Bank
from 2011 to 2014 based in London. Prior to relocating to
London, Mr. Ball was Managing Director and Asia Head of
Cash Management Financial Institutions from 1999 to 2011
based in Hong Kong. Mr. Ball worked for Bankers Trust
Company in London, New York and Hong Kong for 25 years
before Deutsche Bank acquired Bankers Trust Company in
1999. He became a Director of the Bank in July 2020.

Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 60. Ms. Lam is an Independent Non-Executive
Director of China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co., Ltd.,
and is a Director and the Honorary Treasurer of Agency
for Volunteer Service. Ms. Lam was a consultant and a
partner of Ernst & Young. She holds a Bachelor of Business
Administration Degree and a Master of Science Degree
in Accounting from University of Massachusetts Amherst,
USA, and is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. She became a Director of the
Bank in July 2021.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT
=ik E R

Carmen YIP Ka Man
EEH

Executive Vice President and Head of Retail Banking Group
HITRIBRBRREBERTHEE

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung

2B R

Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
THRBRESHLKE

(Biographical details are set out on page 5)

(BMFHBAFSR)

Henry WANG Hao Jen
EiEA
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

BITRRBRMBR

Mr. Wang joined the Bank in April 2009. He currently oversees the Bank’s financial control, legal and
corporate communications functions. He also acts as Alternate Chief Executive of the Bank as well
as Chief Executive Officer of its wholly owned subsidiary Fubon Credit (Hong Kong). Mr. Wang is an
experienced professional with over 30 years of related work experience. Before joining the Bank, Mr.
Wang held various senior positions in marketing and finance in The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A.,
Banque Nationale de Paris, Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company Limited, Taiwan Mobile
Co., Ltd. and Primax Electronics Ltd. Mr. Wang obtained an MBA Degree from Rutgers, The State
University of New Jersey, U.S.A. and a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Finance from National Taiwan
University.
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Ms. Yip joined the Bank in January 2000. She leads the Bank’s Retail Banking Group, including Channel
and Wealth Management, Consumer Finance and Securities Services, and acts as Alternate Chief
Executive of the Bank. Ms. Yip has held management positions in local and foreign banks, gaining
expertise in retail banking. She obtained a Bachelor of Social Sciences Degree from The University of
Hong Kong.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EREER

Rockson HSU

HRE

Executive Vice President, Chief Strategy Officer and Chief Risk Officer
HITRIRBRREERRE REAREE

Mr. Hsu joined the Bank in March 2023 as Executive Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer. In
addition to his role as Chief Strategy Officer, he was appointed as Chief Risk Officer in February 2024
and oversees the Bank’s Group Risk Management. Mr. Hsu has over 30 years of banking experience,
and possesses solid frontline and control experience from local and foreign banks including Citibank,
Barclays Bank, Chong Hing Bank, Deutsche Bank and Hang Seng Bank. Prior to joining the Bank, he
was CEO of ZA Bank. Mr. Hsu graduated from New York University with B.S. Finance & International
Business.
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Liza LEUNG Wan Sheung
RER
Executive Vice President and Head of Operations Group

HITRIRBREERTE

Ms. Leung joined the Bank in September 1980 and currently oversees the Bank’s Operations. Before
that, she worked in various departments of the Bank including Retail Banking, Training and Operations.
Ms. Leung obtained a Bachelor of Arts Degree and a Master of Business Administration Degree from
DePaul University, U.S.A.
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Vivian YOUNG Lai Hau Sau
BREE

Executive Vice President and Head of Human Resources
Management Group

HITRIRBRADEREENEE

Mrs. Young joined the Bank in 2005. Before that, she was the Regional Head of Human Resources
Greater China of Deutsche Bank AG. Mrs. Young obtained a Master of Business Administration Degree
from the University of Wales, U.K.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
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In the face of escalating conflicts and geopolitical
tensions across the globe, Hong Kong’s economy
grew by 2.5% in 2024, compared with 3.2% in 2023.
This was driven by the tailwind of rebounding total
trade, with exports of merchandise trade rising by
8.7% compared to an annual fall of nearly 8% for two
consecutive years.

Savings and prime rates of Hong Kong dollar fell by
a cumulative 62.5 basis points, after the Fed began
cutting interest rates and lowered its target rate by a
cumulative 100 basis points from September 2024.

Despite the challenging market environment, Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) delivered a
strong financial performance, achieving a net profit
of HK$907 million for the year ended 31 December
2024, an increase of 16% compared to 2023. In retail
banking, we saw a total deposit growth of 29% and
solid income increases in every area. Our customers’
use of the upgraded Fubon+ Mobile Banking
dramatically increased, and a large tranche of new
customers took advantage of our Fubon GO Mobile
Account Opening app to open accounts. And as part
of our drive to become Hong Kong'’s leader in personal
loans, our wholly-owned subsidiary Fubon Credit (Hong
Kong) launched a new personal loan mobile app “Boni”,
enabling customers to take advantage of a range of life-
changing loans.

In corporate and institutional banking, we acted as co-
manager for The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation
Limited’s second issuance of infrastructure loan-
backed securities, and established an ESG Banking
Division to support new customers who are global
leaders in renewable energy. We continued to optimize
our Fubon Business Online and trade system for
corporate customers, and joined the Taskforce on SME
Lending, established jointly by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority (“HKMA”) and The Hong Kong Association of
Banks to help small and medium enterprises (“SMESs”)
adapt to the challenging operating environment.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ERER

Consolidating our reputation as a sustainability pioneer,
we released our second Task Force on Climate-
Related (“TCFD”) Report a year earlier than required
by the HKMA on full disclosure. We are now setting
up the International Sustainability Standards Board
(“ISSB”) adoption plan to fully align with the roadmap of
Hong Kong on sustainability disclosure. We have also
established our first net zero transition plan, which sets
out our goals to achieve net zero in our own operations
by 2030, and in our financed emissions by 2050. To
empower our employees to accelerate our sustainability
journey, we held over 30 ESG training sessions for our
staff and funded employees to attain the Enhanced
Competency Framework on Green and Sustainable
Finance (Core Level) certification awarded by The Hong
Kong Institute of Bankers. To enable employees to help
drive the transformation to a green banking culture,
we launched our flagship “Sustainability Champion”
programme, which over 270 employees have joined so
far.

As a testament to our commitment to supporting
people, planet, and the places we operate in, 2024
saw the Bank recognized in a host of awards. These
included Digital Transformation of the Year — Hong
Kong in the Asian Banking & Finance Retail Banking
Awards 2024; Domestic Data Governance Bank of
the Year — Hong Kong in the Asian Banking & Finance
Wholesale Banking Awards 2024; the Excellence
Award for Commercial Finance Solutions in the Sky
Post Banking & Finance Awards; and the Best SME’s
Partner Award from The Hong Kong General Chamber
of Small and Medium Business. In the Hong Kong
Green and Sustainable Finance Awards 2024 organized
by the Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency, we won
an Outstanding Award for Green and Sustainable Bond
Facilitator (Infrastructure Financing and Securitisation),
an Inaugural Mentor Pioneer Award for ESG Connect,
and a Leadership Award for Green and Sustainable
Finance Development. Also, we have attained the
EDGE (Excellence in Design for Greater Efficiencies)
Green Building Level 1 Certificate for our Fubon Bank
Building which houses our Central Main Branch as
well as various headquarter functions. In the HR Asia
Awards, the Bank was recognized as one of the Best
Companies to Work for in Asia 2024 (Hong Kong
region).
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People remain our most powerful asset, and we
are committed to enhancing their skills, knowledge,
and working lives through training and support. Our
internship programme nurtures the next generation
of talent for Hong Kong’s banking industry, while
our CEO Award encourages employees contributing
innovative proposals to drive our business forward. In
2024, we enhanced our talent development initiatives
in collaboration with Amazon Web Services, through
innovative workshops in which staff gained valuable
skills in Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning.
In line with our culture of cultivating happiness, we
introduced a raft of additional employee benefits last
year.

At Fubon Bank, we are proud to have embraced
constant change and ridden the waves of market
turbulence for two decades. Our continued success
is attributed to the commitment of our staff and the
support from our customers. | would like to express
heartfelt gratitude to our customers for their loyalty and
to our management team and staff for their diligent
effort. We will continue to deliver our utmost to remain
our customers’ preferred banking partner long into the
future.

Daniel M. Tsai
Chairman
April 2025
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FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

Amid global political and economic uncertainty, Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(“the Group”) recorded a net profit of HK$907 million for the
year ended 31 December 2024, representing a year-on-
year increase of 16%. The increase in net profit was mainly
attributable to a 20% growth in operating income, which
more than offset the increases in operating expenses and
net charge of impairment losses. Return on average equity
and return on average assets were 5.58% and 0.60%,
respectively, compared with 5.02% and 0.58% last year.

Our net interest income increased by 22% to HK$2,582
million, mainly due to growth in average interest-earning
assets and a widening of net interest margin. Average
interest-earning assets expanded by 14%, driven by the
increases in debt securities investment portfolios and
advances to banks. Net interest margin increased by 13
basis points from 1.71% to 1.84%, a success resulting
from the Group’s efforts to capture opportunities from high
market interest rates while proactively managing its assets
and liabilities.

Non-interest income increased by 6% to HK$374 million.
Insurance services income and net gain from treasury
marketing activities recorded an encouraging growth of 44%
and 37%, respectively. However, the increase was partially
offset by a 16% decrease in credit card services income and
a decline in dividend income from unlisted equity securities,
as the Group have disposed of its investment in China
UnionPay Co., Ltd. during the year. Non-interest income-to-
total operating income ratio was 12.7%.

Operating expenses amounted to HK$1,286 million, an
increase of 9% year-on-year. Despite that, the cost-to-
income ratio improved from 47.6% in 2023 to 43.5% in
2024. The growth in operating expenses mainly resulted
from higher staff costs. We continued to strengthen cost
controls while investing in talent acquisition and people
development to support our long-term business growth.

Total impairment losses increased by 57% to HK$576
million. Stage 3 impairment losses for loan (net of bad debt
recovery) and for other financial instruments, were HK$609
million and HK$1 million, respectively. Although most of
the non-performing loans were secured by collaterals,
the decline in the local property market led to a decrease
in collateral value, which in turn increased the loan
impairment losses. We recorded a write back of stages 1
and 2 impairment losses of HK$30 million for loans and
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HK$5 million for other financial instruments, driven by the
Group’s strategic shift towards higher credit quality assets.
The impaired loan ratio, including that of trade bills and
advances to banks, was 1.70% and the coverage ratio
was 92.0% as at 31 December 2024.

The total assets of the Group amounted to HK$160.3
billion, an increase of HK$19.3 billion or 14% compared
with prior year. Debt securities investment portfolios
rose by 25% to HK$61.1 billion as we increased our
investments in high-quality public sector entities, bank
and government-related bonds. As customer deposits
grew by 23% to HK$133.9 billion, taking into account the
trade bills and advances to banks, the loan-to-deposit
ratio decreased from 62.9%, as at 31 December 2023, to
53.1%, as at 31 December 2024.

The Group’s capital and liquidity position stayed robust. As
at 31 December 2024, the Common Equity Tier 1 Capital
Ratio and Tier 1 Capital Ratio were both 17.45%, and
its Total Capital Ratio was 18.89%, which exceeded the
statutory requirements. The Average Liquidity Maintenance
Ratio stood at a sound level of 102.64%.

BUSINESS REVIEW

With deepening geopolitical pressures reshaping trade
dynamics across the globe, 2024 was a challenging year.
As our financial performance demonstrates, we confronted
the challenges and continued to empower our customers
with enhanced financial products and services underpinned
by digital transformation.

In retail banking, our total deposit achieved double-digit
growth, laying a solid platform for expansion in wealth
management business. With increases of 37% and 45% in
investment and insurance fees alone, we saw income rise
across the board.

The number of customers using our upgraded Fubon+ Mobile
Banking (“Fubon+") has increased over 180% since its launch
in late 2022. Also, 76% of new local individual customers
enjoyed a simpler account opening experience through the
Fubon GO Mobile Account Opening app in 2024.

The Bank partnered with JETCO on Project Ensemble, an
initiative launched by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“HKMA”) to support the development of Hong Kong’s
tokenization market. We also participated in the Interbank
Account Data Sharing (“IADS”), formulated by the HKMA
to support digitalization, strengthen risk management,
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and enhance the customer experience. Bringing our focus
vividly into our customer-centric strategy, we refurbished
our Tsim Sha Tsui Branch and Hung Hom Branch, and
set up new Wealth Management Centres in both branches
— two of many we are investing to provide comfortable
environment for our high-net-worth customers to discuss
their wealth management needs with our staff members.

As we move into 2025, we will continue to expand Fubon+’s
functionalities to continuously enhance mobile banking
services for our customers. Further to the launch of Apple
Pay and Google Pay in early 2025, we will also be launching
a new credit card for younger customers. And in line with our
strategic goal of expanding our customer base in Mainland
China, we have established a Cross-Boundary Banking
Department to meet the increasing demand of customers
from the Mainland for wealth management services.

Through our wholly-owned subsidiary Fubon Credit (Hong
Kong), we aim to become Hong Kong’s standout digital
platform for personal loans. November 2024 saw the full
launch of Boni, our trailblazing personal loan mobile app.
Inspired by the phrase “Cheer Up Your Life” in Cantonese,
Boni provides customers with a streamlined process
for securing personal instalment loans, balance transfer
personal loans, and property owner loans.

In the realm of corporate and institutional banking, we
acted as co-manager for The Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited’s second issuance of infrastructure
loan-backed securities. We established an ESG Banking
Division, extending our outreach to support new customers
who are global leaders in energy transition — and we were
a key player in funding groundbreaking renewable energy
projects. Our continued dedication to small and medium
enterprises (“SMEs”) saw us joining the SME Financing
Guarantee Scheme and the Taskforce on SME Lending.
We also continued to optimize services through our Fubon
Business Online in support of corporate customers.

Our treasury and global markets revenue grew 32%,
with sales fee income rising from retail banking by 41%,
corporate banking by 19%, and commercial banking by
49%. Structured products and bond sales income saw a
25% rise, while our investment portfolio maintained its “A”
credit rating and expanded by 23%.
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2024 saw the release of our second Task Force on
Climate-Related (“TCFD”) Report. In 2025, we will step
forward to meet the regulator’s requirements for non-
listed financial institutions to conduct climate disclosure
that aligned with the International Sustainability Standards
Board (“ISSB”) by 2028, and position ourselves as an ESG
pioneer in the banking sector.

As laid down by the HKMA'’s Sustainable Finance Action
Agenda, all banks should strive to achieve net zero in their
own operations by 2030 and in their financed emissions by
2050. To play our part in this vital journey, we established our
first net zero transition plan in line with the Glasgow Financial
Alliance for Net Zero (“GFANZ”) Transition Plan Framework,
which sets out a clear path for businesses to reduce
emissions. Our initiatives launched for the 2050 goal include
setting sectoral decarbonization targets, and mobilizing
HK$68 billion to green lending and investment to accelerate
the transition to net zero.

Building on our reputation for ESG practices that go above
and beyond for people and planet, our new initiatives were
recognized in a range of prestigious awards. We won the
ESG Special Recognition Award — with Merit at the TVB
ESG Awards 2024, and garnered multiple awards at the
Hong Kong Green and Sustainable Finance Awards 2024
organized by the Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency. To
empower our employees to contribute to the Bank’s ESG
objectives, we launched a new ESG training framework
and our flagship “Sustainability Champion” programme to
encourage staff to contribute innovative ESG initiatives.

In the area of risk management and compliance, we
completed the HKMA’s mandated climate risk stress test.
In the face of increasing demand for digital banking service
and a surge in digital frauds, we will further reinforce
our compliance, anti-money laundering and counter-
terrorist financing measures, and anti-fraud framework and
process.

Our people are the lifeblood of the Bank, and we place
great emphasis on investing in our employees. Starting
with our Information Technology Group, we have embarked
on a cultural transformation journey, and added new staff
benefits such as extra time off, childbirth subsidy, and
education award to honour academic achievement among
employees’ children.
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We continued to deliver our commitment to the communities
we serve through a wide range of sponsorship and support
projects, including sponsorship of the Lincoln Center
Chamber Music Series organized by The Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts. We also collaborate with
various NGOs and charities to help effect change where
it is most needed in our communities, and publicize their
messages and achievements on the LED video wall of
Fubon Bank Building.

EXCEEDING EXPECTATIONS, GOING FURTHER

As we look ahead to 2025, wealth management and
loan businesses continue to be our strategic priorities.
Another important commitment is developing offshore
markets, enriching our product suites to realize the growth
potential in wealth management services for high-net-
worth individuals in Greater China. The Bank will continue
to stride forward in green finance, capturing business
opportunities and forging new customer relationships in
the global arena of energy transition. In addition, we will
grow SME loans to empower a wide and diverse range of
businesses.

Our sustainable growth lies in the continual development of
risk management, digital innovation, people empowerment,
energy conservation, and decarbonization. Harnessing the
power of Artificial Intelligence (“Al”) is important for all of
the above, from enhancing fraud detection to improving
operational efficiency. We will continue to deploy leading
edge fintech solutions and optimize our data platform for Al
adoption, laying a solid foundation for the exciting journey
of innovation ahead of us.

As always, we will strive our best to improve our operation,
governance and control to become the preferred banking
services provider for our customers.

~

Simon Chung
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
April 2025
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At Fubon Bank, our commitment to fostering positive
change across our workplaces, communities and the
environment remains unwavering. In line with the ambitious
sustainability objectives of our parent company, Fubon
Financial Holdings, we aspire to solidify the Bank’s position
as one of Hong Kong’s leading sustainable banks. We
continue to enhance our comprehensive Environmental,
Social, and Governance (“ESG”) strategy, which is built on
four pillars: Empowerment, Digitalization, Decarbonization,
and Connection.

EMPOWERMENT

Our people are the cornerstone of everything we do,
achieve, and aspire to. It is their dedication, creativity,
and commitment that drive the Bank forward. To support
our team to thrive, we prioritize cultivating a supportive,
inclusive, and family-friendly workplace.

In 2024, we accelerated our talent development initiatives
in collaboration with Amazon Web Services (“AWS”). In
the AWS Hong Kong DeepRacer Fast Lane workshop, our
people learned how to harness the techniques of artificial
intelligence (“Al”) and machine learning (“ML”) through
the exhilaration of racing cars. We also invited AWS and
Hang Seng University of Hong Kong to hold the “1¢t Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Data Hackathon” at Cyberport, an
event promoting data culture to support a more innovative
and data-driven working environment. Through these
workshops, our employees not only gained fundamental
knowledge on the trending technology of Al and ML, but
also reaped the rewards of working both collaboratively
and competitively in teams, bolstering the Bank’s culture of
experimentation and innovation.

Recognizing and rewarding our people for their
contributions is vital. We continue with the “CEO Award”,
which encourages employees to provide innovative
proposals that drive our business forward. Our dedication
to prioritizing our people was recognized with the “HR Asia
Best Companies to Work for in Asia 2024 (Hong Kong
region)” award, highlighting our exemplary human resource
practices and our mission to stand out as a leader in
employee satisfaction, wellbeing, and development.
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We also enhanced our employee benefits, introducing an
array of initiatives such as childbirth subsidies, education
awards to employees’ children, and additional time off.
Besides, our Staff Recreation Committee organized
numerous activities, nurturing a vibrant workplace culture
with happiness and teamwork at its heart.

DIGITALIZATION

Fubon Bank remains at the forefront of technological
innovation. Digitalization is the engine to grow our
business, and we continuously enhance our digital banking
services to meet our customers’ evolving needs. In 2024,
we introduced a range of digital projects to enhance
the banking experience for both retail and corporate
customers, bringing them greater financial accessibility.

A significant development was the enhancement of our
Fubon+ Mobile Banking to elevate our digital banking
experience. We partnered with JETCO in Project Ensemble,
a project launched by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“HKMA”), under which we conducted use case experiments
on fixed income and investment funds. This initiative spotlights
our digital capabilities in blockchain and tokenization
technology, enabling us to optimize the Bank’s services to
our customers’ needs.

We also participated in the Interbank Account Data
Sharing (“IADS”) initiative formulated by the HKMA.
Supporting digitalization, strengthening risk management,
and enhancing the customer experience, this gives users
a single platform on which to view their deposit account
information across all participating banks.

All these initiatives reflect our commitment to financial
inclusion, our mission to enhance accessibility to banking
services, and our goal of optimizing operations to achieve
greater efficiency, empowering customers with essential
and unparalleled financial services.
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DECARBONIZATION

Rising to the multiple challenges of climate change is
a priority for all sectors. At Fubon Bank, we recognize
our responsibility to fostering a greener economy, and
continuously strive to move our operations towards Paris-
Aligned climate commitments.

Focused on our sustainable financing and investment,
financing the greener economy is our key business strategy
to drive the transition to a low carbon economy. The
Bank hits a record high of HK$13.63 billion in the Bank’s
green financing, spanning HK$5.58 billion sustainable-
related loans and HK$8.05 billion sustainable-related debt
investment — an increase of 20% compared with 2023. In
addition, the Bank’s contribution to the field of green and
sustainable finance and its commitment to supporting the
low carbon transformation of its clients were recognized
with three awards in the “Hong Kong Green and Sustainable
Finance Awards 2024” organized by the Hong Kong Quiality
Assurance Agency (“HKQAA”).

To accelerate our journey towards net zero operations,
we continue to apply our low carbon operation model to
our working premises and service outlets. In 2024, the
Fubon Bank Building was awarded the EDGE (Excellence
in Design for Greater Efficiencies) Green Building Level 1
Certificate by the HKQAA, recognizing our commitment
to sustainable development and demonstrating our
contribution to environmentally-friendly building design.
We have switched our company cars to 100% electric,
demonstrating our support for Hong Kong'’s Climate Action
Plan 2050. In addition, our branch renovations continue to
prioritize sustainability by incorporating more digitalization
services and green materials, creating environments that
are better for our planet and our customers alike.

On the Bank’s decarbonization journey, we will continue
to progress along our roadmap for green and sustainable
finance development, supporting Fubon Financial Holdings
to achieve net zero emissions by 2050, and making our
shared vision of a sustainable future a reality.
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CONNECTION

Our commitment to social responsibility goes beyond
our business operations. We encourage and support our
people to engage with the community, fostering a culture of
giving back. We collaborate with a wide range of NGOs and
charitable organizations, including The Community Chest
of Hong Kong, Greeners Action, Foodlink Foundation,
Po Leung Kuk and Windshield Charitable Foundation,
supporting initiatives that uplift underprivileged groups, and
promote social cohesion and sustainable development.

The Bank is committed to promoting arts and cultural
activities, including the title sponsorship of the Lincoln
Center Chamber Music Series organized by The Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts, and the sponsorship
of Harmony in Gold: The HK Phil 50" Anniversary Gala.
Our sponsorship of the See Change Model United Nations
Conference 2024 showcased our dedication to helping
high school students gain an understanding of global
situation and supporting a sustainable world.

Our LED video wall at the Fubon Bank Building, showcasing
not only our products and services but also the charitable
initiatives of local NGOs, alongside educational videos on
sustainability. By giving these organizations this valuable
space, we not only amplifies their vital work, but also
strengthens our ties with the local community. We are also
proud to have received the Caring Company Logo from The
Hong Kong Council of Social Service for 17 consecutive
years, recognizing our efforts to build a more caring and
inclusive society.

Looking ahead to 2025, we remain steadfast in our
commitment to broadening and deepening our ESG
initiatives. We will continue to create sustainable value
for our customers, employees, stakeholders, and the
communities we serve.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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BANK NETWORK
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Head Office 2= E

Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

BB IREEE I8 E HBRITAE
Tel B3 : (852) 2842 6222
Fax B8 1 (852) 2810 1483

Website 4831F : www.fubonbank.com.hk

Branches 21T
Hong Kong &i&

Central Main Branch R EB#1T
Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central
EEER 38R E BRITAE

Causeway Bay &

G/F, Shing Wah Mansion
455-457 Hennessy Road

BT EFFIE455-45T SR B EEEH T

North Point 3t &

Shop 2, G/F, Tsing Wan Building
334-336 King’s Road

51 216334-3365F 5 T AE M 255

Queen’s Road East 2/F KE®R 7/
Shop 2, G/F, Wu Chung House

213 Queen’s Road East
ERRBER2135HABARE M T 2555

Taikoo Shing A&
Shop 061 and 062, G/F, Cityplaza
18 Taikoo Shing Road

AR E 1857 K i 3 /03t TS061 %2 06255 &

Western District IR {7/
Shop 1, LG/F, 44A-46 Belcher’s Street
Lexington Hill, Kennedy Town

EXJE A B BR F 144 A-465R X [E 3t T~ 155

Kowloon J1.58

Hung Hom AL%
Shop A3, G/F, 13 Tak Man Street

Wong Po Sun Tsuen
EIET M ER A 1350 N A3 AR
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Kowloon J18€

Kwun Tong &3

Unit No. 1503-05A, Level 15 Millennium City 6
392 Kwun Tong Road

ERYEIE 3925k BlAC 2 W 6 HA15/8 1503 E 05AE

Mei Foo %%
G/F, 26B Nassau Street
BF5E265RBH T

Mong Kok fE &
G/F, President Commercial Centre, 602 Nathan Road
T BCBO029R B E R LT

Tsim Sha Tsui LA HE
G/F & 1/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
© HREBE10-10AZRE B Lt T R 11E

New Territories #5#

Sha Tin H "/

Shops Nos. 15 B, C, D & E, Level 1

Shatin Lucky Plaza, Nos. 1-15 Wang Pok Street
BEE1-155% P AIFEF LES158B » C - DRERH

Tai Po Xif
Shop 28, G/F, Jade Plaza, On Chee Road
7 RATIR 2R FEIEE M T 2855 4

Tsuen Wan £
G/F & 1/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
KA i822-2857 R e KE I T} 118

Yuen Long JtEA
Shop 6, G/F, Hing Fat House, 9-13 Kau Yuk Road
A B 9135 BB KA E i T 654

Branch Tel 7 1TE 5 : (852) 2566 8181



Offshore Banking Centre

1R 5 B Ry

Unit 6601B, 66/F International Commerce Centre
1 Austin Road West

ﬂiﬁL@sﬁiaﬁf’i%ﬁiaees%eseowBi
Tel BE : (852) 2842 6116

Securities Services Centre
EHFIRERE D

Tsuen Wan £

Shops D & E, G/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
ROH 78222851 s 22 K [E b D KR E4f

Tel E &% : (852) 2842 1628

SME Banking Services Centre

R/ SR AT BREE A Dy

Kwun Tong B

Unit No. 1503-05A, Level 15, Millennium City 6
392 Kwun Tong Road

By BR925k Bll4d 2 K S5 6HA 15181503 05AE
Tel T i : (852) 3767 6800

Tsim Sha Tsui RXHE

1/F & 2/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
T HEMEI10-10ARFH P L 1ER2E

Tel &% : (852) 3767 6814

Tsuen Wan £

2/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
RO iE22-285R SR e K[ 218

Tel E&E : (852) 3767 6809

Credit Card Centre 5=

23/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road
North Point, Hong Kong
B AH 238250551t A A 0231E

Operations Centre &/

9/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road
North Point, Hong Kong
BRI AREBE2505 1L A H 1,98

BANK NETWORK
|ITHE

Principal Subsidiaries T E[iE 2T

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited
ERUB(ERB)ERAE

Unit 08, 7/F, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza Tower 2

833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon
j_LHEE///% //J\/% 833’7’}? ///Z%f Ekh2Hﬂ

71208%

Tel B3E : (852) 3767 6668 Fax £ & : (852) 2854 4844

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
EiRES(BB)ERAT

1/F, Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BERPIRERBTI8HEEARITAENE

Tel E5E : (852) 3767 6067 Fax {5 : (852) 2840 0742

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
EHRBERERA R

17/F, Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEARPIRERHBTIBHKEARITAENTE

Tel B : (852) 2842 6528 Fax & : (852) 2526 6010

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited
1/F, Fubon Bank Building
38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

BEPREBHETISREABRITAE1E
Tel E3F : (852) 3767 6067 Fax {HH : (852) 2840 0742
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ERELWRE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Hong Kong Monetary Authority (‘HKMA”) has issued a statutory
guideline on Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorized Institutions (“CG”) under section 7(3) of the Banking
Ordinance, which the HKMA expects all Authorized Institutions to
adopt.

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) belongs to Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“the Group”), which is highly esteemed
for its corporate governance, and regards corporate governance as
an essential discipline for its operations and businesses. Thus, the
Bank has in place an effective framework which is consistent with the
principles and best practices in corporate governance as set forth in
the CG guideline.

From time to time, the Bank will review its corporate governance
practices to ensure that they are consistent with the latest
requirements of international and local corporate governance best
practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Composition

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the Bank currently comprises
nine members: one Executive Director, five Non-Executive Directors
and three Independent Non-Executive Directors. All Directors possess
appropriate experience, competence and personal and professional
integrity to discharge their responsibilities effectively.

As structured, the Board is sufficiently independent and possesses
collective expertise for effective and objective decision-making and
oversight of the Bank in the pursuit of its business objectives and
control of the associated risks.

Details of the members of the Board may be found in the Corporate
Information section of this Annual Report.

Board Practices

Full Board meetings are held at least four times a year, with one in
each quarter. Notice of each Board meeting is given to all Directors
at least 14 days in advance and the agenda is sent to the Directors at
least 7 days before the date of each Board meeting.
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Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Bank, a Director shall
not be entitled to vote or be counted in the quorum in respect of any
contract or arrangement in which the Director or any of the Director’s
associates has a material interest.

Minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for
their comments prior to confirmation of the minutes at the following
Board meeting. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary and are available for inspection by Directors.

Directors have access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all
applicable rules and regulations are followed.

Board Responsibilities

In meeting its overall responsibilities to shareholders, depositors,
creditors, employees and other stakeholders, the Board has to
ensure that there is a competent executive management capable of
running the Bank in a sound, efficient and profitable manner.

The responsibilities of the Board include:

e Establishing the business objectives of the Bank and approving
and reviewing the corresponding business strategies and plans
(including annual budgets);

e Ensuring that the operations of the Bank are conducted prudently
within the laws and regulations of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region, and as such, reviews and approves
policies, codes of conduct and systems of the Bank as and when
it is necessary and appropriate;

e Ensuring that the Bank observes a high standard of integrity in
the conduct of its businesses and complies with all applicable
laws and regulatory guidelines issued by the HKMA, the
Securities and Futures Commission, and other relevant regulatory
authorities;

e Establishing, approving and reviewing risk management strategies
and policies of the Bank to ensure that the various types of risk
inherent in the Bank’s operations and businesses (including
credit, market, interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputational,
legal and strategic) are regularly identified, measured, monitored
and controlled;
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e Overseeing the businesses of the Bank and managing the Bank
by delegating duties and responsibilities to the Chief Executive
Officer or through the appointment of Directors to specialized
Board committees with all decisions and approvals being
reported to the Board regularly.

Roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (“CEQO”)

Information on the Chairman, Daniel Tsai Ming-Chung, and the CEOQO,
Simon Chung Kwok Keung, may be found in the Corporate
Information section of this Annual Report.

The Chairman and the CEO are not related, and their roles are
segregated with a clear division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is a Non-Executive Director and is responsible to lead
and run the Board effectively, ensuring that all key and appropriate
issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive
manner.

The CEO is an Executive Director and is appointed by the Board
under its authority. He is responsible for the day-to-day general
management and control of the businesses and operations of the
Bank. The CEO may consult and/or seek guidance from other
Directors of the Board when he considers it necessary.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Board, or its Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
identifies, assesses and selects qualified and experienced individuals
for appointment as Directors. The proposed appointment will be
reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, taking
into account the candidate’s experience, knowledge, skills, track
record, independence of mind (particularly in the case of Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive Directors), and
other relevant factors as may be determined by the Board.

The appointment of Directors will be considered and approved
by the full Board or Shareholders in accordance with the Articles
of Association of the Bank. Approval from the HKMA will also be
obtained in accordance with the Banking Ordinance.

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) in accordance with the Articles

of Association of the Bank.

The Directors appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office
only until the next AGM and shall then be eligible for re-election.
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BOARD-LEVEL COMMITTEES

The Board has established five Board-level committees to assist
in carrying out its responsibilities, comprising the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee, Risk Committee,
Executive Committee, and Executive Credit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is chaired by an
Independent Non-Executive Director and comprises the Non-
Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The Committee
meets periodically and as required and provides oversight of the
management of the Bank’s human resources function including
the appointment of Directors (both Executive and Non-Executive),
senior management, and Management Committee Members.
The Committee approves the Bank’s overall human resources
management framework to ensure that the Bank is compliant with
applicable government regulations and follows the market best
practices wherever feasible. The Committee is also responsible for
ensuring that Directors, the Chief Executive Officer, and Management
Committee Members possess the necessary and appropriate
qualifications to perform and discharge their duties.

The Committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director
continues to remain qualified for his/her post, including the suitability
and appropriateness of the Independent Non-Executive Directors.
It also reviews the structure, size and composition of the Board and
makes recommendations on any proposed change to the Board.

The Committee reviews and approves the remuneration for Directors,
members of Board committees, senior management, and Key
Personnel (as defined under the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

The Committee is mandated to assist the Board in establishing
cultural and behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking
and fair treatment of customers and employees. It advises and assists
the Board in discharging its responsibilities for the Bank’s culture-
related matters.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee held two meetings
during the year.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises four members including one Non-
Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Audit Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive
Director who has appropriate professional accounting qualifications.
The Committee meets at least four times a year and additionally when
deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate
supervision of the Bank’s financial reporting processes and systems
of internal control, and that the internal audit function is effective
and backed by adequate resources and has appropriate standing
within the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination
between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance
with internal policies and statutory regulations, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee reviews the Bank’s financial reporting process,
the systems of internal control, the internal audit function, and the
risk management process. In particular, the review undertaken by
the Audit Committee on the internal audit function includes the
Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit plan, internal
audit reports, and special investigation reports. It also ensures that
appropriate management actions are taken following the major audit
findings.

In addition, the Audit Committee reviews the appointment of external
auditors and discusses with them the nature and scope of their
audits. The Audit Committee also reviews the interim and annual
financial statements before recommending them to the Board for
approval.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee is composed of five members including
one Executive Director, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Risk Committee is chaired
by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has extensive
banking experience. The Committee meets at least four times a
year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate is to
establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and to ensure a proper risk
management framework is in place. The Committee also oversees
senior management’s implementation of the Bank’s risk policies.
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The Risk Committee reviews and endorses the Bank’s risk appetite
statement and risk management strategies on an annual basis. It
also reviews and approves the Bank’s Environment, Social and
Governance (“ESG”) Strategy and ESG Plan on an annual basis.
It oversees to ensure that an effective anti-corruption policy,
including anti-money laundering issues, is established, maintained,
consistently followed and regularly reviewed. The Committee
oversees the establishment and maintenance by senior management
of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems for risk
management, particularly in relation to compliance with relevant legal
and regulatory requirements, adherence to the approved risk appetite
and related policies, and the adoption of best practices wherever
feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible
for implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the risk-taking units in the Bank.

The Risk Committee held five meetings during the year.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the Bank.
It exercises the powers and authorities delegated by the Board from
time to time concerning the management and day-to-day running
of the Bank. The Executive Committee meets periodically and as
required and operates as a general management function under the
auspices of the Board.

The Executive Committee dealt with 90 resolutions in writing during
the year.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, one Independent Non-Executive Director and the
Executive Director of the Bank. It has the delegated authority to
approve credit proposals, credit policies and other credit-related
matters which require the approval of the Board. The Executive
Credit Committee meets regularly and as required.

The Executive Credit Committee held 43 meetings during the year.
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KEY MANAGEMENT-LEVEL COMMITTEES

In addition to the Board-level committees, seven management-
level committees have been set up by the Board to oversee
the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily operations, including the
Management Committee, Asset and Liability Committee, Internal
Control Committee, Credit Committee, Information Technology
Steering Committee, Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering
Committee, and Environmental, Social & Governance Committee.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and
comprises senior management personnel appointed by the CEQO.
The Committee is the key decision-making body for the Bank and is
responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day-to-day business
under the authority delegated by the Board and within the strategy
and business plan as approved by the Board. The Committee is also
responsible for the formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and
major bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s approval. The Committee
meets bi-weekly and as required to evaluate and approve new
business initiatives, coordinate business and support units during
the implementation process, and monitor the progress. It monitors
the implementation of the approved business strategies and reviews
the achievement of business targets, objectives and the financial
performance of the Bank. The Committee also oversees the Bank’s
risk exposure as well as supervises on integrated stress test results.

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCQO”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Chief Financial Officer, and senior management personnel
as appointed by the CEQ. The ALCO is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s asset and liability management, interest rate
risk, market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known as “financial
risks”) as well as capital management. The ALCO initiates, reviews
and endorses for the approval of the Risk Committee of the Board
and the Board of Directors the Bank’s policies on financial risks
and capital management respectively. It approves guidelines
relating to such policies, reviews and approves all major financial
risk management reports. The ALCO also oversees the Bank’s
investment activities by establishing investment strategies within
policies laid down by the Risk Committee of the Board and reviews
actual performance.
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Internal Control Committee

The Internal Control Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s CEO,
Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Group Risk Management and
the heads of different control, business and support functions. The
responsibilities of the Committee include providing oversight of the
Bank’s exposure to operational and legal risks, ensuring the Bank has
in place an effective internal control framework, providing guidance
to the Bank in establishing a sound internal control and monitoring
system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank and ensuring
operational resilience of critical operations of the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control framework is in place, the
ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to internal
control and management of operational and legal risks, review and
discusses various risk management reports submitted by various
risk management units and promotes internal control culture. To
maintain an adequate system of internal control, the ICC reviews
and discusses major operational risk events, key risk indicators
and the progress of rectification of audit findings and Control Self-
Assessment.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to
provide oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The CC is
chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior executives of the
Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and the credit risk
profile of the Bank for the Executive Credit Committee’s approval,
and reviews and approves credit related guidelines. The CC also
reviews and approves requests for credit facilities that are within the
CC’s authority as delegated by the Board, and reviews and endorses
requests for credit facilities before their submission to the Executive
Credit Committee for approval.

The CC also conducts ongoing reviews of the market environment
and makes necessary policy recommendations to the Executive
Credit Committee to ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within
the established risk appetite. In this regard, the CC provides periodic
and timely credit related management and stress testing reports to
the Executive Credit Committee for review.
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Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the
Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The Committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s key information technology governance
objectives. The Committee supports the Bank’s digital transformation
and Fintech adoption in alignment with the HKMA'’s Fintech strategy;
provides management oversight on IT enablement and both Fintech
and non-Fintech projects to maximize business benefits, improve
customer satisfaction and staff productivity; ensure IT resources are
used responsibly and IT related risks are managed appropriately. The
Committee meets on a monthly basis and upon ad hoc call by the
Committee Chairman.

Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee

The Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee (“CAMLC”)
comprises the Bank’s CEO, Group Heads, Head of Compliance &
Anti-Money Laundering and the Head of Control & Risk Management.
The responsibilities of the CAMLC include providing oversight of
the Bank’s exposure to compliance risks and compliance activities
to ensure the Bank is in compliance with applicable regulatory
requirements and Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorist
Financing (“AML/CFT”) requirements. The CAMLC provides
guidance to the Bank and senior management in establishing a
professional compliance control and monitoring system to cultivate
a strong compliance culture and ensures the Bank has an effective
compliance framework in place to meet the regulatory requirements.
In addition, the CAMLC also reviews and approves guidelines relating
to compliance and AML/CFT. The CAMLC reports to Risk Committee
on key issues discussed and approved.

To maintain the Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the
CAMLC reviews latest developments in regulatory compliance and
AML/CFT requirements applicable to the Bank.

Environmental, Social & Governance Committee

The Environmental, Social & Governance Committee (“ESGC”)
comprises members from senior management level as appointed
by the CEO and reported to the Risk Committee. The ESGC is
responsible for providing oversight of the risks and opportunities that
the Bank’s operations are material to the environment, social and
governance (“ESG”) matters.

34 Fubon Bank = FBRIT

RN EBEERES

EAMREBEEREeHATHITRAREE
B AmTBERMEZEENSREEREBEXEA
K- ZZE@RERBATNIZEAAMMEKE
AT - REBEXFRITVBMER NS E
RHERA - WA E2E RO BB BOREE
HEARMBEXEAR BB EMIESBEHE
REHEREE URERSEBHE &85
EFmBEEMBETAED  MEREMMKRER
BIAEERYZEEREMMKAERAR -
ZEEEBABRT PG LREBEZESTE
M EREBITHRIS & 5% ©

ERRRABRBEES

BREREEREZ BEHAITITHRAR - 5P
TE  ARERAREBEEAREZE AR
EEBEEMAN - ZZBENBERRBEEAR
THERAREEREE - UERATHER
HRERRMD FESEBENRTENEMER
MEERTE  ZZBE/AThRRERER
HiEINEE - EEXNAREEREER
g AURBEEREMNARXIL - LHERAITH
BIIZAERNEREBALRAEEENEL -
o - ZRE e BN R ERRE A R MR
MRERRMD FECEERNANEES - &8
ERAFRZEZBERFMMLENERZER

RREBEE®E o

RRBAITHEBEESGHRKTE  ZZBEF
BIERRATTNAREE UMRITERE LR

DTETEENTINER -

R HEHERESS

RE e g
REREKRBEXLMEARETESER - %%
EeREEEATEEWRE HeMaE
([ESGEHBMEBEENRMAES -



The major responsibility of ESGC is to formulate and review long-
term sustainability strategy, targets, roadmap, as well as establish
the Bank’s ESG action plan and net zero transition plan for
implementation with consideration of regulatory trend, group ambition
and material ESG topics of the Bank. The ESGC mesting is arranged
on a monthly basis to review the ESG governance structure, oversee
the ESG performance and resolve ESG-related matters raised by
external and internal stakeholders. The major ESG issues will be
reported to the Risk Committee of the Board for approval on a regular
basis.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk Committee, a Board-level committee, establishes the overall
risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Bank, taking into
account current and forward-looking aspects of risk exposure.

The Bank has established a set of risk management policies and
guidelines to identify, measure, monitor and control various types
of risks, including credit, market, interest rate, liquidity, operational,
reputational, legal and strategic risks. A set of risk limits and
indicators are established in accordance with the Bank’s defined risk
appetite, and a proper risk management framework is put in place to
ensure the degree of risk that the Bank is exposed to is kept within
an acceptable level. Risk management policies and major risk limits
are approved by the Board or a Board-level committee.

Regular risk management reports are submitted to the Risk
Committee for assessing the level of risk involved in the Bank’s
business activities and how they are controlled and managed. The
Risk Committee monitors the risk profile of the Bank against the
approved risk limits and indicators, and determines appropriate
management action if material deviations from approved limits
occur. The Risk Committee also assesses the effectiveness of the
risk management function of the Bank and ensures that it has the
necessary resources and expertise to carry out its duties.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING AND ANTI-TERRORIST
FINANCING

The Bank has stringent internal guidelines and procedures to
combat money laundering, drug trafficking and terrorist financing.
All staff members are required to comply with these guidelines and
procedures by conducting customer due diligence and ongoing
transaction monitoring to prevent such activities. With the support of
the Board, the management of the Bank has been actively promoting
a strong AML/CTF culture to ensure compliance with all relevant laws
and regulations.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

To ensure the Bank has adequate internal control systems in place,
the Board discharges its responsibilities through the Audit Committee
and Risk Committee. Management is primarily responsible for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls.

The Bank’s internal control systems comprise a number of measures
designed to promote effective control and fraud prevention. Reliable
and timely reporting to the Board of financial and management
information and internal control matters ensure that the Board can
properly oversee the Bank’s operations.

The internal control framework includes:

1. Establishment of functional committees responsible for
monitoring various risks and controls.

2. A clear organizational structure with well-defined authorities and
responsibilities to enable effective checks and balances.

3. All major Bank policies approved by the Board that provide
specific operational, financial, and compliance controls, which
facilitate segregation of duties, accuracy of reporting, and proper
control over assets and risk exposure.

4. Risk management policies and procedures to identify and
measure risks associated with the Bank’s businesses and
operations.

5. A risk management reporting framework to provide regular
reports to senior management and/or relevant Board-level
committees.

6. A system to monitor changes and developments of relevant
laws, regulations and standards applicable to the Bank’s
activities, ensuring that senior management and relevant units
are duly aware of those and are in a position to take appropriate
measures to ensure continued compliance.

The internal audit function of the Bank is an independent appraisal
function set up with the primary objective of evaluating the internal
control systems and the compliance regime of the Bank, and to
report major findings and agreed rectification measures to the
Board’s Audit Committee for review and comments on a regular
basis. The Chief Internal Auditor is appointed by the Audit Committee
and reports directly to it.
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BANK CULTURE

The Bank promotes a culture that encourages and recognizes
high ethical standards and expects its staff to be familiar with and
observe the Group’s four Core Values: INTEGRITY, SINCERITY,
PROFESSIONALISM and INNOVATION, as well as the three
Personal Behavioural Principles: INTEGRITY, THRIFT and HUMILITY.
These Core Values and Personal Behavioural Principles form the
cornerstones of the Bank’s corporate culture, and the Bank expects
its staff to uphold these Values and Principles when dealing with its
customers and other staff members. The Bank discourages and
prohibits any form of discrimination and harassment of a personal
nature and will take appropriate actions against any staff who
engages in these unacceptable social behaviours.

Sensible sustainability of the environment is an important social
responsibility principle. With this ideal in mind, the Bank promotes
green programmes wherever possible and ensures that Bank staff
contribute to this effort. The Bank also promotes this green culture to
customers and considers the green impact of day-to-day customer
interactions.

Treating customers fairly and ensuring the protection of their interests
are part of the professional standards the Bank looks for in its
employees.

The Bank also expects its employees to understand that a sound
corporate culture in a bank includes prudent risk-taking. While risk-
taking is inherent in the banking business, employees are expected
to exercise astute and prudent judgment in their daily work activities
to reflect the underlying principles outlined above.

Teamwork forms part of the Bank’s corporate culture and is a
significant factor in Bank’s success. The Bank expects employees to
cooperate fully with each other at work, with the goal of maximizing
efficiency while improving staff relationship.

To ensure that the Bank maintains a proper framework to sustain and
enhance its desired culture, the Bank has established a Culture Policy
to clearly explain the Bank’s expectations and requirements to its
employees, and it will evaluate employee performance in this regard.

Through its Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board
of Directors of the Bank is responsible for ensuring that the Bank’s
Culture Policy is effectively implemented and maintained.
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The Bank believes that the promotion of a good corporate culture
will contribute towards its success and establish the Bank as a good
corporate citizen. Good corporate governance is also a key element
in providing a good working environment for Bank staff.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Bank adopts a high standard of ethical conduct and professional
competence. Consistent with the policies and practices of the Group,
it has set up a Code of Conduct guideline (“Code”), which all levels of
staff are required to observe in the discharge of their duties.

The Code is structured according to applicable regulatory guidelines
and other industry best practices, setting out professional standards
and corporate values that promote ethical, professional, and
responsible behaviour among the Bank’s staff.

The Bank has procedures set up for staff to communicate, in
confidence, material and bona fide concerns or observations of
any violations or irregularities in the Bank. Communication can
also be directed to the Board through a “CEO Channel”, which is
independent of the internal chain of command.

In addition, the Bank promotes a culture that encourages and
recognizes high ethical standards and expects its staff to be
familiar with and observe the Core Values and Personal Behavioural
Principles of the Group and the Bank.

The Bank also adopted the principles of the Group’s Code of Ethical

Conduct, which is available in the “Corporate Governance” section of
the Bank’s website.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEREE

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the
audited financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2024.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2024 are set
out in Note 37 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 27 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and
has its registered office at Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2024 is set out
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 48. The
state of the Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2024 is set out in the financial
statements on pages 48 to 197.

No interim dividend was paid for the year ended 31 December 2024 (2023:
Nil).

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.11 (2023:

HK$0.096) per ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31 December
2024, totaling HK$180,540,040 (2023: HK$157,562,217).
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DIRECTORS

The directors in office during the financial year and up to the issuance date of
this Report of the Directors were:

Executive Director
Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung (Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director)

Non-Executive Directors

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung (Chairman)
Richard TSAI Ming Hsing (Vice Chairman)
Jerry HARN Wey Ting

Tim KUO Pei Ting

Douglas TSAI Cheng Tao

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Peter PANG Sing Tong
John Keith BALL
Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih

The names of directors who have served on the boards of directors of the
subsidiaries of the Bank during the year ended 31 December 2024 are set
out below:

Carmen YIP Ka Man

Francis LO Chi Wang

Henry WANG Hao Jen
Lawrence LAM Wai Hung
Patrick CHAN Tin Ching
Peter PANG Sing Tong
Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
Rockson HSU

Billy HO Kwok Hung

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE FORTHCOMING
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Jerry
HARN Wey Ting, Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung and Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih
retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFSHEE

S

R FERBEAS
B

BITES
BRI (1T AR R EFARAETE)

FHITES
ERL(FE)
ERE(5/EE)
BRETE

BFEE

BoEiE
BYHEHITES
TR

MNOE
MBS

EHRERTAPCETES

BHE-Z-_MF+-_A=+—RILFE FTHBEQ
RIEESNEEHIINT :

S
EHE
ESTN
P
BXIE
wies
%
APAE
A

REERFEBFAE LNESHT

REBEATESSRAREN+ & - BEE - EER
EMESmESER  TAEREREE -

Annual Report 2024 FF 3R 41



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFeREE

INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the directors of the Bank is currently
in force and was in force throughout this year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Non-Executive Directors were appointed by the Bank’s shareholders
at the Annual General Meeting with appointment terms in accordance with
Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association.

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting has an unexpired service contract with the Bank which is not
determinable by the Bank or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance in relation to the
Bank’s business to which the Bank, its holding company, subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which the directors of the Bank had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

At no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in or debentures of the Bank or any other body corporate.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$263,600
(2023: HK$399,800).

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme which covers 11.3%
(2023: 12.6%) of the Group’s full time employees, and a Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme. Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in Note 30
to the financial statements.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE)
RULES

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2024 in conjunction
with the unaudited supplementary financial information on pages 198 to 214,
together with a separate document — “Regulatory Disclosures Statement”
and disclosures made in the Bank’s website under the page “Regulatory
Disclosures”, comply fully with the applicable disclosure provisions of the
Banking (Disclosure) Rules issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
under section 60A of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-
appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung
Chairman

13 March 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B XBENRE

Independent auditor’s report
to the members of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set
out on pages 48 to 197, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2024, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to
the consolidated financial statements comprising material accounting policy
information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2024
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. We
obtained director’s report and unaudited supplementary financial information
prior to the date of this auditor’s report and expect the remaining other
information to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BT R E

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

e  (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concemn.
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AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Plan and perform the group audit to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
units within the Group as a basis for forming an opinion on the group
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and review of the audit work performed for purposes of the group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

14 March 2025
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FeERElaR

For the year ended 31 December 2024 BEZZTZ_WNF+_A=+—HILFE

Interest income calculated using effective
interest method
Other interest income

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income
Other operating (expense)/income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before other gains and
impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers

(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses
on other financial instruments

Impairment losses on other assets

Impairment losses on assets acquired under
lending agreements

Impairment losses

(Loss)/gain on revaluation of investment
properties

Net gains/(losses) on disposal of financial
assets measured at amortized cost

Net gains/(losses) on disposal of fixed assets

Gain on disposal of assets held for sale

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax:

[tems that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss:

Premises: net movement in premises
revaluation reserve

Equity securities designated at fair value
through other comprehensive income:
net movement in investment revaluation
reserve (non-recycling)

Defined benefit liability: net movement
in the defined benefit liability

[tems that will be reclassified to profit or loss:

Debt securities measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income: net movement
in investment revaluation reserve (recycling)

Total comprehensive income for the year

The notes on pages 54 to 197 form part of these financial statements.
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2024 2023
—E_E —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
7,732,185 6,449,656
2,207 2,391
7,734,392 6,452,047
(5,152,846) (4,336,731)
L e 21 1asSUE
484,139 416,070
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(269,359) (106,473)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FaEMBIKRAR

As at 31 December 2024 HR_ZE_PNF+_-A=+—H

31 December

31 December

2024 2023
—EoNE TEC=F
+=A=+—8~ +=-BA=+—8
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5T FHET FHET
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds HehEifEe 13 8,516,072 7,104,004
Balances with banks and other financial IRITRIZE R EA
institutions RIS 10,685,622 6,059,269
Trading assets BIERSRGERE 14 1,436,973 1,696,831
Derivative financial instruments TEeEmI A 15(b) 1,916,183 1,755,620
Advances to customers XEEXR 16(a) 62,701,653 64,298,938
Advances to banks IRITRIEER 17 7,168,457 3,291,894
Trade bills EEEER 756,654 658,615
Accrued interest and other assets JERTFI B R HALE E 2,843,016 2,749,147
Debt securities measured at amortized cost KA E 2 BB E S 18 42,022,873 48,975,907
Debt securities measured at fair value AAFEEREMEE
through other comprehensive income WERET 2 2 BEEES 19 19,072,835 -
Investment funds measured at fair value BREGZARBATEETEZ
through profit or loss REES 24,681 -
Equity securities designated at fair value BENAFEEREM P WS
through other comprehensive income SFEZRAES 20 72,221 963,092
Fixed assets & E 21(a) 2,972,010 3,342,993
Investment properties LAY 21(a) 62,500 85,300
Deferred tax assets EERIHEE 26(b) - 6
Total assets BEBRH 160,251,750 140,981,616
LIABILITIES =N
Deposits and balances of banks and other IRITRIZE R A S BligiE 2
financial institutions TR a4 22 3,856,010 7,854,320
Deposits from customers EEER 23 133,895,361 109,124,496
Trading liabilities RSGEETZEE 24 941,735 1,696,831
Certificates of deposit issued BB TIT 0T - 299,942
Derivative financial instruments PTEERTA 15(b) 101,708 93,194
Other liabilities HiaE 25 4,518,782 5,277,772
Current tax liabilities ANEATRIE B & 26(a) 72,296 163,599
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIEAE 26(b) 317,146 505,846
Total liabilities BEEE 143,703,038 125,016,000
EQUITY s
Share capital &7 27 4,830,448 4,830,448
Reserves G 28 11,718,264 11,135,168
Total equity RS 16,548,712 15,965,616
Total equity and liabilities EmNhaERR 160,251,750 140,981,616

Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 13 March  &EEESR T -RF= A+ =B RIFERM -
2025.
Daniel TSAI Ming Chung

Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung

58 WIEEE EEE
Director Director Director
BF BF EF

HRESAR17 B Z M B FEH S SRE 2 —285 °

The notes on pages 54 to 197 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FeESRERER

For the year ended 31 December 2024 BEZZTZ_WNF+_A=+—HILFE

Investment
revaluation  Investment
reserve  revaluation Premises
Share  Regulatory (non- reserve  revaluation Retained Total
capital reserve  recycling)  (recycling) reserve earnings equity
RE RE&
1 BfifiE LES
B LR (¥R (BR) BfififE REEF EREE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Ti#n Ti#n TiEn FHr T#n Ti#n
At 1 January 2024 R=Z-NE-A—-A 4,830,448 202,889 715,542 - 1,801,835 8414902 15,965,616
Total comprehensive income TEERENGLE
for the year - - 120,759 (12,204) (269,359) 901,462 740,658
- Profit for the year ~RERET = - - - - 906,578 906,578
- Other comprehensive income, -t 2EYE
of which: LLE
~ Premises: net movement in —0% - MEEMR
premises revaluation reserve fEFe - - - - (269,359) - (269,359)
— Equity securities designated —RENAATER
at FVOCI: net movement in REM2ERE
investment revaluation reserve SrEZRAES -
(non-recycling) REEREE
FEY(FERER) - - 120,759 - - - 120,759
- Defined benefit liability: net -ERENEE:
movement in the defined TERNAE
benefit liability e - - - - - (5,116) (5,116)
- Debt securities meastred -NATER
at FVOCI: net movement in REM2ERE
investment revaluation reserve SECEBES
(recycling) RESHRE
EEH(ER) - - - (12,204) - - (12,204)
Transfer from premises revaluation reserve Y% Eft G A Z
to retained earnings RERA - - - = (46,441) 46,441 -
Transfer from retained eamings to HREETEATETEREE
regulatory reserve - 45,906 - - - (45,906) -
Transfer from investment revaluation AR EEMFEGHER B2
reserve (non-recycling) to ZREEF
retained eamings - - (792,360) - - 792,360 -
Dividend declared and paid FERERRERRE
during the year - - - - - (157,562) (157,562)
At 31 December 2024 RZE-WE+-A=+-H 4,830,448 248,795 43,941 (12,204) 1,486,035 9,951,697 16,548,712
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FeRaEDRER
For the year ended 31 December 2024 #HEZZ-MF+—A=+—HIEFE

Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share Regulatory (non- revaluation Retained
capital reserve recycling) reserve eamings Total equity
RE
BitHE mE
B ETEGRE (FER) BEEE RE & Bl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AL TAT TEL TEL THL TEL
At 1 January 2023 W-T-=%—H—-H 4,830,448 138,555 593,826 1,958,530 7,735,625 15,251,984
Total comprehensive income AEERANREE
for the year - - 121,716 (106,473) 780,453 795,696
— Profit for the year ~AEE&EF - - - - 784,266 784,266
- Other comprehensive income, —HE2mbE
of which: Hep
— Premises: net movement in W% - MEEL
premises revaluation reserve e - - - (106,479) - (106,473)
- Equity securities designated —EENATER
at FVOCI: net movement in REMZENE
investment revaluation reserve FTEZRAES
(non-recycling) RASMGEE
REH(FERER) - - 121,716 - - 121,716
- Defined benefit liability: net -EREAEAE:
movement in the defined EHRFAE
benefit liability 2 - - - - (3,813 (3,813
Transfer from premises revaluation reserve £ E (L FEEEZ
to retained eamings RE & - - - (50,222) 50,222 -
Transfer from retained earnings to HRAENER T AT RHE
regulatory reserve - 69,334 - - (69,334) -
Dividend declared and paid FEESRRRERE
during the year - - - - (82,064) (82,064)
At 31 December 2023 RZE-ZF
+-A=+—-H 4,830,448 202,889 715,542 1,801,835 8,414,902 15,965,616
The notes on pages 54 to 197 form part of these financial statements. HNEAR197 B 2 W Bt S0 mE 2 —25 o
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

ﬁ'ﬁ"iﬁ.ﬁumgi

For the year ended 31 December 2024 #HZE=ZT-MF+-_A=+—HIEFE

Operating activities
Profit before taxation

Adjustments for non-cash items:

(Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Treasury bills with original maturity of

52

Depreciation

Net (gains)/losses on disposal of fixed

assets

Impairment losses on advances to

customers

Net (gains)/losses on disposal of
financial assets measured at

amortized cost

Charge for/(write back of) impairment
losses on other financial instruments
Impairment losses on other assets
Impairment losses on assets acquired
under lending agreements
Loss/(gain) on revaluation of investment

properties

Gain on disposal of assets held for sale
Loss on revaluation on investment
funds measured at FVTPL

over three months

Balances with banks and other financial

institutions

Derivative financial instruments
Gross advances to customers
Gross advances to banks

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets
Debt securities measured at amortized

cost

Equity securities designated at fair
value through other comprehensive

income

Debt securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive

income

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T
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2024 2023
k1 3 TE=F
Note HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FaE FERT FHET FHET FHET
1,074,039 927,792
7 194,609 179,162
(43) 194
9 568,745 369,555
(2,636) 289
5,067 (18,381)
1,236 15,697
1,000 800
21(b) 22,800 (868)
= (124)
33(a) 3,636 -
1,868,453 1,474,116
(2,204,281) 3,398,982
(4,499,054) (5,491,511)
(160,563) 369,719
1,028,540 (253,233)
(3,886,467) (2,198,005)
(96,975) (106,792)
(96,105) (1,348,795)
1,154,734 (4,429,844)
850,601 2,990
(11,669,907) -
(19,579,477) (10,056,489)



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FERERHE
For the year ended 31 December 2024 #HEZZ-MF+—A=+—HIEFE

2024 2023
k1 3 —E-=F
Note HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BisE TExT FEx FET FHIT

Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities: &iE & & 210, ()
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRERE M RIEE

other financial institutions GRREEH (3,998,310) (157,323)
Deposits from customers BEFR 24,770,865 11,201,106
Trading liabilities RGEET 2 EE (755,096) 41,376
Certificates of deposit issued BBITERE (299,942) (1,630,253)
Derivative financial instruments PTHEEHMTE 8,514 41,764
Other liabilities HihBE (759,873) 1,153,277
18,966,158 10,649,947
Net cash generated from operations &EZREW AR 1,255,134 2,067,574
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ERBEEFNEH (248,924) (87,538)
Overseas tax paid BEEINIE - (1,537)
Net cash generated from operating &EEE 2RSSR AZEE
activities 1,006,210 1,978,499
Investing activities RETH
Payment for purchases of fixed assets BB EEE B ENHK (156,614) (222,166)
Proceeds from disposal of assets held HERIELEEEMSHIA
for sale - 17,992
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets & EE B EFSHIE 1,271 34
Net cash used in investing activities RE&EEE RS HEHE (155,343) (204,140)
Financing activities AEEE
Payment of lease liabilities HEBEBEMNK 29(c) (3,559) (31,143)
Dividends paid BEfRE (157,562) (82,064)
Net cash used in financing activites BEEE BT HFE (161,121) (113,207)
Net increase in cash and cash ReRkERELERZ
equivalents EhEE 689,746 1,661,152
Cash and cash equivalents as at R—B—BZzEERER
1 January BEEE 13,351,795 11,690,643
Cash and cash equivalents as at R+=ZBA=+—-HAzB&RK
31 December ZEBLER 29(a) 14,041,541 13,351,795
Cash flows from operating activites “EFEHREERESE !
include:
Interest received EUCHLE 7,409,804 5,992,303
Interest paid ERHE (5,214,894) (3,746,328)
Dividends received BYAR S 7,696 28,929
The notes on pages 54 to 197 form part of these financial statements. BN ESAR17 B M B ST RS 2 — 55
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries (together referred to as
“the Group”), provides a range of banking, financial and related services.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“‘HKFRSs”),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“HKCQO”). Material accounting
policies adopted by the Group are disclosed below.

(b) New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group.

The Group has applied the following amended HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA applicable to these financial statements for the current
accounting period:

— Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements
— Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (“2020
amendments”) and amendments to HKAS1, Presentation of
financial statements — Non-current liabilities with covenants
(“2022 amendments”)

—  Amendments to HKFRS 16, Leases — Lease liability in a sale and
leaseback

-  Amendments to HKAS 7, Statement of cash flows and
HKRFS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures — Supplier finance

arrangements

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is
not yet effective for the current accounting period.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(c) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2024 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

— equity securities designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (see Note 2(f));

— debt securities measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (see Note 2(f));

— investment funds measured at fair value through profit or loss
(see Note 2(f));

— trading assets and liabilities (see Note 2(f));

—  derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(h));
— owned properties (see Note 2(j)); and

— investment properties (see Note 2(Kk)).

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities carried at
amortized cost that are designated as hedged items in a fair value
hedge are adjusted for fair value changes attributable to the hedged
risk.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 42.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(d) Investments in subsidiaries

56

(e)

(f)

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether
the Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group
and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
Note 2(0)(ii)).

Interest in an associate

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

Financial instruments
(i) Initial recognition
The Group’s policies for investments in debt and equity

securities, other than investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures, are set out below.

Investments in debt and equity securities are recognized/
derecognized on the date the Group commits to purchase/sell
the investment. The investments are initially stated at fair value
plus directly attributable transaction costs, except for those
investments measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL”)
for which transaction costs are recognized directly in profit or
loss. These investments are subsequently accounted for as
follows, depending on their classification.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. EREFTHE®E)
(f) Financial instruments (continued) (H €WMIEE
(i) Categorization (i) 2%

Investments other than equity investments

Non-equity investments held by the Group are classified into
one of the following measurement categories:

— amortized cost, if the investment is held for the collection of
contractual cash flows which represent solely payments of
principal and interest. Interest income from the investment
is calculated using the effective interest method;

— fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”)
(recycling), if the contractual cash flows of the investment
comprise solely payments of principal and interest and
the investment is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both the collection of contractual
cash flows and sale. Changes in fair value are recognized
in other comprehensive income, except for the recognition
in profit or loss of expected credit losses, interest income
(calculated using the effective interest method) and
foreign exchange gains and losses. When the investment
is derecognized, the amount accumulated in other
comprehensive income is recycled from equity to profit or
loss; or

- FVPL, if the investment is held for trading or otherwise
does not meet the criteria for being measured at amortized
cost or FVOCI (recycling). Changes in the fair value of the
investment (including interest) are recognized in profit or
loss.

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL,
unless the investment is not held for trading purposes and on
initial recognition the Group makes an irrevocable election to
designate the investment at FVOCI (non-recycling) such that
subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in OCI. Such
elections are made on an instrument-by-instrument basis,
but may only be made if the investment meets the definition
of equity from the issuer’s perspective. If such election is
made for a particular investment, at the time of disposal, the
amount accumulated in the fair value reserve (non-recycling)
is transferred to retained earnings and not recycled through
profit or loss. Dividends from an investment in equity securities,
irrespective of whether classified as at FVPL or FVOCI, are
recognised in profit or loss as other income (see note 2(t)(vi)).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(f) Financial instruments (continued)

58

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period without
any deduction for estimated future selling costs.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognized stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the end of the
reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar terms
and conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs
are based on market data at the end of the reporting period.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified
in the contract expires or is discharged or cancelled.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Modified financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities whose original
contractual terms have been modified, including those loans
subject to forbearance strategies, are considered to be
modified instruments. Modifications may include changes to the
tenor, cash flows and or interest rates amongst other factors.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f

(9)

(h)

Financial instruments (continued)
(vi) Modified financial instruments (continued)

Where derecognition of financial assets is appropriate, the
newly recognized residual loans are assessed to determine
whether the assets should be classified as purchased or
originated credit-impaired assets (“POCI”).

Where derecognition is not appropriate, the gross carrying
amount of the applicable instruments are recalculated as the
present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate (or
credit adjusted effective interest rate for POCI financial assets).
The difference between the recalculated values and the pre-
modified gross carrying values of the instruments are recorded
as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured
in accordance with their original measurement principles. The
proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at
amortized cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse
repurchase agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried
at amortized cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognized as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement
using the effective interest method.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognized at fair value. At the
end of each reporting period the fair value is remeasured. The gain
or loss on remeasurement to fair value is recognized immediately
in profit or loss, except where the derivatives qualify for cash
flow hedge accounting or hedges of net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case recognition of any resultant gain or loss
depends on the nature of the item being hedged.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

60

(i) Hedging

Hedge accounting recognizes the offsetting effects on profit or
loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and
the hedged items. The Group assesses and documents whether
the financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items
attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an
ongoing basis. As permitted by HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments,
the Group has elected to apply the hedge accounting requirements
of HKAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
Under HKAS 39 hedges are classified into three categories: (a) fair
value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges; and (c) net investment hedges.
The Group only applies for hedge accounting for fair value hedging
of certain fixed rate debt securities measured at amortized cost and
FVOCI.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a)
the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b)
the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c)
the Group revokes the designation.

(i) Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognized assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognized in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with
fair value changes recognized in profit or loss. The carrying
amounts of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes
in fair value attributable to the risk being hedged. These
adjustments are recognized in profit or loss to offset the effect
of gains or losses on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item
for which the effective interest method is used, is amortized to
profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective interest rate of
the item over its remaining life.

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) Hedging (continued)

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing (continued)

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out
how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method
which the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will
depend on its risk management strategy.

The Group utilises regression analysis as the effectiveness
testing methodologies for retrospective testing. For prospective
effectiveness, the hedging instruments must be expected to
be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value
attributable to the hedged risk during the period for which the
hedge is designated and is typically demonstrated through
matching of critical terms. For actual effectiveness, the hedging
instrument should demonstrate that it is highly effective in
offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk.
The Group considers that where changes in fair value offset
each other in the range of 80 percent to 125 percent the hedge
is highly effective.

(i) Fixed assets

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases
the land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of
these assets does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of the reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally
dealt with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only
exceptions are as follows:

— when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit
or loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the
reserve in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to profit
or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in respect of
that same asset had previously been charged to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

62

(i) Fixed assets (continued)

The following items of property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see
Note 2(o)(ii)):

—  right-of-use assets arising from leases over other properties and
equipment for own use where the Group is not the registered
owner of the asset (see Note 2(m)); and

—  furniture, fixtures and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognized is added to the carrying amount of the assets
when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing
asset, will flow to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed assets
are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in profit
or loss on the date of retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation
surplus is transferred from the premises revaluation reserve to
retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

— buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

—  furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods of
between three to ten years.

— right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line method
from the commencement date to the end of the lease term.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a
reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if
any, are reviewed annually.

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

2. EXETHHE®

)

BE&EE®)

AT - BB MR B TR AR
sHTE ROBEE R (M E2(0)(i) 71IRK

— MEAKEYIFEEMZMAEGANE
b B R E R RETELNERES
E(RME2m) &

- KB BEERERRME -

WEZEEEEMBEEMNKEBREELR

REEWas(BHRABEEZVIATE 2R
BRE)WRAAEE - ZFEASH MR

HREECREE - HABEREERNE
ELHMRER R -

BEEEREILEELNREIREER
BENEMERBFREELREEZZEM
EE - YREEXHEE ARERRAE
R EARBELRSRTENEEHREES
BRERERN  BTesHoBEEE -

YEMR R B NIEF AT BB AN EE
BIHRASEEAGTEIRENT

- REKBHR  BERERELH BT
BMH%’]@%T%@FEDZE?Q.#T?H,HHFEZ?
IR - BEUATMER2%ITE -

- FREMR
% o

RE—RR =2 +F 2 HET

— ERAREENRAGRAEEERERE
RSB EREITE -

EWMENRBEAB 2B TRERHR
B SESFNOKASRGEESREE DI
W FFE - BE2EHHRFERE R
BRSFETER



2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(k) Investment properties

0

Investment properties are properties which are held either to earn
rental income or for capital appreciation or for both. Investment
properties are stated at fair value which are assessed annually by
professional qualified valuers.

Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of investment properties is recognized in profit
or loss.

When a property is transferred to investment property following
a change in its use, any differences arising at the date of transfer
between the carrying amount of the property immediately prior to
transfer and its fair value is recognized in the premises revaluation
reserve as a revaluation of the property.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as bank premises and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for subsequent accounting purposes.

Assets held for sale

An asset is classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that its
carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use and the asset is available for sale in its
present condition.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement
of the assets is brought up-to-date in accordance with the
accounting policies before the classification. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale and until disposal, the assets (except
for certain assets as explained below), are recognized at the lower of
their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The principal
exceptions to this measurement policy so far as the financial
statements of the Group are concerned are deferred tax assets,
assets arising from employee benefits and financial assets (other
than investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures).
These assets, even if held for sale, would continue to be measured
in accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in Note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognized in
profit or loss. As long as an asset is classified as held for sale, the
asset is not depreciated or amortized.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(m) Leases and hire purchase contracts

64

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is,
or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Group
uses the definition of a lease in HKFRS 16, Lease.

0

Group acting as a lessee

At commencement or on modification of a contract that
contains a lease component, the Group allocates consideration
in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its
relative standalone price. However, for leases of branches and
office premises the Group has elected not to separate non-
lease components and accounts for the lease and non-lease
components as a single lease component.

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability
at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at
or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove any
improvements made to branches or office premises.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the
straight-line method from the commencement date to the
end of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted
for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the
lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s incremental
borrowing rate. Generally, the Group uses its incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate by
analysing its borrowings from various external sources and
makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and
type of asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease
liability comprise the fixed payments, including in-substance
fixed payments.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(m) Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

@i

(i)

Group acting as a lessee (continued)

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a
change in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, if there is a change in the Group’s estimate of
the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it
will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or if
there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets in “fixed assets” and
lease liabilities in “other liabilities” in the statement of financial
position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for leases of low-value assets and short-term
leases. The Group recognizes the lease payments associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Group acting as a lessor

At inception or on modification of a contract that contains a
lease component, the Group allocates the consideration in the
contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative
stand-alone selling prices.

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease
inception whether the lease is a finance lease or an operating
lease.

To classify each lease, the Group makes an overall assessment
of whether the lease transfers substantially all of the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this
is the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is
an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Group
considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the
major part of the economic life of the asset.

The Group applies the derecognition and impairment
requirements in HKFRS 9 to the net investment in the lease
(see Notes 2(f)(iv) and 2(0)). The Group further regularly reviews
estimated unguaranteed residual values used in calculating the
gross investment in the lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

66

(n)

(o)

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realization of the impaired
assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued interest
and other assets” and the relevant loans and advances are
derecognized. The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its
own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortized.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognized
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognized in profit or loss subject to a cap at the amount of related
loans and advances at the date of exchange.

Credit losses and impairment of assets
(i) Creditlosses from financial instruments

The Group applies the expected credit loss (‘ECL”) model under
HKFRS 9, on all financial assets that are measured at amortized
cost (including cash and short-term funds, balances with
banks and other financial institutions, advances to customers,
advances to banks, trade bills and debt securities measured at
amortized cost), debt securities measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income and credit related commitments
and contingencies. The Group does not recognize ECL in
respect of accrued interest and others assets as the impact is
considered to be immaterial.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses.
Credit losses are measured as the present value of all expected
cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due
to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive).
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(o) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

@i

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Measurement of ECLSs (continued)

For credit related commitments and contingencies, expected
cash shortfalls are measured as the difference between (i) the
contractual cash flows that would be due to the Group if the
holder of the credit related commitments and contingencies
draws down on the loan and (ii) the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the
maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed
to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable
and supportable information that is available without undue cost
or effort. This includes information about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

— 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected to
result from possible default events within the 12 months
after the reporting date; or

— lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result
from all possible default events over the expected lives of
the items to which the ECL model applies.

The Group recognizes a loss allowance equal to 12-month
ECLs (“Stage 1”) unless there has been a significant increase
in credit risk of the financial instrument since initial recognition,
in which case the loss allowance is measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs (“Stage 2” or, where classified as credit-
impaired, “Stage 3”).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. ERGFHBE®
(o) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued) (o) GEEBEREERE D)
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments (continued) () SRMIANEEEEE)

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument
(including credit related commitments and contingencies)
has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the reporting date with that assessed
at the date of initial recognition. The Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.

Financial instruments that are 30 days or more days past due
and not credit-impaired will always be considered to have a
significant increase in credit risk. In particular, the following
information is taken into account when assessing whether
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition:

— failure to make payments of principal or interest on their
contractually due dates;

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial
instrument’s external or internal credit rating (if available);
or

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor; and existing or forecast
changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have a significant adverse effect on the
debtor’s ability to meet its obligation to the Group.

The Group assumes that there is no significant increase in
credit risk when a financial instrument is determined to have
low credit risk at the reporting date. For cash and short-term
funds, balances with banks and other financial institutions,
debt securities measured at amortized cost and debt securities
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
the Group is utilizing the low credit risk simplified approach. All
obligors with investment grade ratings based on external rating
agencies are allocated to Stage 1.

For credit related commitments and contingencies, the date
of initial recognition for the purpose of assessing ECLs is
considered to be the date that the Group becomes a party to
the irrevocable commitment. In assessing whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
of a credit related commitment and contingency, the Group
considers changes in the risk of default occurring on the loan to
which the credit related commitment and contingency relates.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(o) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

@i

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk (continued)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes
in the financial instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition.
Any change in the ECL amount is recognized as an impairment
loss or write-back of impairment loss in profit or loss. The Group
recognizes an impairment loss or write-back of impairment loss
for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to
their carrying amount through a loss allowance account, except
for debt securities measured at FVOCI that the corresponding
adjustment is recognized in other comprehensive income.

Basis of calculation of interest income on credit-impaired (or
defaulted) financial assets

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying amount
of the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-impaired,
in which case interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount less loss allowance of the financial asset.

Financial assets are considered to be credit-impaired where
the obligors are unlikely to pay on the occurrence of one or
more observable events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset. Financial
assets that are credit-impaired (or defaulted) include those
that are at least 90 days past due in respect of principal and/
or interest, except for financial assets that are fully covered by
collateral that they are credit-impaired if they are past due date
for at least 365 days. It may not be possible to identify a single
discrete event but instead the combined effect of several events
may cause financial assets to become credit-impaired.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired (or defaulted)
includes the following observable events:

significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a past due event or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

— significant changes in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
debtor; or

— the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties of the issuer.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(o) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

70

(@i

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)

Basis of calculation of interest income on credit-impaired (or
defaulted) financial assets (continued)

Credit losses against credit-impaired financial assets are
determined based on an assessment of the recoverable cash
flows under a range of scenarios, including the realization of
any collateral held where appropriate. The loss provisions held
represent the difference between the present value of the cash
flows expected to be recovered, discounted at the instrument’s
original effective interest rate, and the gross carrying value of
the instrument prior to any credit impairment.

Modified financial instruments

Where the original contractual terms of a financial asset have
been modified for credit reasons and the instrument has not
been derecognized, the resulting modification loss is recognized
within impairment in profit or loss with a corresponding
decrease in the gross carrying value of the asset. If the
modification involved a concession that the Group would not
otherwise consider, the instrument is considered to be credit-
impaired.

These assets are assessed to determine whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk subsequent to the
modification. Although loans may be modified for non-credit
reasons, a significant increase in credit risk may occur. ECL
for modified financial assets that have not been derecognized
and are not considered to be credit-impaired will be recognized
on a 12-month basis, or a lifetime basis, if there is a significant
increase in credit risk.

In addition to the recognition of modification gains and losses,
the revised carrying value of modified financial assets will
impact the calculation of ECL, with any increase or decrease in
ECL recognized within impairment.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(o) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

@i

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off
(either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the
amounts subject to the write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written
off are recognized as a reversal of impairment loss in profit or
loss in the period in which the recovery occurs.

Financial assets that are written off could still be subject to
enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s
procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following non-financial assets may be impaired or an
impairment loss previously recognized no longer exists or may
have decreased:

- furniture, fixtures and equipment;

— right-of-use assets arising from leases over other
properties and equipment for own use; and

— investments in subsidiaries and associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of
assets that generate cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(o) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

72

(i)

Impairment of other assets (continued)
Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of
units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favorable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognized in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognized.

(p) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

(q) Employee benefits

(@i

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(q) Employee benefits (continued)
(i) Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group’s net obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees are entitled in return for
their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine the present value of its obligation and
the fair value of any scheme assets is deducted to arrive at
the net obligation. The calculation is performed by a qualified
actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the
calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the recognized
asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits
available in the form of any future refunds from the scheme or
reductions in future contributions to the scheme. Service cost
and net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit
liability (asset) are recognized in profit or loss. Current service
cost is measured as the increase in the present value of the
defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the
current period. When the benefits of a scheme are changed, or
when a scheme is curtailed, the portion of the changed benefit
related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on
curtailment, is recognized as an expense in profit or loss at the
earlier of when the scheme amendment or curtailment occurs
and when related restructuring costs or termination benefits
are recognized. Net interest expense (income) for the period
is determined by applying the discount rate used to measure
the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the reporting
period to the net defined benefit liability (asset). The discount
rate is the yield at the end of the reporting period on high
quality corporate bonds that have maturity dates approximating
the terms of the Group’s obligations. Remeasurements arising
from defined benefit retirement schemes are recognized in
other comprehensive income and reflected immediately in
retained earnings. Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains
and losses, the return on scheme assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset))
and any change in the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability (asset)).

(r) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

74

(r) Income tax (continued)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and
all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilized, are recognized.

The amount of deferred tax recognized is measured based on the
expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
the related tax benefit to be utilized. Any such reduction is reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in Note 2(t).
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

r)

(s)

Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Group
has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realize the related current tax assets and settle the related
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realize and settle
simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized for other liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(t) Revenue recognition

76

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognized in profit or loss as follows:

0

Interest income
Effective interest rate

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing financial
instruments are recognized in profit or loss on an accruals basis
using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or the amortized cost of the
financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial
instruments other than credit-impaired assets, the Group
estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument but not ECLs. For financial assets
that were purchased or originated credit-impaired on initial
recognition, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is calculated
using estimated future cash flows including ECLs.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction
costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The transaction costs include
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of a financial asset or issue of a financial liability.

Amortized cost and gross carrying amount

The ‘amortized cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability is
the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount
and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for
any ECL allowance.

The ‘gross carrying amount of a financial asset’ is the amortized
cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any ECL allowance.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(t) Revenue recognition (continued)

@i

(i)

(iii)

Interest income (continued)
Calculation of interest income and expense

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest
rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when
the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the
liability.

However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired
subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of
the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then
the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

For financial assets that were credit-impaired on initial
recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the credit-
adjusted effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the asset.
The calculation of interest income does not revert to a gross
basis, even if the credit risk of the asset improves.

For information on when financial assets are credit-impaired,
please refer to Note 2(0).

Net income from financial instruments measured at FVPL
and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments measured at FVPL and
net trading income comprise all gains and losses from changes
in fair value (net of accrued coupon) of such financial assets and
financial liabilities, foreign exchange differences and dividend
income attributable to those financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including credit related services,
insurance services, brokerage services, investment services,
unit trust services, credit card services and trade finance
services. Fee and commission income is recognized when the
corresponding service is provided, except where the fee is
charged to cover the costs of a continuing service to, or risk
borne for, the customer or is interest in nature. In these cases
the fee is recognized as income in the accounting period in
which the costs or risk is incurred or is accounted for as interest
income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

78

(®)

(u)

Revenue recognition (continued)
(ili) Fee and commission income (continued)

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognized as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at FVPL. In this case it is immediately
recognized in profit or loss. If the commitment expires without
the Group making a loan, the fee is recognized as revenue on

expiry.

(iv) Finance income from finance leases and hire purchase
contracts

Finance income implicit in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts is recognized as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivables are
recognized as income in the accounting period in which they
are earned.

(v) Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognized
as other operating income in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis
is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognized
in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable over the lease term. Contingent rentals
receivables are recognized as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.

(vi) Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognized
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is irrevocably
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognized when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

The Group’s functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars. Foreign
currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong Dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong Dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are dealt
with in profit or loss.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(u) Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

v)

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong
Kong Dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong
Kong Dollars at exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at FVPL
and derivative financial instruments are included in gain less loss
from dealing in trading assets. All other exchange differences
relating to monetary items are presented as gains less losses
from dealing in foreign exchange in profit or loss and are reported
within “Other operating income”. Differences arising on translation
of equity securities designated at FVOCI are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if:

(@) a person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the Group if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) an entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

() the entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(v) Related parties (continued)

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) a person identified in (a)()) has significant influence over the

entity or is @ member of the key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(vii

the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group
or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.

(w) Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of business.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes, the
type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the
products or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually material
may be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated
positions of the Bank and all its subsidiaries. For information required
to be reported in accordance with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules
(“BDR”), the basis of consolidation is set out in Note (A) in the Unaudited

Supplementary Financial Information on page 198.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR B
4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE 4. FBEWMARZH
(a) Interest income (a) FEUWA
2024 2023
—EoNE —EC=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Loans and advances BERRER 3,752,978 3,594,669
Investment in securities BHIRE 3,289,471 2,454,409
Balances with banks and other IRITRIZE R EM S s A%
financial institutions 689,736 400,578
Interest income calculated using the KRAEBENEETE 2 FIBA
effective interest method 7,732,185 6,449,656
Other interest income E b F B U A 2,207 2,391
Total interest income B A 4B EE 7,734,392 6,452,047
Interest income derived from financial assets that are not measured JpEBEEUARMATEEFECEREE
at fair value through profit or loss amounted to HK$7,732,185,000 EAZFBWAA7,732,185,0008 L(=F
(2023: HK$6,449,656,000). — =% : 6,449,656,000/57T) °
Interest income from finance lease receivables amounted to FEMERERKZOABEWAB
HK$4,678,000 (2023: HK$8,657,000). 4,678,000/ 7T (— & = =4 : 8,657,000/
JT) °
(b) Interest expense (b) FEZH
2024 2023
kS : 5 —EC=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Deposits from customers BEEHR 4,840,715 3,872,417
Financial assets sold under repurchase BEmHEETHEZSHERE
agreements 199,937 332,579
Deposits and balances of banks and IRITREREMSBIEE 2 TRk
other financial institutions g 74,586 68,169
Lease liabilities HEAaRE 3,559 2,304
Certificates of deposit and debt securities issued & 3 1T1FRE MEFEE S 738 16,951
Others A 33,311 44,311
5,152,846 4,336,731
Interest expense incurred by financial liabilities that are not measured RBEEURMATEEFEZS/RAE
at fair value through profit or loss amounted to HK$5,152,846,000 E4A 2B HA5,152,846,0008 T (=%
(2023: HK$4,336,731,000). — =4 : 4,336,731,0007T) °
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5.

82

FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. EARBEEWARTH

(a) Fee and commission income (a) ERARBEWA
2024 2023
—ENE —EC=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHxT FAT
Fee and commission income arising from: BRAMASKRAKRE :
Insurance services IR 2T 209,922 146,115
Credit card services ERRES 101,094 120,084
Credit related services EEXE® 67,436 56,465
Securities brokerage and investment services BHLH IR E RS 22,331 19,629
Unit trust services Bt ERER 17,295 15,012
Trade finance services B oA EY 23,490 23,592
Other fees HiEA 42,571 35,173
484,139 416,070
Of which: Hr o
Fee and commission income arising from: BRANMASKRAKRE :
— Financial assets or financial liabilities which —IEBBIBEURMATEEY
are not measured at fair value through TRIEENERBE
profit or loss 173,337 184,298
— Trust and other fiduciary activities —EREREMZFEER 2,153 2,036

Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the
Group holds assets or invests on behalf of customers.

KB EARAEMIAEHTNERRME KA
BAEEEEXIRREPETRE KRN
BEEEXGERMAR -

(b) Fee and commission expense (b) EARAEZH
2024 2023
—T-mE ZEZ=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FT
Handling fees and commission FEERAE 75,938 74,503
Other fees paid Eme~NER 24,201 21,084
100,139 95,5687
Of which: Hep
Fee and commission expense arising from BRRAeHREIFRIRER
financial assets or financial liabilities which RN EEZ SREER
are not measured at fair value through TRIBE

profit or loss

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BHREME
6. OTHER OPERATING (EXPENSE)/INCOME 6. HihEEMRX) WA
2024 2023
—E —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Gains less losses from dealing R 5 W EE
— Foreign exchange —HNE 79,698 12,716
- Trading assets —FHERGRABEE 35,087 74,871
— Other dealing activities* —HEMEERS* 18,000 13,083
— Short selling activities —BERS (15,966) (16,878)
116,819 83,792
Net hedging loss from fair value hedges AV EEE R ZFEHHEE
Net (loss)/gain on hedged items attributable HEYTH B ABRE 2 W EDHRIER 2
to the hedged risk F(E1E) s (135,094) 385,506
Net loss on hedging instruments T AZFEE (17,647) (478,959)
(152,741) (93,453)
Dividend income from unlisted equity JEEMRAEE ZIEWA
securities (Note 33(a)(i)) (FF3E33(a)()) 7,696 28,929
Rental income AU A
— from investment properties (Note 21(b)(ii)) —REREME(FFTE21(0)() 386 511
- others —HAh 291 288
Others EHAh 18,035 14,232
(9,514) 34,299
*  Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in financial * HAMEEXRFGEREFEETHIA(AITHRER
instruments including options and structured deposit products. BB E R )
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7.

84

OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs

Contributions to defined contribution scheme

Current service cost of defined benefit
scheme (Note 30(a)(v))

Retirement schemes costs
Salaries and other staff costs

Premises and other fixed assets
Depreciation (Note 21(a))
Government rent and rates and expenses
on short-term leases
Others
Audit fee
Other operating expenses
Business promotion
Legal and professional fees
Communication
Electronic data processing and computer
systems
Others

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT

7. EYH
2024 2023
—E-ME —E=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
EERA
TE R AR BI RN 24,487 22,631
TERRREAF SRR RIS A
(FFE30@)(V)) 7,460 8,262
RRETEIRA 31,947 30,893
e RHEMESKA 766,190 675,520
798,137 706,413
MEREMETEE
WE(ME21() 194,609 179,162
BT N = A R RS S
4,902 4,642
HA 18,274 20,512
ZEE A 6,346 5,263
HAbh @
EBHE 39,411 38,041
EREKEEREA 31,067 50,529
B 34,102 34,534
BETEREENEMES
98,994 86,353
Hit 59,982 49,695
1,285,824 1,175,144




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR B
8. DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS 8. EEHM
Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the HKCO BRI A FHEGIZE383(1) Ik M AR (FHEEEF=
and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of AR RBIFEEIFE CEZH MM T ¢
Directors) Regulation are as follows:
2024 2023
—E —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Basic salaries and other allowances [ 37 M B A= BA 6,935 6,628
Directors’ fee =ik 6,835 6,118
Contributions to pension scheme RIRGT B 315 300
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 7,500 7,750
21,585 20,796
9. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO 9. EFEFREEE
CUSTOMERS
2024 2023
—EmE —ET-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FAET
Impairment losses on advances to customers:  BFEFUREEFIS
- Stage 1 — B (28,132) (62,707)
— Stage 2 —F R (12,031) 5,351
- Stage 3 12 647,441 441,645
- Bad debt recovery of previously written off — i E 5 AT E T IH AR RR (38,533) (14,734)
568,745 369,555
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10.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

10. REZH KB R AN FFEHR

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income represents:

(a) FEEZEWFERAMNBIRE :

2024 2023
—E-IF ZE=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax B E - BEFEH
Tax for the year (Note 26(a)) FRFREIE(M7E26(a)) 161,978 120,635
Over-provision in prior years BAFEBERE (4,357) =
157,621 120,635
Current tax - Overseas Tax BIEA 1E — B AL IE
Tax for the year FAHIA - 1,537
Deferred tax EEHIE
Origination and reversal of temporary TR REE KD
differences (Note 26(0)) (FfisE26(0)) 9,840 21,354
167,461 143,526

T MFE2BBNERBERIBEAFE
ZRHEERBUE N 216.6% ( — T - =4 :
16.5% ) 5T BN EEHIAM G E R 7 18
W BEAFEFEERBRERERERAN
ERBEEAE -

(b) BEX HERRERAERRRAE S

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2024 is calculated at 16.5%
(2023: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation for overseas operations is similarly calculated using the
estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to
apply in the relevant countries.

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting

profit at applicable tax rates FHEFE 2 H R

2024 2023

—T-mE ZEZ=F

HK$’000 HK$’000

FExT FAT

Profit before taxation M B AT A 1,074,039 927,792
Notional tax on profit before taxation, BRI ADE R 2 T IEIE
calculated at the rates applicable to profits 16.5% 2 R RGTHE

at 16.5% (2023: 16.5%) (ZFEZ==F : 16.5%) 177,216 153,086

Tax effect of non-taxable income FEFERTIMA 2 BB E (36,492) (30,086)

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses JERTHIR S 2 TR & 31,094 18,989

Overseas withholding taxes JESNEIE - 1,587

Over-provision in prior years BEFERERE (4,357) -

Actual tax expense TERIES M 167,461 143,526
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MR B
11. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 1. Hfb 2 E s
2024 2023
—E —E-=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Premises: LY
Deficits on revaluation of premises YEEGEE (331,760) (137,436)
Deferred taxation arising from: EERIERE -
— revaluation of premises —MEER 54,740 22 677
- realisation of premises revaluation reserve —MEEHFEHEER 7,661 8,286
Net movement in the premises revaluation REEREMEERSER 2 WE
reserve during the year recognized in other EhFEEFE
comprehensive income (269,359) (106,473)
Equity securities designated at fair value BEAAFEERAEMZEKE
through other comprehensive income: FTEZBRAES
Net movement in the investment revaluation AEEREMZEBERERZIRE
reserve (non-recycling) during the year EHRBECGHER) F&
recognized in other comprehensive income 120,759 121,716
Defined benefit liability: EEEANEE
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability EFFrETREENAaEF
(Note 30(a)(v) (B=E30(@)(v)) (6,127) (4,566)
Deferred taxation IRIERL TR 1,011 753
Net movement in the defined benefit liability REEREM 2 W R 2 FE5E
during the year recognized in other BRNaEFE
comprehensive income (5,116) (8,813)
Debt securities measured at fair value DAFEEREMEZEHKETEZ
through other comprehensive income: BRES
Deficits on revaluation of debt securities BERESEAEE (29,611) -
Expected credit loss on debt securities BESELFZEBEEER 14,995 -
Deferred taxation IRIERLTA 2,412 -
Net movement in the investment revaluation AFEEREMZEKERERZIRE
reserve (recycling) during the year EHREE(ER)FEH
recognized in other comprehensive income (12,204) -
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12. SEGMENT REPORTING

88

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance.

Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision
of banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the
Group are set out below.

Retail Banking comprises consumer finance activities including credit
card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances, mortgage
lending and other consumer lending and wealth management services
such as the sales and distribution of insurance products, investment
products and securities brokerage to wealth management clients and
provision of banking services to the mass market segment.

Institutional Banking comprises the corporate banking business and the
financial institutions business, covering the provision of services including
corporate lending, syndicated loans, trade financing and deposits to
large corporates in Hong Kong and Mainland China. Institutional Banking
also comprises the treasury investment business which mainly engages
in managing the Group’s investment portfolio and trading in foreign
exchange and debt securities. Moreover, it is also responsible for the
marketing of treasury products to the Group’s customers.

Commercial Banking mainly engages in corporate lending, trade
financing and commercial mortgage lending to small and medium
enterprises in Hong Kong and Mainland China and the distribution of
wealth management products to corporate customers.

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited (“Fubon Credit”) is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited and mainly engages in

consumer lending to individual customers in Hong Kong.

Funding Desk manages the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk
positions arising from the banking activities of the Group.
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12. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of operating income
reflects the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to
the operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund
transfer pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two
operating segments on a third party fee-related transaction, operating
income derived from the transaction is split between the relevant
operating segments.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management
reporting, there is no apportionment of central management overheads
and only wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are
charged to the respective operating segments. Rental charges at market
rates for usage of premises are reflected in net interest income, operating
expenses and inter-segment expenses for the respective operating
segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers and banks,
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements,
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates of
deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning
revenue, interest expense, depreciation, amortization, impairment losses
and additions to non-current segment assets used by the segments in
their operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated
to specific business segments.
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12. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

90

Interest income from external customers
Interest expense to external customers
Inter-segment income/(expenses)

Net interest income

Other operating income/(loss) from
external customers

Fee and commission expense

Other operating income/(l0ss)

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before other gains and
impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers

Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses on
other financial instruments

Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses on
other assets

Net gains/(losses) on disposal of fixed assets

Net losses on disposal of financial assets at
amortized cost

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Operating expenses - depreciation
Segment assets

Segment liabilties

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT

12. 2 HE R (&)

DEEKE  EEREE®

For the year ended 31 December 2024
BE-B-META=T-ALEE

Reportable
Retail Institutional Commercial Fubon Funding  Segments
Banking Banking Banking Credit Desk Total
¥R Bl
BERT BRRT BERT EHNE =] 2%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT THT THT THT ThT FHL
BREMFEFFEBA 744830 5,193,850 818,823 8,643 960,635 7,726,781
TRIIREEHFELE (4,477,230)  (363,644)  (192,014) (27) (109,987)  (5,142,902)
BEABRA/ (L) 4233327 (3,430,655  (209,301) - (594,569) (1,198)
EZ Y ON 500,927 1,399,551 417,508 8,616 256,079 2,582,681
FEIRERPAEE
WA/ (Ei8) 414,234 (7,021) 50,613 858 (19,908) 447,776
ERRAEEYH (83,012) (231) (99) (3,352) (9,431) (96,125)
EeBEhN/(5i8) 331,222 (7,252) 59,514 (2,494) (29,339) 351,651
BEWA 832,149 1,392,200 477,022 6,122 206,740 2,934,332
BEYH (512,702 (110493  (115,856) (26,610) (7,094 (772,755)
EASIM (33,185) (3,296) (4,135) - (191) (40,807)
FetEthE LRE
BEmALERN/ (BE) 286,262 1,278,510 357,031 (20,488) 219455 2,120,770
REETRESE (84,7400  (157,900)  (316,543) (9,562) - (568,745)
EE BT ARESE
ZEE/ (k) 1,816 927 (2,716) - (5,094) (5,067)
EHEERESEZOE/ (1K)
(1,767) = 531 = = (1,236)
HERTEERNG/ (BR) 463 - (598) = = (135)
HENBERAEZ e REE
FER - (578) - - - (578)
BEAIER/(B8) 202,034 1,120,959 37,705 (30,050) 214361 1,545,000
BELH-ME (95,283) (5,925) (10,958) (3,827) (246)  (116,239)
PEEE 18,083,508 96,122,471 13,132,332 204,178 27,780,584 156,223,073
PHaE 124,002,721 6,126,812 7,973,607 92976 3,676,360 141,962,566
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BHREME
12. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 12. 2 HE R (&)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) DEEE  BEREB®)
For the year ended 31 December 2023
BE-B-=Et-A=t+-HILEE
Reportable
Retal Institutional ~ Commercial Fubon Funding Segments
Banking Banking Banking Credit Desk Total
ER Lk
TERT BBRT HERT EHH e NEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FiEn TiEr Tin FiEn FiEn Fi5n
Interest income from external customers REMAEPHEMA 750222 4,290,208 808,763 2,149 501,787 6,443,149
Interest expense to external customers IR FHREPEF ST (3,189,725 (843255)  (180,727) (188 (112603  (4,326,498)
Inter-segment income/(expenses) BN/ (%) 2837343 (2677361)  (202,464) - 41,160 (1,322)
Net interest income EZ Y ON 397,840 769,612 425572 1,961 520344 2,115,329
Other operating income/(loss) fom external ~~ JRESNREPEM£E
customers WA/ (Ei8) 346,713 45,171 55,972 125 (40,869) 407,112
Fee and commission expense ERRAEEYH (79,821) (170 (130) (3,088) 8,345) (91,554)
Other operating income/(loss) EEERA/(B8) 266,892 45,001 55,842 (2,969) (49,214) 315,558
Operating income/(loss) HERA/(B8) 664,732 814,613 481,414 (1,002) 471130 2,430,887
Operating expenses 2ET (462,186) (96,559) (103,698) (20,93) (7,235) (690,616)
Inter-segment expenses EAgEd (41,185) (4,133 (4,236) - (206) (49,760)
Operating profit/{loss) before other gainsand K zHEM YR R AIfE
impairment losses BEALLET/ (BB 161,361 713,921 373,480 (21,940) 463,689 1,690,511
Impairment losses on advances to customers ~ EF EFUREFE (19,030) (291,904) (57.958) (663) - (369,555
Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses on - £ BT EREBEY
other financial instruments B/ (k) 3,556 12,621 2,29 - (7] 18,381
Impairment losses on other assets HtEERERE (227) - (15,470) - - (15,697)
Net losses on disposal of fixed assets LEETEEFER 1) - - - - (1)
Net losses on disposal of financial assets at ~ HWENHAER A B2 SFEE
amortized cost FER - (289) - - - (289)
Profit/{loss) before taxation BEAIER/ (B8) 145,639 434,349 302,348 (22,603) 463597 1,323,330
Operating expenses - depreciation BEIN-E (86,562) (6,458) (11580) 2,796) (280) (107,676
Segment assets PHEE 20,043,796 81,003,861 13,898,780 101,244 20,522,411 135,570,002
Segment liabilities HHaE 96,065,228 13,912,768 7,457,839 39990 4,861,028 122,336,853
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2. 7 EER
AR HEERA - RBEAEF - EE

12. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Reconciliation of reportable segment operating income,

profit before taxation, assets and liabilities REEZHER
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
BZE HE
—E-MEF —To=F
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—8
LFE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
T FAT
Operating income EEWRA
Reportable segment operating income AIERER D BB B U A 2,934,332 2,430,887
Elimination of inter-segment operating income ’%ﬁj‘% [ i I A S 85 (76,600) (83,228)
Unallocated operating income AOMmMEZEWA 98,300 122,439
Consolidated operating income A EEIRA 2,956,032 2,470,098
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
8= #H=
TECmEF —E=F
+=A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
IHEE IEEE
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FET
Profit before taxation R A1 58 F
Reportable segment profit before taxation A] B R > ERRR A A A 1,545,009 1,323,330
Unallocated operating income AOEEEUA 98,300 122,439
Unallocated operating expenses AoBLEES (548,862) (517,996)
Net gains on disposal of financial assets at S A S AR 2 @ B E BT E
amortized cost 3,214 -
Impairment losses on assets acquired under RIBEEEHZMTWEEERERIE
lending agreements (1,000) (800)
(Loss)/gain on revaluation of investment wEMESEL(EE), e
properties (22,800) 868
Net gains/(losses) on disposal of fixed assets PEETEEFRE(FHE) 178 (49)
Consolidated profit before taxation REBRTIAT R 1,074,039 927,792

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT




12. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
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Reconciliation of reportable segment operating income,
profit before taxation, assets and liabilities (continued)

Assets EE

Reportable segment assets AR D HPEE

Unallocated fixed assets and investment
properties

Unallocated other assets AOMEMEE
Consolidated total assets LEEEERE
Liabilities aE

Reportable segment liabilities ARy F A E
Unallocated other liabilities Ao EMEE
Consolidated total liabilities e aEesE

Geographical information

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches
of the Group responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets,
the location of customers and the location of assets. For the years ended
31 December 2024 and 2023, all of the Group’s operating income and
profit before taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches
and subsidiaries of the Group located in Hong Kong. No single country
or geographic segment other than Hong Kong contributed 10% or more
of the Group’s assets, liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, operating
income or contingent liabilities and commitments.

Major customers

For the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023, no single customer
or a group of customers under common control contributed 10% or
more of the Group’s operating income.

ADECREEEERIREYE

D EHER @
‘JEFIi&’WBMEH&)\ - BREADER - BE
REBEZHER®)
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
R-Z-mEF i ——
+=A=+—8B +=-—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH&T FHT
156,223,073 135,570,092
2,983,037 3,379,025
1,045,640 2,032,499
160,251,750 140,981,616
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
R-ZE-MF i ——
+=ZHA=+—H +ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
141,962,566 122,336,853
1,740,472 2,679,147
143,703,038 125,016,000
EFER
@i D EERDERMNB AR 2 EEEEMB K
BERREEIBEEARZAEBHITNE -

BENERBEMNETUARE -BE_T_NF
MZZZ=F+ZA=1+—HLFE  A&EEH
BEEBERARBRBANGE R REMREBERE
ESITEMNBRARIARZEEMES - BIEES
LN EME RSB D B ASLBNEE - &
&« RBANHFISEE - BBRAKKAEBER
EHE10% A L o

FEEF
HE_Z-_NER-_FT-_ZF+-_A=+—HIt
FE - HEE PR ERERZz —HEFEAR
EEZEWA10%IA L o
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13.

14.

15.

94

CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

Cash in hand e

Balances with the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority (“HKMA”)

Balances with banks

Money at call and short notice *

RITRIRZ KE8%
b SSESEIIC /Y

*  Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of
one-month maturity from the end of the reporting period.

TRADING ASSETS

Trading assets at fair value

Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
- Unlisted —JEEm

All trading assets held by the Group are issued by governments and

central banks.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is
an integral part of the Group’s business activities. Derivatives are also
used to manage the Group’s own exposures to market risk as part
of its asset and liability management process. The principal derivative
instruments used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate
related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The
Group also purchases exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s
derivative positions have been entered into to meet customer demand
and to hedge these and other trading positions or for balance sheet
management. For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as
either held for trading or qualifying for hedge accounting.

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

13.

14.

15.

EEERERER(ZERDER

ReEREHES
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—S g —E-=F
+=A=+—-8B +=A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
139,252 127,599
700,754 204,439
870,975 725,804
6,805,091 6,046,162
8,516,072 7,104,004

Y BAIRREFSIEBRE R L RE B A

BN FEESIRZFER ZHEEE
BES(RRINEESRE)

27 e
BEXZRAREE
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—E-4E —E-=F
+=BA=+—-HB +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
1,436,973 1,696,831

PRERAKERE ZFHHERHAEEERRNT R
FRRIRTTEAT

PTEERIA

MEFHETETANERRREEEMMER
ERITAETAEEMAERERE  AAKEEG -
1% o TETATANNEBAEEMAXNTS
Rk (EREEERBERIEFN—FD - K&
B ANTET AT ERNERIMNERMS
#) > REENIERBIMIETHE - AKETE
BEXZMBEBENTETE - REERHHIHNITET
AR RRA TP BIURRE MZEME
RHRRAEEEERBRMAIYL - LEFEHN
ME  MTETARDBARIERZMELEER
RALHNEHA



15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and do not
represent amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the
notional amounts of each significant type of derivatives entered into

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R 5 PR

15. 5TE €T A
() FTETAZEESE
WEMTAET AR BEERT —EXSEEYE
BERIEHYBEMTZSMAMN - kST
BB HBETNREBRREATRZR
S8 MUFRERSRERESE - LWTFAK
EEHV YR EERAMETAZEESE
THE

by the Group:
31 December 2024
—E-_WE+=-HA=+—H
Qualifying
for hedge Held for
accounting trading Total
ESEREHA B1E
HgshE X5 A% HE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET FET
Exchange rate derivatives EER{TAETA
- Forwards — i H - 3,582,330 3,582,330
— Swaps — 2 58 - 11,443,990 11,443,990
— Options purchased — B A\ Ep i - 2,336,277 2,336,277
— Options written — iy HH Ep i - 2,336,277 2,336,277
- 19,698,874 19,698,874
Interest rate derivatives FEHTET A
— Swaps — ¥R Ef 31,084,067 79,992 31,164,059
31,084,067 79,992 31,164,059
Equity derivatives BESTETHR
— Options purchased — BB A HiiE - 5,235 5,235
— Options written — i R - 5,235 5,235
= 10,470 10,470
Total k) 31,084,067 19,789,336 50,873,403
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BHREME
15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 15.5TE€m T R
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (a) TTEIEzE=2 8 E)
31 December 2023
—EZ=F+=ZA=+—H
Quialifying
for hedge Held for
accounting trading Total
S BREA FHE
HherhE R A& 4z
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
FAT FAT FAxT
Exchange rate derivatives ERSTETH
— Forwards — iR Hf - 540,536 540,536
— Swaps — 2 58 - 12,506,966 12,506,966
— Options purchased — Mg A HAfE = 1,720,873 1,720,873
— Options written —Jh HH At - 1,720,873 1,720,873
- 16,489,248 16,489,248
Interest rate derivatives FEHGTET A
- Swaps — 2 58 27,345,659 72,545 27,418,204
27,345,659 72,545 27,418,204
Equity derivatives REPTET R
— Options purchased — B A\ Ep#E - 16,855 16,855
— Options written —Jh HH EAtE - 16,855 16,855
- 33,710 33,710
Total 4BEE 27,345,659 16,595,503 43,941,162
The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into TSR  WES REAEEF
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. HHETHE I FE -
Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent WEBSEREBE hETEAZITET AR
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39. RIEE S S ETHERIE 395 B T 1EE R 2 $)F
TH-
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MR B
15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 15.5TE €/ T R
(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of (b) FTETAZ A FEEREERKINRE
derivatives x|
The following is a summary of the fair value of derivatives of the LWTAREBITET A2 ATEBERE - %
Group. These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking SoRUBHTRERFELEELRH BN
into account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements. HFRFATR o
31 December 2024 31 December 2023
ZECQWE+=A=1+—H BRI =H+A=+—H
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
AL EREE LVEEEE QTEEEE QTEERE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FRT FRT FHET FET
Exchange rate derivatives BEEfTETA
— Forwards — iz 12,586 56,191 1,238 974
- Swaps —2 5 65,832 28,252 42,228 65,468
— Options purchased — A HE 7,211 - 1,434 -
— Options written — b R - 7,207 - 1,436
85,629 91,650 44,900 67,878
Interest rate derivatives FMEITETA
- Swaps —H 1,830,532 10,036 1,710,645 25,241
1,830,532 10,036 1,710,645 25,241
Equity derivatives BERITETA
- Options purchased —BE A FRiE 22 - 75 -
— Options written — bR - 22 - 75
22 22 75 75
Total “axs 1,916,183 101,708 1,755,620 93,194
The credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives of the Group is RZZZWMF+ZA=+—H8  AKETE
HK$175.2 milion as at 31 December 2024 (2023: HK$136.3 million). T Az {E& Rk < % /&175,200,000/8
Credit risk weighted amount refers to the amount as computed TT(ZE =4 : 136,300,000/ 7TT) - Z &
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong [R INAE & FEIEAR B A BCRITEIEDIDE T
Banking Ordinance (“HKBO”). The amount depends on the status of ZCRITE(BER)RADGEZ €% - HES
the counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights FAERTRSGEF 2R NEI R E
used range from 2% to 100%. FriRAZ BRI E N F2%ZE100%
2 e
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MR B
15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 15.5TE€m T R
(c) Remaining maturity of derivatives (c) FTET R ZFIERER
The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of TRARNEEIRARE BREEEBFIE
derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the HARR 2 AR EIEAARRIBI D 2 STE T AR ES
remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period. BT ©
Notional amounts with remaining maturity of
BUTHSFHzEHZLHE
1year Over 1year Over
Total or less to 5 years 5 years
—FE Lt
BE  —FHUAT ERE HELE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET FHET FiT
31 December 2024 —E-NME+=ZA=+—H
Exchange rate derivatives EXR{TET A 19,698,874 16,689,896 3,008,978 =
Interest rate derivatives MEFTETE 31,164,059 3,948,223 19,274,748 7,941,088
Equity derivatives RESTETAR 10,470 10,470 - -
Total 1BEE 50,873,403 20,648,589 22,283,726 7,941,088
Notional amounts with remaining maturity of
BLATRISBFHRAESRE
1year  Over 1 year Over
Total or less to 5 years 5 years
—ELAE
®WEE —FHUT E2RF AF L
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT FAET FET
31 December 2023 —TZ=F+=ZA=+—H
Exchange rate derivatives [ERSTHET A 16,489,248 14,156,040 2,333,208 -
Interest rate derivatives MELTETEA 27,418,204 4,687,381 14,714,393 8,016,430
Equity derivatives RESTETER 33,710 33,710 - -
Total 1xa 43,941,162 18,877,131 17,047,601 8,016,430
(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging (d) EEEAETIEZSTAETIEZ AT
instruments EE
Fair value hedges AFEEE S
The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to AR EFE R R8BS R E B T BT FI=E
changes in the fair values of certain fixed rate debt securities BEBEFENAFEEZSNRRE - X
investment. Pay-fixed/receive-floating interest rate swaps are &I TE, WCER % B ) R f51 HA 83 HL {0 R T S 1l
matched to fixed rate debt securities investment with terms that BRERGEHRER —BHEENREEES
closely align with the critical terms of the hedged item. AT -
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 15. 0T €T R
(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging (d) EEEREHPIAZITETIAZAF

instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

The Group’s approach to managing market risk, including interest
rate risk, is discussed in Note 36(b). Interest rate risk to which
the Group applies hedge accounting arises from fixed rate debt
securities investment, whose fair value fluctuates when benchmark
interest rates change. The Group hedges interest rate risk only to
the extent of benchmark interest rates because the changes in the
fair value of fixed rate debt securities investment are significantly
influenced by changes in the benchmark interest rate. Hedge
accounting is applied where economic hedge relationships meet the
hedge accounting criteria.

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to
changes in interest rates, the Group also exposes itself to credit risk
of the derivative counterparty. The Group minimises counterparty
credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions
with high-quality counterparties, requiring the counterparties to post
collateral and clearing through central counterparties (see Note 36(a)

(vi)).

Before fair value hedge accounting is applied by the Group, the
Group determines whether an economic relationship between
the hedged item and the hedging instrument exists based on an
evaluation of the qualitative characteristics of these items and
the hedged risk that is supported by quantitative analysis. The
Group considers whether the critical terms of the hedged item and
hedging instrument closely align when assessing the presence of an
economic relationship. The Group evaluates whether the fair value
of the hedged item and the hedging instrument respond similarly to
similar risks.

The Group establishes a hedge ratio by aligning the par amount
of the hedged fixed rate debt securities investment and the
notional amount of the interest rate swap designated as a hedging
instrument. Under the Group’s policy, in order to conclude that a
hedge relationship is effective, all of the following criteria should be
met:

— The regression co-efficient (R squared), which measures the
correlation between the variables in the regression, is at least
0.96.

— The slope of the regression line is within a range of -0.8 and
-1.25.

—  Statistical validity of the overall regression model (F-statistic)
must be small.

BE@®

DR EEHF(E)
AEBEEMSER(BREMNERR)HTT
AR TES6(0) T T AR T o ANEEERH
FREFHAR R E R R 8 B E N R A E S
BE ARV EEEEEN RSB LN
8 - AREENXEHIESFNAHERR
XEENZBHNBEYE  AREEEE
RN KGR AL R ER o WL IEL IR
BN EHER - AIRBEIHREFHEA -

BAFATESMIAN AN EEHHE
% AEBENTEBRITEXZHFNEER
@ ARBBBITVEBEIZHHFHR
5 BRXZHFRHEERLBBTRRZS
HIF#ETEE(RMEES6E)V)) » HAREREM
BMAITETANRZ SHFEERR -

EREEEAAFEESNEHEZA - &
SEREHZEEE NE SRR G EE
BN SRR - BELINIAR B
HTAZHAREFELBRE - AREEF
HEEBENTFER - §ZEEHEE RS
HTANBRGEAREET B - AKEF
HEHIE R REP TANAFEBEREEE
AR Bz 9 [l AR

AR B T B B M R E S E e E
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

100

instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

In these hedge relationships, the main source of ineffectiveness is
expected to be the effect of the counterparty’s and the Group’s
own credit risk on the fair value of the interest rate swap, which is
not reflected in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the

change in interest rate.

The Group holds the following interest rate swaps as hedging

instruments in fair value hedges of interest risk.

31 December 2024

Risk category BB 3E R

Interest rate risk 2= 2 B

Hedge of debt securities measured ¥4 ispk A5t E.2
at amortized cost [E5E 5

Nominal amount (HK$’000) HESE(TET)

Average fixed interest rate S E =

Hedge of debt securities measured ¥4 2N FEERA 2 H
at fair value through other W5t 82 B E
comprehensive income

Nominal amount (HK$’000) HESE(TET)

Average fixed interest rate S E =

31 December 2023 —E-=F+-AF=+—H

Risk category [ 2B K8

Interest rate risk A= @B

Hedge of debt securities measured ¥4 L4 #gs Ak A 5182 2
at amortized cost BEES

Nominal amount (HK$’000) HESE(TET)

Average fixed interest rate AR E F &

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Group’s
fixed rate debt securities investment due to movements in market

interest rates.

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT

15. 5TE €T A
(d) EEEAHPIAZTTETIRZAY
EEE)
DFEEE ()

EZEFLERAET - BN E R HRTE
REXHEF RAKBEAGNEERR X
EHN QN FEENTE  E TS RRAERE
EHRIENEPRENAHEEL

AEBFAAT M RESM AR AF
BEEHEHTA -

Remaining maturity of
FEREH

Over 1 year to

—E-NE+=-HA=+—H

1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
—FEHUT —FUEEHF HEENE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
THERT FET FET
3,948,223 17,317,823 6,822,946
3.19% 3.59% 3.22%

- 1,956,925 1,038,150

- 4.23% 3.89%

Remaining maturity of
R HA

Over 1 year to

1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
—FFZUT —FUEERF AFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
4,687,381 14,714,393 7,943,885
3.89% 3.37% 3.13%

NP EEPEERERES TAREME
ERBEHBELFEMSNREBMHR 2 AF
EEZ(CAHF = -
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 15.5TE€M I A
(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging (d) EEERBHIAZITETAZAYF

instruments (continued) EEm®)

Fair value hedges (continued) AR EEE(E)

The amounts relating to items designated as hedging instruments EE A P TAMIEE BES R RERER
and hedge ineffectiveness were as follows: M -

31 December 2024

ZB-ME+ZA=1-A
Line item
in the
Changein  consolidated
value used as statement of
the basis for financial
recognising  position where Line item
hedge the hedging in profit or
ineffectiveness  instrument is loss that
Carrying amount for the year included includes hedge
Nominal REE BRABERS BEUWHIAKN ineffectiveness
amount Assets Liabilities ~BREWENYE GEMBRRR SSHRENE
2ELHE 8E g8ff WATEEED HHER MEREAER
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TERL TERL THRL
Interest rate risk HEER
Interest rate swaps it
- hedge of debt securities measured BRI B B ES Derivative Other
at amortized cost financial operating
instruments income
28,088,992 1,750,602 7,885 - fASRIE  HtEERA
Interest rate swaps it
- hedge of debt securities measured —~HHUAFEENE 2 ENE Derivative Other
at fair value through other SR ERES financial operating
comprehensive income instruments income
2,995,075 79,266 1,487 - fTEERIA  HitEEKA
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging
instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

15. 5TE €T A
(d) EEEAHPIAZTTETIRZAY
EEE)
DFEEE ()

31 December 2023

—E_=%+-A=t-H

Line item

inthe

Change in consolidated

value used as statement of

the basis for financial
recognising  posttion where Ling item
hedge the hedging in profit or
ineffectiveness instrument is oss that
Carrying amount for the year included  includes hedge
Nominal RAEE RRGEFAE  BEYHRIEN  ineflectiveness
amount Assets  Lisbilties ~ HEREMEMME GAMBMRRE BRYRENM
LE0E BE B MATEEED REIEE  MERKAER

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL FhL TEL TAL
Interest rate risk Fl=RR
Interest rate swaps it

- hedge of debt securities measured —HRNEEN A e BBES Derivative
at amortized cost financial -~ Other operating
instruments income
27,345,659 1,710,645 25,241 - [THERIE  EpEERA
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The amounts relating to items designated as hedged items were as

follows:

Debt securities measured at
amortized cost

Debt securities measured
at fair value through other
comprehensive income

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR
15. T4 €@MIT B
(d) EEEAEHPIARAZTTETIRZAY
EBE®)
DFEEE ()

FEEREP TAMRB BRI

31 December 2024
ZEC@ETZA=t-H
Accumulated
amount of
fair value
hedge adjustments
remaining in
the statement
of financial
position for
any hedged items
Accumulated amount of fair that have ceased
value hedge adjustments on Change in to be adjusted
the hedged item included in  value used for for hedging
the carrying amount of the measuring hedge  gains and losses
hedged item ineffectiveness ~ RIEREMKER
BEREWEEREEN for the year BRETARN
Carrying amount HWER AT EEE AR FRRE ETHEHERN
REE 2Rt eH ERER  BBRRRHER
Assets Liabilities Assets  Liabilities BYHNAY  ATEEENHE
E & EE =l EEED 2EiteE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET TARL TR TR TR
ISR B 2
EBES 26,567,943 - (1,168,550) - S =
NATEBEREMZE
Wait 2z ElES
2,937,582 - - - - -
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

ISR E

Debt securities measured
at amortized cost

16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances

Gross advances to customers

Less: Impairment allowances (Note 36(a)(xi))
— Stage 1
— Stage 2
— Stage 3

104  Fubon Bank ZEFBR1T

BEPESARE

(a) EFEXRREERE

31 December

15. T €/ T A

(d) BEERBHIAZITETAZAYF
EEm®)
AFEEEH(E)
31 December 2023
ZEC=EFZA=T-H
Accumulated
amount of
fair value
hedge adjustments
remaining in
the statement
of financial
position for
any hedged items
Accumulated amount of fair that have ceased
value hedge adjustments on Change in to be adjusted
the hedged item included in value used for for hedging
the carrying amount ofthe  measuring hedge gains and losses
hedged item ineffectiveness  #IEFERIE R
BENEEREREN for the year BEETHEN
Carrying amount HHEEATEEHHAR ARGTE EERER
REE LEGEE ERgR BBERRERPHE
Assets Liabilies Assets Liabilties BUMRNLTE  ATEEERER
3 8 g a8f BEZS P 5 X
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAL THT THT TAT TEL TAT
25,999,194 - (1,259,227) - - -
16. EFEX

31 December

L R E R (T FE36()(xi)

—F—
— B[
—E =

B
B
B

2024 2023
—F-mF —ETo=F
+=A=t—-B +=A=+—H
HK$000 HK$'000
TERT TAT
63,162,642 64,641,777
(137,671) (165,803)
(60,141) (72,172)
(263,177) (104,864)
62,701,653 64,298,938




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR B
16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued) 16. EFER(H)
(b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (b) RITEINTHNEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to LTEFPERBEMNCETESTERS
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the ERMMERANERREE -
HKMA.
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
ko111 : —EC=F
+=-A=+—8 +=-A=+—8
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EERERNERETE
Industrial, commercial and financial T/
— Property development — MR 5,826,631 7,109,914
— Property investment —MERE 8,574,869 9,348,315
— Financial concerns —SRIbE 1,883,361 2,436,181
— Stockbrokers —fRE& L 196,701 10,000
— Wholesale and retail trade “MBERTEE 1,292,059 1,290,380
— Manufacturing — B 2,457,453 2,400,523
— Transport and transport equipment — B RERRE 177,252 156,755
— Information technology —BREH 821,043 816,757
— Electricity and gas —BHRER 1,019,992 472,545
— Others —HAth 6,354,829 5,174,614
Individuals fELA
— Loans for the purchase of flats under the —-BEIEEREES] -
Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector [FAAZEEERS R
Participation Scheme and Tenants Purchase [EEBHESEER
Scheme or their respective successor K& T EIMIETRY
schemes % 33,233 1,831
— Loans for the purchase of other residential —BEEMEEENER
properties 12,457,780 13,154,087
— Credit card advances —(EHFRER 809,543 890,443
— Others —HAth 3,370,516 3,368,873
45,275,262 46,631,218
Trade finance B5EE 4,726,730 5,285,954
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong EEBUIME RN ERERE 13,160,650 12,724,605
Gross advances to customers KFENRTE 63,162,642 64,641,777
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16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)
(c) Impaired advances to customers

16. EF ER(®)
(c) EFBEER

(d)

31 December

% of gross 31 December % of gross

2024 advances 2023 advances
—E-MF “To=E
+=RA=+-B {(ERLE t-—A=+—H WHEREE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FRET FAT
Gross impaired advances REE A (M7E36()x)
(Note 36(a)(iX) 1,206,887 1.91 361,211 0.56
Stage 3 impairment allowances HREERIELNE=IER
made against impaired loans ERE (263,177) (104,864)
943,710 256,347
Amount of collateral held in respect  BEREE ZE A MR R
of impaired loans a1} 843,730 198,846
Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential EARETERRERTAEENEEER
properties with the Group. It does not include any expected recovery 18 ER T BREEATERE A RE R R
from companies in liquidation and government guarantee schemes. FERETE 2R EIRIE
Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase (d) EHERBABENRETHE

contracts

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases.
The contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with
an option for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total
minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts and their present values at the year end are as
follows:

EFERTEERENEEENARENE
R BEBAOETERP ZAERRENK
BFE - BN RO /E=E0F - W
REREBEBEMEIREEZREE - RIB
BEMEMEBANERKZ REEEERE
SRENNFERAZRENT

31 December 31 December

106

2024 2023
—T-mE ZEZ=F
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAxT
Total minimum lease payments due: HEAEERESRBINHHRA -
— within 1 year ——F AR 36,865 64,183
— after 1 year but within 5 years ——FLARERFEUR 12,849 48,312
49,714 112,495
Interest income relating to future periods BRRAREI B EE 2 F B MA (2,131) (8,097)
Present value of the minimum lease payments ~ [EWSERSER 2 EE
receivable 47,583 104,398
Impairment allowances on: BB -
— Stage 1 —B—F&ER (278) (630)
— Stage 2 — B[R - (794)
Net investment in finance leases and BERERMABEN 2 IREFE
hire purchase contracts 47,305 102,974

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR B
16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued) 16. EFER(H)
(d) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase (d REHAEREBEIZRERE®G)
contracts (continued)
The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease RERENEHEEEREFIRE 2 R AR
payments before impairment allowances is as follows: N
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—E -4 —E-=F
+=A=+—8B +=-A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Within 1 year —F AR 35,066 58,599
After 1 year but within 5 years —FABERFUA 12,517 45,799
47,583 104,398
17.ADVANCES TO BANKS 17. RITRIEER
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—E —E-=F
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FAET
Gross advances to banks RITRAXERER 7,179,074 3,292,607
Less: Impairment allowances (Note 36(a)(xi) B ORE R (M 5E36(a)(xi)
— Stage 1 —E—PEER (10,617) (713)
7,168,457 3,291,894
Based on the categories and definitions used by the HKMA, the EReERMEANERNNRESR - KT _WF
economic sector analysis of gross advances to banks are all classified FZZEZ=F+ZRA=+—H RITRAEXEZRE
as advances for use outside Hong Kong as at 31 December 2024 and B BETES TS EREERAIMEANE
2023. There was no overdue or impaired advances to banks as at 31 N RZEZWNFF+=ZA=+—1H ' WEDHH
December 2024 (2023: Nil). There was no collateral held in respect of SERAERTRAXER(ZZE=F : &) - N=
these advances to banks as at 31 December 2024 (2023: Nil). TNFE+-A=+—H8 WERBEITREERK

BANEAR(ZZ_=F &) -
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18. DEBT SECURITIES MEASURED AT AMORTIZED

108

COST

Debt securities measured at amortized cost
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Certificates of deposit held
— Unlisted
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Gross carrying amount

Less: Impairment allowances (Note 36(a)(xi))
— Stage 1
— Stage 2

Debt securities measured at amortized cost are

issued by:

— Governments and central banks
— Public sector entities

— Banks

— Corporate entities

Gross carrying amount

18. NS R AN G B 2 B = 5

31 December 31 December

2024 2023
—E-ME —E=F
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—8
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
LA BESEE A5 B 2 (BT E
BlE# (RIEINERES )
—REBLEM - 34,651
—REBASN T 93,340 94,098
—3EET - 5,774,306
P17 5
= #t M 100,000 -
(EViTiE
—REBLEM 10,781,293 13,389,935
—REEUAI LT 9,536,002 9,340,077
—3EEmm 21,544,312 20,396,276
H4E 42,054,947 49,029,343
A BERHE (HFE36(0)(xi)
—F—BEER (31,816) (51,939)
—FPEE (258) (1,497)
42,022,873 48,975,907
LABEREP G 2 EREH AU T
BEIEETT -
— BT R RERTT 1,425,238 8,693,310
—NEEE 8,436,980 8,372,928
—8R1T 9,476,276 9,285,718
—{hEEE 22,716,453 22,677,387
BRMAE 42,054,947 49,029,343

At 31 December 2024, debt securities issued by banks include debt
securities with fair value of HK$5.34 billion issued by multilateral
development banks (2023: HK$6.57 billion). As at 31 December
2024, the fair value of debt securities guaranteed by governments was

HK$2.06 billion (2023: HK$1.36 billion).

The Group purchased securitization exposures with nominal amount of
HK$660 million during the year (31 December 2023: HK$391.8 million).
The outstanding amount of securitization exposures as of 31 December
2024 was HK$990.3 million (31 December 2023: HK$371.6 million).

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

RZZ-ME+-A=+—H  RITHETNE
BEFBEEAZEAERITHETNAFEER
5,340,000,000/8 7 (—&F — =4 : 6,570,000,000
BL)MNEKES R_F_WFE+_H
=1T—B BAERNEBEFNIFEER
2,060,000,000/ (= E = =4 : 1,360,000,000
HIT) ©

FA - AEEE AL E S T A660,000,000% 7T
MEHERAE(ZE_=F+=A=1+—8:
391,800,000/%73) cRZEZNFFZA=F—

38 b B e A HE 1) 1R 1) & B8 72 990,300,000
,%x(fjf_EwL HA=-+—H : 371,600,000
/%E)



19. DEBT SECURITIES MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R 5 PR

19. A A FEEREMEEHBRTEZ

THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME BEES
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—E-mEF —E-=F
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Debt securities measured at fair value through U FEEREM D EH 2
other comprehensive income FTEZ EHEE
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) BlEH(BIEINEESRE)
— Listed outside Hong Kong —REBAI LT 147,631 -
— Unlisted —JELEm 7,269,913 -
Certificates of deposit held i E &
- Unlisted —3ELEm 298,893 -
Debt securities BEBESH
- Listed in Hong Kong —REBL™M 2,352,014 -
— Listed outside Hong Kong —REBAIN T 4,820,177 -
- Unlisted —3EEm 4,184,207 -
19,072,835 -
Debt securities measured at fair value through I 23 FAEER A it 2 Bz
other comprehensive income are issued by: FTECEHES B THIEET -
— Governments and central banks — BT R AR RIRTT 9,124,764 -
- Public sector entities —RNEER 5,272,714 -
- Banks —4#R1T 4,023,105 -
— Corporate entities —EEE 652,252 -
19,072,835 -

At 31 December 2024, debt securities issued by banks include debt
securities with fair value of HK$3.88 billion issued by multilateral
development banks (2023: Nil). As of 31 December 2024, the fair value
of debt securities guaranteed by governments was HK$1.43 billion (2023:
Nil).

20.EQUITY SECURITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

Financial assets designated at fair value though

other comprehensive income ATENEHEE
Equity securities RN
- Unlisted —JELT

R-ZE-_MFE+-_A=+—H  BITETHNE
BEHBEERZEMABEBETRTNRATEES
3,880,000,000/8 T( —E-=fF : &) - R - F
“ME+-A=1+—H  BFERNESES
#)AF{E{E A1,430,000,000/8 T( — T - =

&) ©

20. HEA R FEEREMEE RS E
ZIRATE &

31 December 31 December

HELR R FEEREM 2 E K a5

2024 2023
—EWE T =F
+=A=+—HB +=—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET

72,221 963,092
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20. EQUITY SECURITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (continued)

These equity securities are irrevocably designated at FVOCI as the Group
intends to hold these securities for long-term investment or strategic
purposes. The Group disposed one of these investments during the
year ended 31 December 2024 (2023: Nil). The cumulative gain on this
investment was transferred to retained earnings upon disposal.

21.

110

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2024

Additions

Disposals

Deficits on revaluation

Elimination of accumulated depreciation
on revalued premises

At 31 December 2024

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2024

Charge for the year (Note 7)

Released on disposal

Elimination of accumulated depreciation
on revalued premises

At 31 December 2024

Accumulated impairment loss
At 1 January and 31 December 2024

Net book value
At 31 December 2024

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT

RAEREE
RZBZME-A-H
NE

st

EffEE

BHEERNE ZHTE

RZEZME+=A=+—H
RiHTE
RZBZME-A-H
ERMER ()

HEEE

BHEERNE ZHTE

RZEZME+=A=+—H

ZitHERE

RZZ-mE-A-Ak
t=A=t+-A

REFE

RZE-ME+=A=+-H

FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount

20. EEU AT EEREMEZAKREFE
ZBRAESF @

AR AREEF AR SRS ERIIRE KRR
& ZERARHFD WA B EE /R AT
EBEFAHEGEZERSE RNEBE-_FT_HF+=
A=1+—BLFE AEERHEZERETH—
BRE(ZZ-=F : |) - HE% - ZBEREDH

RAHMRBBERE G

21.BIEEERKREYE

(a) FREE¥ AR

Other
properties
and
equipment
leased
Furniture, for own
fixtures and  use carried Investment
Premises  equipment at cost Subtotal  properties Total
A58
ZHftEA
Bi %8 BEMx
LIES e e it RENE BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THR THR TR THET TR
2,792,970 1,415,080 218,431 4,426,481 85,300 4,511,781
- 131,369 25,245 156,614 - 156,614
- (11,102) (2,582) (13,684) - (13,684)
(331,760) - - (331,760) (22,800) (354,560)
(55,940) - - (55,940) - (55,940)
2,405,270 1,535,347 241,094 4,181,711 62,500 4,244.211
- 938,235 132,283 1,070,518 - 1,070,518
55,940 110,165 28,504 194,609 - 194,609
- (9,874) (2,582) (12,456) - (12,456)
(55,940) - - (55,940) - (55,940)
- 1,038,526 158,205 1,196,731 - 1,196,731
12,970 - - 12,970 - 12,970
2,392,300 496,821 82,889 2,972,010 62,500 3,034,510




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M558 EME
21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AN.BEEERKREWE @)
(continued)
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued) (a) BREEHE®)
Other
properties
and
equipment
leased
Furniture, for own
fixturesand  use carried Investment
Premises equipment at cost Subtotal properties Total
il
ZEfhEA
fFiL - k2 REMZ
IE #iE e Nt RENE a5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TET TAT THT TAT TAT
Cost or valuation BAESR{EE
At 1 January 2023 W-Z-=%-A-H 3,078,233 1,245,074 182,514 4,505,821 13,000 4,518,821
Additions AE - 178,854 43,312 222,166 - 222,166
Disposals HE - (8,848) (7,395) (16,243) - (16,243)
Transfer to investment properties BRERANE (89,300) - - (89,300) 89,300 -
Transfer to asset held for sales BRERELEER - - - - (17,868) (17,869)
Elimination of accumulated depreciation ~ BEZRENEBHHZHTE
upon transfer to investment properties (1,977) - - (1,977) - (1,977)
Elimination of impairment loss upon BRERENFHEHAESE
transfer to investment properties (2,769) - - (2,763) - (2,763)
Deficits on revaluation upon transfer to BRERENEREREE
investment properties (6,229 - - (5,223 - (6,229)
(Deficits)/surplus on revaluation BitE(B8)/B% (132,213) - - (132,213) 868 (131,345)
Elimination of accumulated depreciation ~ #EHERNE L B5HTE
on revalued premises (63,787 - - (63,787 - (63,787
At 31 December 2023 RZBZ=F+t-A=+-H 2,792,970 1,415,080 218431 4,426,481 85300 4,511,781
Accumulated depreciation ZiE
At 1 January 2023 W-EZ=F—-f—-H - 852,376 110,759 963,135 - 963,135
Charge for the year (Note 7) ERmk (D) 55,764 94,479 28,919 179,162 - 179,162
Released on disposal HEHD - (8,620) (7,395) (16,015) - (16,015)
Elimination of accumulated depreciation ~ EEZRENEEHELATE
upon transfer to investment properties (1,977 - - (1,977) - (1,977)
Elimination of accumulated depreciation ~ HHEENE 7 Z:HE
on revalued premises (63,787) - - (63,787) - (63,787)
At 31 December 2023 RIBZZEFZA=+-H - 938,235 132283 1,070,518 - 1070518
Accumulated impairment loss 2 HERE
At 1 January 2023 W-E-=F—-f-H 15,733 - - 15,733 - 15,733
Elimination of impairment loss upon BRERENFNEHAESE
transfer to investment properties (2,763) - - (2,769) - (2,763)
At 31 December 2023 RZE-ZEFZA=+—F 12,970 - - 12,970 - 12,970
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2023 RZBZ=F+=A=1+—H 2,780,000 476,845 86,148 3,342,993 85,300 3,428,293
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21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AN.BEEEERBEME @)

(continued)
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)

(a) FREIEY AR (#)
HEBRYFRBRAANBREATEAR - BIRE

Had the revalued premises been carried at cost less accumulated

112

depreciation, the carrying amounts would have been: BEA:
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—E M4 —E=F
+=A=+—8B +=-—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Net book value BREFE 701,485 710,861

The Group leases out an investment property under operating
lease, which runs for an initial period of 3 years. Undiscounted lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in place at the

AEBRBLEHENLBEREDE - 111518
HIR=F - AEERARIMEE KRN HE B
e AN ARV SO T ZRITREE

reporting date will be receivable by the Group in future periods as T
follows:

31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—EoNE B
+=A=+—H +ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHERT T
Within 1 year —F A 600 131
After 1 year but within 2 years —F AR R AR 600 -
After 2 years but within 3 years I LABME=F AN 300 -
1,500 131

The carrying amount of other properties and equipment leased for
own use carried at cost by class of underlying asset at the end of

the reporting period is as follows.

WA ¥ HIRIRAERE B E B &) 0 B AR AR S

7

53
T

31 December

HaAEEMEERENREEN

31 December

2024 2023

—T-mEF ZEZ=F

+=A=+—-HB +=ZA=+—H

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET BT

Properties LES 77,763 86,089
Other equipment HAnsk 5,126 59
82,889 86,148

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT




21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties

@i

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
properties measured at the end of the reporting period on
a recurring basis, categorized into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement.
The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is
determined with reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1:  Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e.
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement
date

Level 2:  Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e.
observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1,
and not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market
data are not available

Level 3:  Fair value measured using significant unobservable

inputs

The fair value measurement of the Group’s premises and
investment properties are categorized as Level 3 as at 31
December 2024 and 2023. During the years ended 31
December 2024 and 2023, there were no transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3. The
Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels of fair
value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which
they occur.

All of the Group’s premises and investment properties were
revalued as at 31 December 2024 and 2023. The valuation
was carried out by an independent firm of surveyors, Colliers
International (Hong Kong) Limited, who have multi-disciplinary
team of experts with appropriate recognised professional
qualifications and recent experience in the location and
category of property being valued.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R 5 PR

1. B EEERKREME®

(b) ME 2 A FEETE

@

DFEESRFE
TRIFAEERBERRIZEEEE
BEABZMEANTEE  YRBR/EL
M EERNFE1BR A TEEFTERR
EZ=ARFEERBER - 2 FEE
SEMBEZ AR T2RIAT A ERI
FRBABEZABEREENERRE
MmEE

{8 P 58 — MR8 A B (DR
SHEAMERAER A EE
R RS A E)
HEZAFEE

FE—&:

A% —fw ABERIR
EENASE —RRE ZATEE
BABE - LA RERTA
BERS2RABBIGEL
NFEE - TABREARK
BIEAREHETSHIEZS
ABUE

EA

EATTREEEH AN
HEZATEE

F=4R

RZEZNER_ZE-_=F+=A
=t+—H  AEEVERKREMENR
FEENESEAFE =R REE_Z
THERZEZ=F+A=+—HIt
EE - B-RBRE_REWET(AE
% MEANEESASEEE =& -
AEEZBOREREB L 2 RERE
HAERATEESLHE 2 HHE

% o

AEEMBYMERBREDER =T =N
ER-_B-=F+-A=+—HELE
o HERBHEMS HEEMER
B(EB)BRARETT  EHAEHEE
WERER  AEEENAREEE
1% BEBIETEYEMEL R
RIAEER o
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21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

114

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(@i

(ii)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The revaluation deficits of HK$277.0 million on premises (2023:
HK$114.8 million) for the year has been recognized in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the premises
revaluation reserve, net of deferred tax.

The revaluation deficits of HK$22.8 million on investment
properties (2023: surplus of HK$0.9 million) for the year has
been recognized in profit or loss.

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy

The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement
between opening and closing balances of Level 3 properties,
measured at fair value using a valuation technique with
significant unobservable inputs:

Premises

L/ES

At 1 January H—H—H
Depreciation for the year NEEIE
Transfer to investment properties R EYE

Deficits on revaluation — debit to premises
revaluation reserve

At 31 December W+=—A=+—H
Total gains or losses for the year included in - FL77
other comprehensive income for assets
held at the end of the reporting period
— Premises: net movement in premises

revaluation reserve

e gﬁ

Total gains or losses for the year included in

. BEEERKREWE )

(b) MEZAFLEEFE®E)

@

(ii)

BHEE - BVEEGLFHBR

AR E RIS EERT AR
2EUERNAFE Wk B

—ME - MEEHREFE

SRR E IR B ERT A

profit or loss for assets held at the end of ~ 1BZSBRAANFE Wz sk
the reporting period E R4
— Operating expenses: Depreciation —HEXH e

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

AL EEERFE(E)

N E W) ¥ E {H E518.277,000,0007%8 7T
— T~ =4 : 114,800,000 T ) &40
BRIELERIBZ DR E M2 ARSI AT
REREYEELFEET BT -

REEIRE Y E(HE 522,800,000
TT(ZZF = =% : A#900,000/&7T)E
7JLA]lLE BEWEEWU°

AFEESRFIELE=ZRATEETE
AU R
TREFRAFEEEERGERMN
BREATAERBABEZE=RY
KRN RERER 2 BEYHR

2024 2023
—ZEgE —TE-=4
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
2,780,000 3,062,500
(55,940) (55,764)

- (89,300)
(331,760) (137,436)
2,392,300 2,780,000
(277,020) (114,759)
(55,940) (63,787)




21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R 5 PR

1. B EEERKREME®

(b) WEZAFEEESE)
(i) ARPEESRHIES=RAFEENE

the fair value hierarchy (continued) SRR (48)
Investment properties 2024 2023
REWE —ECmE —E=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FHT
At 1 January wn—HA—H 85,300 13,000
Transfer from premises BB - 89,300
Transfer to asset held for sale HEBEERIELEERE - (17,868)
(Deficits)/surplus on revaluation EE(EE) B
— (debit)/credit to profit or loss —(0BR B ) FrAB=EER (22,800) 868
At 31 December ®w+—-—A=+—H 62,500 85,300
Total gains or losses for the year included in St IREHARATIHFEEST A
profit or loss for assets held at the end of ~ BBRAYAF ZUaEsk
the reporting period E1E4RR
— Rental income (Note 6) — e WA (HzEe) 386 511
— Loss/(gain) on revaluation of investment ~ — 1% E¥¥EHEE (W)
properties (22,800) 868
— Depreciation as previously recognized —ERIERABETEENTTE
as fixed assets - 1,977

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

(i) BEE=RLAFEEFTENESR

Valuation technique Unobservable input Range
fRERM TR EEE A S EiE
Market Approach — Comparable Premium/(discount) on characteristic -31.1% to -2.7%

Transactions Method of the properties (20283: -11.1% to 3.4%)
WA — A ELBRRZ 5% MERBNRE (FT#) -311%ZE-2.7%

The fair value of premises held for own use and investment
properties are determined using the Market Approach. The
Market Approach provides an indication of value by comparing
the subject asset with identical or similar assets for which price
information is available. In analysing such sales, which qualify as
arm’s-length transactions between willing buyers and sellers,
adjustments are made to reflect differences between the
comparable and the subject of this valuation in matters such as
transaction dates, size, location, quality, age and amenities and
any other relevant factors, to assess the value of the subject
asset. This approach is commonly used to value assets where
reliable sales evidence is available.

(ZB-=F : 11 1A%E3.4%)

FFEAMERREMEN R FEETD
ERTISEETE - MHEDEREBEE
BEREREMNAISHERIEUEE
e & - WIRHEEER - ZRH A
FRE R ARE BT IRATRAET
MHERZ UGB EEEZBER
EFHAEARRA L REEEZAE
EREWAL) ST ISR Ik T |
B FHMREAREMEMARERE
SHENER - ZEBFERRFHA
BSASEHERBENEE -
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21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AN.BEEEERBEME @)

(continued)
(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued) (b) MEZAFEETFE®)
(iv) Effects of changes in significant unobservable (ivy EXFTIEEBRHASBHEHITTENR
assumptions to reasonably possible alternative CEBRZEE
assumptions
Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are HAREEBEELFEEMTEER
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions g BEEATRAEN BRI EER
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value AEEBEZTRFE - AT EESR
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10% FIEE=RT2AFEEFEMS ' &
change in either direction in reasonably possible alternative BN ERBRAEEZEFRE810%
assumptions would have the following effects: AREEE THIRE -
Effect on other
Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HEZRANSE HEMZEARENE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
BR2H FHEE BREE TR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FEx FTHER THAR
31 December 2024 —E-_MmFE+=ZA=+—H
Assets BE
Premises LJES - - 239,230 (239,230)
Investment properties BEME 6,250 (6,250) = =
Effect on other
Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HiEGERANTZE HEMEENENTE
Favourable  Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
BREE) TR EE) BHE THEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FAT TAT FHAT FAT
31 December 2023 =+ A=+—H
Assets EE
Premises LJES - - 278,000 (278,000)
Investment properties BEME 8,530 (8,530) - -
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21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES N.BEEEERBREYME @)

(continued)
(c) The analysis of net book value of premises and (c) MERKREVMERAFEND T
investment properties are as follows: /(1 N

31 December 31 December
Premises 2024 2023
—E-ME —Eo=F
LYIE S +=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAxT

Held in Hong Kong at fair value REBRATEERS
— Long-term leases (over 50 years) —RHEN(BBATF) 1,592,400 1,841,000
- Medium-term leases (10-50 years) —HHEN(TFEERTF) 799,900 939,000
2,392,300 2,780,000
31 December 31 December
Investment properties 2024 2023
it 3 —EI=F
REWH +=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET

Held in Hong Kong at fair value REBRATEERE
— Medium-term leases (10-50 years) —FREHBEN(TFER+F) 62,500 85,300

22.DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND
OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

REER

31 December

2. RITEAFRREMEHER 2 FRR

31 December

2024 2023

—E-mE —ETZ=F

+=ZA=+—8 +=—A=+—8

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FiT

Deposits and balances from banks RITRZEZ TR L% 1,967,929 1,794,387
Amounts due to banks and other financial ERE 1R N EERITRIZE

institutions under repurchase N E Ath & RUHERE 2 5RIE
agreements (Note 36(f)) (FfF5E36(f) 1,888,081 6,059,933
3,856,010 7,854,320
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MR B
23.DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 23. BFER
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—E-E o=
+=A=+—-8B +=—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Demand deposits and current accounts TEE R RIFR 11,417,869 11,153,561
Savings deposits REER 5,366,684 4,465,341
Time deposits TEBER 117,110,808 93,505,594
133,895,361 109,124,496
24. TRADING LIABILITIES U.XFRET2EE
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—TNF T =F
+=ZA=+—8 +=A=+—H”
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills INEESRB I EAE 941,735 1,696,831
25.0THER LIABILITIES 25 HibhEE
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—ZTogE —E-=4F
+=A=+—HB +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Net defined benefit liability (Note 30(a)(i)) TE FEAR ) & B 558 (I EE30( )()) 10,794 15,920
Impairment allowances recognized in respect of  #tH3{E B A B 2 A IE R k%
credit related commitments and contingencies T8 B FERR KRB B
(Note 36(a)(xi)) (P 5E36(a)(xi)) 23,139 24,822
Lease liabilities (Note 29(d)) MEBE(MFE29(d) 86,148 89,100
Accounts payable and other liabilities EMIRIBEREMEE 4,398,701 5,147,930
4,518,782 5,277,772
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15 4R & P
25. OTHER LIABILITIES (continued) 25 . Hitt & &4
The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the TRETASENREPRZ2EEGEOTGBRE
Group’s lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period: HEIEAE -
31 December 2024 31 December 2023
“ENE+ZA=+—H ZEZ=F+-A=+—H
Present Present
value of the Total  value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments

Within 1 year —FURA
After 1 year but within 2 years —FLABERF AR
After 2 years but within 5 years I LAEME R F AN
After 5 years hEE

Less: total future interest expenses & : RIKA S BT 4458

Present value of lease liabilities HEARECHE

26.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) Current tax provision/(recoverable) in the
consolidated statement of financial position
represents:

RIEHESE RIEHEE REHE REMEE
NRZHRE AREE R 2BRE R AERR
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’'000

TR TR TATT TAETT
22,647 25,569 23,665 26,608
18,851 21,046 15,474 17,768
25,587 29,358 28,364 32,709
19,063 20,673 21,697 23,922
86,148 96,646 89,100 101,007

(10,498) (11,907)

86,148 89,100

26. HRE M BRI KZ FFEHR

(a) FEBBMRRAZ B IEERE

(AT E BV IE) &
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—E-mE —EC=F
+=A=+—-HA +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year A& BTG EE (FiFE10(a)

(Note 10(a)) 161,978 120,635
Provisional Hong Kong Profits Tax paid B EBEGHFEH (89,682) (1,349)
72,296 119,286
Balance of Hong Kong Profits Tax payable BT F R ENEENET AR
relating to prior years - 44,313
72,296 163,599
Representing: & -
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable AT B B NF - =
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax BBNETERE 72,296 163,599
72,296 163,599
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MR B
26.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 26. EMBEMRREKZFABH @)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized (b) ERAELHBEEEREE
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognized in the RERA TSR R NER ZIECEHIBEE,/
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements (BR)2SHEKED RFRZEEMT

during the year are as follows:

Depreciation Revaluation
allowances of financial
in excess Defined instruments Revaluation
of related beneft  Impaiment  measuredat  Revaluation  of investment
depreciation scheme  allowances FVOCI  of premises properties Total
WATER
#BER REMZE
mEMinE Wit &z

GHE TERAE  AERE SRIAER  pEEf RAVEER %
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
T TATL AL TR TAL TR TR

At 1 January 2023 R-E-=F-F-H (54,204) 5,008 65,676 (117,342 (391,699) 429 (49151
(Charged)/credited in arriving at the REEEETR (%)

profit for the year (Note 10(a)) El(ME10() (6.416) (2,508) (12,498) - 12 (49) (21354)
Credlted/{charged) to other REt2ERERER/

comprehensive income (H1%) - 753 - (04,051) 30,963 - 7,665
At 31 December 2023 and RZBZ=F+ZA=1-H

1 January 2024 R=E-mE-F-A (60,640) 3,256 53,180 (141,303  (360,629) 380 (505,840)

(Charged)/credited in arriving at the ~ RAFERA S (318)/

profit for the year (Note 10(a)) HEL(M3E10(a)) (6,090) (1,800) (5,825) - 113 3,762 (9,840)
Credited/(charged) to other REM2EREREE/

comprehensive income (18) - 1,011 - 135,122 62,401 - 198,534
At 31 December 2024 R-E-mE+ZA=1-R (66,730) 2,467 47,355 (6271)  (298,109) 4142 (317,146)
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26.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R 5 PR

26. IRE BN T ZFIEH @)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized

(continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized are summarized as

follows:

Net deferred tax assets recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position

Net deferred tax liabilities recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position

(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognized

The Group has no material unrecognized deferred tax asset as at 31

December 2024 (2023: HK$NIl).

27.SHARE CAPITAL

Issued and fully paid:

Ordinary shares
As at 1 January and 31 December

EER

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time
to time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the
Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual

assets.

ERTRHE -

R—A—BRt-HA=t—H

31 December

(b) CHERDELHREEEREE(®)

ERRELEHREENMBBERRLT

31 December

2024 2023
ko111 : o= F
+=A=+—8 +=—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FT
RA SRR R 2 EETIE
BEFE - 6
RE IR KR 2 BT IE
aEFE (317,146) (505,846)
(317,146) (505,840)

(c) RERZIELERAEE
RZBZWNFE+-A=+—H TEELE

ERABRAZRENBREE(ZT_=4F:

THTT) o
27. A&
2024 2023
—E-mE —E-CF
Number of Share Number of Share
shares capital shares capital
RHEE ['&N EehEeE] P&
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx FET
1,641,273,089 4,830,448 1,641,273,089 4,830,448
LERIEE A TRKER EREERTITZ

KA BEEF ARSI -

BERAE LRERE—F - METAREATZ

Annual Report 2024 3R 121



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

28. RESERVES AND DIVIDEND

122

(a)

Regulatory reserve

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of
the HKBO for prudential supervision purposes. Movements in
the reserve are made directly through retained earnings and in
consultation with the HKMA.

(b) Investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling)

(c)

The investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling) comprises
the cumulative net change in the fair value of equity investments
designated at FVOCI under HKFRS 9 that are held at the end of the
reporting period (see Note 2(f)).

Investment revaluation reserve (cycling)

The investment revaluation reserve (cycling) is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies adopted for non-equity
investments measured at FVOCI in Note 2(f)(ii).

(d) Premises revaluation reserve

(e)

The premises revaluation reserve is dealt with in accordance with
the accounting policies adopted for land and buildings in Note 2(j).

Dividend

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Bank attributable to
the year

Final dividend proposed after the end of
the year of HK$0.11 per ordinary share

The final dividend proposed after the end of the year has not been
recognised as a liability at the end of the year.

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT

FHEBRBIRRER S ZR
TRAK0.11BTT
(2023: HK$0.096) (ZEZ=%F : 0.0967% 1)

28. RERKRE
(a) ZERRE

BRBARTTRGODNRE MREBEERE
NEZBREEENEN - ZFB 2B E
EATERZERRERERE D FEE -

(b) REEMHEGERR)

KRESHERCHER) BRRREHRREHR
REBFBMBRELENFORPIRERRA
FEEFAELEERSEHNEAREN R
N EEZEFRME2)

(c) REEMRHE(ER)

BE B LR (ER) DR 200 h st
FEEFAEMEEWEFENIERARE
Rz T BRBIIE -

(d) MEEMLRE

MEEAFETZMTE2() P ot Lt ME TR
Wz BFT BRI B IE -

(e) BE

FRRNARITRRZIE

31 December 31 December

2024 2023

—S- —Eo=F
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FA&T
180,540 157,562

REHB - FERRERCRRE Y BHER
RAE-



29.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a)

(b)

(c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash
flow statement

2. RERERREER
(a) ZFERERBRZAERERNREIA
B

A 35 3R 5 PR

2024 2023
—E-IF ZEZ=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
Cash and balances with banks e RNRITRIZE & 1,710,981 1,057,842
Money at call and short notice with original R =R R EIE1 2 3850 K& A2 HA
maturity within three months TR 6,127,876 5,746,177
Treasury bills with original maturity within RR=EARNEIEEES
three months 5,126,993 5,980,890
Placements with banks with original maturity R =E A AEIEE 2 IR1T
within three months BESi ¢ 1,075,691 566,886
14,041,541 13,351,795
Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of (b) FEMBMRRERZEER
financial position
2024 2023
S e
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FAET
Cash and short-term funds (Note 13) He MEEEe(H:E13) 8,516,072 7,104,004
Treasury bills Bl E%
— Trading assets (Note 14) —FHERZX SRR EE(MsE14) 1,436,973 1,696,831
— Debt securities measured at amortized — AP AR B 2 BB RS
cost 93,084 5,900,386
— Debt securities measured at fair value through ~ — AR FEEREMEH
other comprehensive income (Note 19) Wt E 2 BHES
(FI5E19) 7,417,544 -
Balances with banks and other RITRIZE R A S B AR
financial institutions 10,685,622 6,059,269
Amount shown in the consolidated statement REMBRARAM TSR
of financial position 28,149,295 20,760,490
Less: Amount with an original maturity of over 3 : [RE|EAE A =1 A LA EEIHE
three months k-] (14,107,754) (7,408,695)
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated ~ 4FABERBERZIBENER
cash flow statement HEIEE 14,041,541 13,351,795
Total cash outflow for leases (c) HERESR LA
2024 2023
—E-mE —EC=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Within operating cash flows REEHRSR2ZA 25,245 43,312
Within financing cash flows REER SR ZA 3,559 31,143
28,804 74,455
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29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
(d) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

30.

124

activities

At 1 January

Changes from financing cash flows:
Payment of lease liabilities

Total changes from financing cash flows

Other change:
Increase in lease liabilities from entering into
new leases during the year

At 31 December (Note 25)

w—HA—H

BERERELD :
HEBBEMNK
BREREREZ AR

HA 8B -
P EET ST HTRE T A0
AEAE

Rt=—A=+—8(MzE25)

20.BERERBEELER (@)
(d) RAEEEFEENEBZHIR

2024 2023
—ECE —TTE-=fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FBT
89,100 75,214
(3,559) (31,143)
(3,559) (31,143)

607 45,029
86,148 89,100

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

30. EERIKEF
(a) EFEERRKETE

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefit plan for 11.3% (2023: 12.6%) of its
full time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who
are independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured MPF exemption status
for the Scheme. The Scheme is funded by contributions from the
Group in accordance with the trust deed governing the Scheme and
based on an independent actuary’s recommendations. The latest
independent actuarial valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December
2024 and was prepared by Iris Lee, Associate of the Society of
Actuaries, of Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited using the projected unit
credit actuarial cost method. The actuarial valuation indicates that
the Group’s obligations under the Scheme are 96.04% (2023:
94.23%) covered by the plan assets held by the trustee.

The Scheme offers a lump sum at retirement based on final salary
and years of service or employee and employer contributions if
greater. The contribution based benefit is notionally invested in a
“guarantee fund” (for which the Group acts as guarantor), with no
less than a 5% p.a. return.

The Scheme is closed to new entrants except that in exceptional
circumstances new individual entrants are allowed to join at
the Group’s discretion, so that the Scheme’s size is contained.
However, the defined benefit element and the 5% p.a. guaranteed
return offered on contributions exposes the Group to actuarial risks
such as interest rate risk, investment risk and longevity risk.

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

REBMT —HRIKGTE - BAE MR
(BR)BRATRKFEI([ZE]D - AH
118%(ZT =% 1 12.6%) 2HEE R
—IBERERAETEl - ZETEIHBUZEAT
B ZETHEERASENEEDFHIFAE -
REBEGZTEESRESNIREION - %
FTEIBAAEERIERE ZTEMNERE
B WABIBEMNER BEMRELH
Ko B RN BLURBEFREITRZ
—ME+-A=+—H#T > AEHEES)
BRAR ZIris Lee(EBIEFEE RN ) LATEET
BANEEARNRE - ZBEGHERR A%
B RZETEIFTRIEZEEF - 96.04% (=
T =4 1 94.23%) Al B BX LA AN
SIEERERBRE -

ZET IR ENME B &R F e MR F
HrEIEFzBREERE 228 - ER
BAZHEFRAE LIRER —B[ERES ]
(REBERERA) - FRBHEMENE%

&P BN A IMAZFR - T IMABAR
REBBBERELTMA - BULZABIEH
OISR S o AT 0 EREARNE D R AR
F O FHKRE%ER O HE AN EBEEFFE R
B2 - plIRIRER - RERRRESER



30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

@i

The amounts recognized in the consolidated statement
of financial position are as follows:

Present value of wholly or partly funded

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R 5 PR

30. R SR KEM ()
(a) EEEBFRIAG B

@M

€2 HE b BB HESE

obligations e
Fair value of plan assets FrEIEENATFEER
Net liabilities recognized in the consolidated 4R A ISR R IERZ

statement of financial position (Note 25)

A portion of the above liability is expected to be settled after
more than one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate
this amount from the amounts payable in the next twelve
months, as future contributions will also relate to future services
rendered and future changes in actuarial assumptions and
market conditions.

The Scheme follows a tri-annual funding valuation schedule
when at each funding valuation, the contributions for the
following three years are set. The last funding valuation was as
of 31 December 2022 and it was assessed at that valuation
that the Group is required to contribute at no less than 5.4%
of active members’ Scheme Salary from 1 January 2023 to 31
December 2025.

The next funding valuation will be carried as at 31 December
2025 in the first half of year 2026.

In addition to the above, the Group acts as the guarantor to
meet the 5% p.a. return on the defined contribution benefits.
The annual contribution relating to this obligation is determined
annually (based on the Scheme’s return in the 1 July — 30 June
financial year). The guarantor contribution determined for the
1 July 2024 — 30 June 2025 financial year is HK$9,822,000 (1
July 2023 - 30 June 2024: HK$22,085,000) which will be made
in the first half of year 2025.

BEFRE(RE25)

RFEUBRRRERNESEMOT ¢

31 December 31 December

2024 2023
—E-lEF - ——
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHAT
(272,917) (275,941)
262,123 260,021
(10,794) (15,920)

b B ER— B BEHR S —FI&
REE - R SRERERRT AR
NE2EROHMBTIER - RESARKH
B IR R AR E’J*XHE%%&F =Eid
Ko TS O AR SR

FETERNEZF R B AR R T E
TR=EFHR - S —ARE TG AR
EZTF+ZRA=+—H8  B&Z
FHEEE - ATTHENNESE TR A
—E-=F—A—HEZZE_RAFT+=
RA=1T—BEBKETEIFHEM5.4% ©

T—rEBE_Z_RAF+-_A=1+—H
MR EEEER T - NF LEFE

e

B ESCASN » REBUESIERA LM
RERBFTBRNESF%NETR - 5
ZEENRRSEFEE(ERLA—
FERA=ZTHAMRFEZFING
o) —E-MELA-RE-_T~H
FRA=ZTBMRFENERARR

RET HIB822008T(ZE-=4F
+HA— agigimﬁ,\ﬂ WLE :
22,085,000/ 70) * WK T =_RHF
E¥EES -
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30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(i) Plan assets consist of the following:

Equities and unit funds AR E® B
Interest-bearing securities FFEEF

RITER  REREMEE

Bank deposit, cash and other assets

All of the interest-bearing securities have quoted prices in active
markets.

(iii) Movements in the present value of the defined benefit

obligation
At 1 January n—A—H
Remeasurements: EIEE
— Actuarial losses/(gains) arising from — AAFFHBREREHEE L
changes in demographic assumptions BEEE (k)
— Actuarial losses arising from —BREENEE L
changes in financial assumptions BEEE

— Actuarial losses arising from experience
adjustments

Benefits paid by the plans FrEIEER

Current service cost N ERBRAE R AR
Interest cost SN %N
Participants’ contributions LHEEMHR

At 31 December Rt+-—A=+—8

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation
is 4.3 years (2023: 4.4 years).

126 Fubon Bank ZFBR1T

—BEREELZREERR

30. EERIKFHE(@)
(a) EEEENERMAKETE(H)

(i) sTEEEFEWOT :

31 December 31 December

2024 2023
—EMMF —ETo=F
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FExT FAET

11,409 4,807

139,249 132,336
111,465 122,878
262,123 260,021

AR BRFNRRTSHERE -

(i) EEENECRENED

2024 2023

t 1123 —Eo=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
275,941 272,419
88 (1,465)

6,171 1,178
3,405 3,993
285,605 276,125
(31,040) (20,934)
7,460 8,262
7,957 9,620
2,935 2,868
272,917 275,941

EEHEEMETINETEER A43F (=
TZF 1 4.45F) e
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15 4R & P
30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 30. EERKF 8w
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EEEBREMNKGE (@)
(iv) Movements in plan assets (iv) sTEIEESEH
2024 2023
—B-EF —E=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
At 1 January n—HA—H 260,021 242,071
Group’s contributions paid to the plans REEH B H 25,316 32,260
Benefits paid by the plans sHEIEHER (31,040) (20,934)
Interest income FBUA 7,599 9,021
Administrative expenses paid from plan Bt EEXRITHR
assets Fisz (3,310) (1,537)
Return/(loss) on plan assets FTEIEERR(EER) 3,537 (860)
At 31 December R+Z—A=+—H 262,123 260,021

(v) Amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of

(v) RREEZEBERTERIZEHEN

comprehensive income are as follows: T
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
Bz HE
—E-ImEF —E-=F
+=BA=+—-HB +=—A=+—8H
IEEE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Current service cost (Note 7) N ERRR AR AR (BI7ET) 7,460 8,262
Net interest cost on net defined RN B BT FFE
benefit liability B AR 358 599
Administrative expenses and taxes TTB R FIA 3,310 1,537
Total amounts recognized in profit or loss A8z BE AR 2 42%8 11,128 10,398
Actuarial losses rEEEE 9,664 3,706
(Return)/loss on plan assets, excluding e EZ (E3R),/BiE -
interest income MEEMBIA (3,537) 860
Total amounts recognized in other REAMEE KSR ERZ
comprehensive income (Note 11) @EE (M) 6,127 4,566
Total defined benefit cost TERRR A A LERR 17,255 14,964

The actual gains on the Scheme’s assets for the year ended
31 December 2024 amounted to approximately HK$7,826,000
(2023: HK$6,624,000).

HE_Z-_NF+-_A=+—HIF
€ FrEIEEER R EE 47,826,000
BIL(ZE =% : 6,624,000/ 7T)
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30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(vi) Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows:

Discount rate

P&

30. EEE K\ =)
(a) EEBARMAEH B2
(vi) EABHER(RERNRTHE) KK

Salary increase rate LR

The analysis below shows how the defined benefit obligation
would have increased/(decreased) as a result of 50 basis points
change in the significant actuarial assumptions:

BESHUOT :
2024 2023
=F-MF —T=F
3.1% p.a. 3.6% p.a.
FREI.1% FFIE3.6%
3.0% p.a. 3.0% p.a.
FRE3.0% FFIE3.0%

ATAMBREEAGERRES50E

31 December 2024

Discount rate
Salary increase rate

31 December 2023

—E-WE+=-A=+—H

Lk
4 mE

—ZET-=fF+-HA=+—H

Discount rate IR E
Salary increase rate Frae 1

The sensitivity analysis presented above has been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period assuming that all

other assumptions are held constant.
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Increase in Decrease in
50 basis 50 basis
points points
EFA50MEE B T FE501E £ B
HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT FET
(5,540) 5,813

3,439 (2,893)
Increase in Decrease in

50 basis 50 basis
points points
EAS0EEE T FE50MEE L
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
(5,782) 6,056

3,545 (2,964)

MA £ 2 REUBRE D ITRETER HERR
REHRBROATESIZZE (BEM
BEHMRRRTNE)



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R 5 PR

30. EERKEN(®
(b) BEMAEEE((REESFE )

30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)
(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5%
of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have
a one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of
employee’s relevant income. At the same time, the Group will make
a matching voluntary contribution accordingly.

ARE B TMRIEE B 58 6 1 R E 27 ERHIA)
REBBREGIEEHEARZIEMA YA
AZETEIANEBRET T —HRESE -
REEZERHETERD A —RER A
SRIE R & - LARIRE N AR R B IR AT
EE - BESAHBDABUSEAMERE
Y E R TR NG o

RFwEeTE  BEREREAS A
iz E BB AMELE% 2 S H R -
HAZRRN S ABBERAZ LR30,000/E
TC o —REHEHEIER R - KRBT IASR
B

BRORBIEHERSN - BERIER —R—RIEE
2 ptEMEEWAELS% 2 BFEEHR -
RIES - NEE KA L ARRANSRE B REH

o
A °

31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies

1. RAREBRAE
(a) EEEEBRIERRARIEE

Credit related commitments and contingencies include letters
of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit. The
risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in
extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn
upon and the credit default. As the facilities may expire without
being drawn upon, the contractual amounts do not represent
expected future cash flows.

REEFHIAERKAER BEERRE
ERFAN IR © P8 Nz BBREAR L HERA
EPRHERZEERRER - aHNEHER
BEANRTEREREEPEOKHTAER
B2 B - ARZSHEAERARERGLR
HRATZEIE - E DS RIL MURTEFARRE
B °
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31.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS N.FAREBRAE®

(continued)

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (a) EEERMZAERSIAER (&)
(continued)
The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk NN ASIRERMAEE A2 AERNKAER
weighted amounts of each significant class of credit related BRGNS BREENESEIHE -

commitments and contingencies:

31 December 2024 31 December 2023
—E-mE+=A=+-H “RC=F+-A=t+—H
Credit risk Credit risk
Contractual weighted Contractual weighted
amounts amounts amounts amounts
EERE FERR
=¥ Skt ] S EEoka nESE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T FAT FAET
Direct credit substitutes BEREEENEA 81,110 81,110 84,918 84,918
Transaction-related contingencies B SAEBzRIBAR 111,029 55,515 120,823 60,412
Trade-related contingencies BESE@ 7 ATER 305,683 61,137 394,250 78,850
Undrawn loan facilities KM BAER
— which are unconditionally cancellable  —E A AT & EUH 24,744,368 - 24,656,657 -
— with an original maturity of —REIH R ARS —F
up to one year 236,821 47,364 745,021 66,527
— with an original maturity of —RET R R A —F AL
more than one year 2,685,000 1,214,892 2,679,467 1,210,348
28,164,011 1,460,018 28,681,136 1,501,055
The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted ARETEEE R INE ST 2 Bk it &
amounts range from 0% to 100%. NTF0%ZE100%2 [ °
(b) Capital commitments (b) EAEIE
Capital commitments for purchase of equipment, investment funds AR BHmENREE c FABEERE - Bk
measured at fair value through profit or loss and equity securities BRUARBATFEEAEZREESRIERE
designated at fair value through other comprehensive income ARAFEEREMEZEWEECRAES
outstanding not provided for in these financial statements were as CARABFEAESELT -
follows:
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
b Spitf 2 —E=F
+=A=+—-H +=ZA=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAET
Contracted for =R 111,100 77,015
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32. TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and
the income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements,
as the Group has no beneficial interest in the assets.

33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

Level 1:  Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable either directly (i.e., as prices)
or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This category
includes instruments valued using: quoted market
prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted
prices for identical or similar instruments in markets
that are considered less than active; or other valuation
techniques where all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly observable from market data.

Level 3:  Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data
and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect
on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices
for similar instruments where significant unobservable
adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. fSREE

A 35 3R 5 PR

REE - BRATEAREMZEANS HRERE
A EFE  BRIENF S R EMEBSEREER
BE - ARAEBEYERZEEETHRE BRI
& AZEEEREMELEZ RA TGRS

WEPINE o

3B.EEMTAZAVEE
(a) AR EEIEZEHMIA
RNHEEZ G —REETEMLE - AR
TERHEZSENZSRIAZ I RAETIS
BEHEL RS - AEEER T RREE
FAZBABEBEZEZE 2 AV EESRS
EEtEBATHEE -

E—AR

EH

E=

AT AR ERDS TIBME
(CRiEAES) -

M5 — AR P ER IR B A SO T R AR
BE(AMER)HEZ(BREE
B)MABUE - ZOBEBIEEA
TITEETEEZTA  BE
TARBRMSZMHRE : T
HREmS 2 ARSENTAZ
WE MAEEREOTEE
KEERTIZREREMESZ
H A B ERA -

WIAABEMSEE(TAE
RPABE) REMNEELE
BERNBABE - RO BBREMKE
BT SEER A BREE AT
BRBIBEHTAZHERERY
BZFETA - WEATHER
AEYBRRERARRTA ZH
WERE 2o EBRRBRUT
AMBEMMGENTA -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR B
33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 3B.EMIECZAFEE®
(continued)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (a) AAFEEIRzSMIA
The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair TRITARFEEELHE(AFEEEBL
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value D) ARERRNRFEETEZ
hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorized: SETH :
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—R B B B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
31 December 2024 —E-ME+=A=+-H THET T TR THET
Assets BE
Trading assets BRERSRZEE - 1,436,973 - 1,436,973
Derivative financial instruments TEemIT A - 1,916,183 - 1,916,183
Debt securities measured at fair value AR FEERE b2 E S
through other comprehensive income 22 EHEH 4,798,936 14,273,899 - 19,072,835
Investment funds measured at fair value BB AN A FEE
through profit or loss STECERERES - - 24,681 24,681
Equity securities designated at fair value $EEA R FEBEREM2E
through other comprehensive income T & 2 AR E 5 - - 72,221 72,221
4,798,936 17,627,055 96,902 22,522,893
Liabilities &
Trading liabilities RPEBE T2 EE - 941,735 - 941,735
Derivative financial instruments TEepIT A - 101,708 - 101,708
- 1,043,443 - 1,043,443
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
FE—R £/ F=M B
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
31 December 2023 —E-=F+-A=+—H FHL FHL FHT FAT
Assets BE
Trading assets RERSRBERE - 1,696,831 - 1,696,831
Derivative financial instruments TEERTIA - 1,755,620 - 1,755,620
Equity securities designated at fair value ETEAAFEEREMEH
through other comprehensive income T E 2 A ESH - - 963,092 963,092
- 3,452,451 963,092 4,415,543
Liabilities BE
Trading liabilities RHEBT2EE - 1,696,831 - 1,696,831
Derivative financial instruments PTEeRTA - 93,194 - 93,194
- 1,790,025 - 1,790,025
During the year ended 31 December 2024, there were no transfers REEZZT-_MF+_A=+—HLEFE
between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3 (2023: F—RRFELEALEEAEYS - TE
Nil). The Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels of FREEEANELE="R(ZT_=F:
fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which 1) o AEBZBERRREREE 2 HBR
they occur. SHRERRN T EESAHE 2 FHER -

132  Fubon Bank ZFBR1T



33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

@i

Valuation of financial instruments with significant
unobservable inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the
fair values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy:

(1) The fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated,
if possible, using the applicable price/earnings ratio and
other market data for similar listed companies adjusted to
reflect specific circumstances of the issues; and

(2) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated using
the net asset value as reported by the managers of such
funds, which was calculated on a fair value basis.

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R 5 PR

3B.EMIECZAFEE®S

(a) AAFEEIIRzEMITAM@E)

() EREATITBERMBETZEMIA
fhiE
UTNITEEAREERBNAFEESR
HEE=FzeMTAZFEE:

(1) REMEZRAKREZ AFHERTD
RATTER MERBULT AR Z
MAXREMTGEBERHEERKR
BT BERRETE - R

@ FLMREESZATEERAZ
SRS ZEERBARNTFEERE
AT EEFEETTRA -

TREII A TEBESRAHEE=RAR
FEEFSCFVAERERBREIH
BE :

Equity securities designated
at fair value through other
comprehensive income

BENAAFEEEREA
2HNEFEZRAE S
2024 2023
—ZTNEF T =F
HK$’°000 HK$’'000
FE T FET
Assets BE
At 1 January R—H—H 963,092 820,254
Purchase EBE 14,337 -
Distribution 2k (1,287) (2,929)
Disposal HE (881,709) -
Write-off g8 (10,261) -
(Deficits)/surplus on revaluation recognized A Efth 2 FE Uk 25 #ER2.2 E {d
in other comprehensive income (E518) Btk (11,951) 145,767
At 31 December R+ZA=+—8H 72,221 963,092
Total gains or losses for the year included in - FLRA RS IR ATHE B ERT A E AL
other comprehensive income for assets EEWEROAFE WS
held at the end of the reporting period 514 EE (11,951) 145,767
Total gains or losses for the year included in  FLRAIREHIRIFE 2 EET ABIR
profit or loss for assets held at the end of ~ BRZ NG E Uk 25 sk Eri8 4058
the reporting period (Note 6) (PfIsE6) 7,696 28,929
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR B
33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 3B.EMIECZAFEE®
(continued)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) AAFEEIRZSMIAE@®)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant () BFRAEATITEESEBET2SMIA
unobservable inputs (continued) fHE(E)
Investment funds measured at fair
value through profit or loss
BRERURRATEETEZ
REES
2024 2023
St 23 —EI=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FET
Assets BE
At 1 January Kn—H—H - -
Purchase BE 28,317 -
Deficits on revaluation recognized RIBm R TR < Eif k518
in profit or loss (3,636) -
At 31 December W+=ZA=+—H 24,681 -
Total gains or losses for the year included in - BLR MRS iR AT B EFT A BASER
profit or loss for assets held at the end of ~ HYAREZ UnzS sk 1B 42 5E
the reporting period (3,636) -
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33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i) Effects of changes in significant unobservable
assumptions to reasonably possible alternative
assumptions

Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodologies or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10%
change in either direction in reasonably possible alternative
assumptions would have the following effects:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3B.EMIECZAFEE®S

(@) AAFEEIRZEMTA®@)

(i) EXFTAEEBRILRSBHTTER
BERBRZTE

HAREBBEEQXFEEMDBAEE
H BEEEATRTARRRATEER
RHEEZTEFE - #AFEESER
HEE=RT2ZAFEBEFENE ' &
ERENBERBERAEETRAZEH10%
FIREEL THIRE -

Effect on other

Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HIERRANTE HHMZEKENTE

Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable

BRES TREE BRIZE AREE

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

31 December 2024 —E-mFE+=A=1—-H FTHET THEx TR THET
Assets BE
Equity securities designated at EENATREREMEE

fair value through other Wt 8 2 RAEH

comprehensive income - - 7,222 (7,222)
Investment funds measured at BBBRARMAFEER

fair value through profit or loss TECRERES 2,468 (2,468) = =

Effect on other

Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HIEREANTE HHMEERRNTE
Favourable  Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
EREY R Sl RS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
31 December 2023 —E-=F+-A=1+—H FHL FAT FAT FET
Assets BE
Equity securities designated at EENATHEEREMEZE
fair value through other Wt 82 RAE S
comprehensive income - - 96,309 (96,309)
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33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

136

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

U]

(i)

(iii)

(V)

the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the end of the reporting period;

the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans
is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments
and loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognized separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment allowances from both
the carrying amount and fair value;

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortized cost is estimated by comparing current market rates
offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans
within the portfolio are not taken into account in determining
gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk is recognized
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment
allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value; and

the fair value of debt securities measured at amortized cost
is determined with reference to the available market value. If
quoted market prices are not available, then the fair value is
estimated on the basis of pricing models (see Note 2(f)(iii)).

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

3B.EMIECZAFEE®

(b) FEULAFEEIIRZEMTIAZAF
BE

THTERERBRC EARERE

NN

AZEMIAZATEER:

(i)

(i)

V)

BRRERERNEREMR 2FERP
ZAFEESNREHRTERER L
Gl

BRFEERIARERZ AFEERK
MEEEE - BEEQAFEELARRL
HEZEeRmIAREREEEEZE
£ wIEREERRZFEEBAR
HERAFEENRRESRELBES
BT ARER

BRE B ER IR BRI AR 2 1218
MRAFEEREBLLBHEERERZERE
MSNEMFE - ARNEERRZFE
BB EREENAFEERRRESR
LEBEEZETUEBRER  RETAR
FEERLREBEAAZTERZEE
BEE(: Rk

R AT E 2 B E A A TEE
TS 2ER HHERT © WERERT
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33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other

than fair value (continued)

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial instruments carried at
cost or amortized cost are not significantly different from their fair
values at the end of the reporting period except as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3B.EMIECZAFEE®S

(b) FEUAFEEIIRZEMTRZAY
BEE®
REBIZAASBHBRANTIRZERTAZ
FREEEARBERR A FEELESK
ER - MELATADIBRSL :

31 December 2024

“E-_ME+-A=t-H
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
RESHE AYEE F—R -t =R
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TR THER THET TR TR
Financial assets EHREE
Advances to customers RPER 4,116,866 3,966,949 - 3,966,949 -
Debt securities measured at DBSHR AT 2 2 RSB 5
amortized cost 42,022,873 42,266,225 30,554,749 11,709,476 2,000
Financial liabilities tHERE
Deposits from customers BPRER 117,110,808 115,409,471 - 115,409,471 -
31 December 2023
ZEZ=F+ZA=+-H
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
RE2HE AT{EE E it F-8 E=H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TET FER TET T
Financial assets TREE
Advances to customers EPEX 4,577,143 4,460,783 - 4,460,783 -
Debt securities measured at DBSER AT 2 2 BB S
amortized cost 48,975,907 49,007,758 28,629,515 20,376,243 2,000
Financial liabilities SREE
Deposits from customers BEEH 93,505,594 91,327,505 - 91,327,505 -

During the year ended 31 December 2024, there were transfers of
financial instruments, being debt securities measured at amortized
cost from Level 1 to Level 2 of HK$1,361 million (2023: HK$2,303
million) and transfers from Level 2 to Level 1 of HK$9,004 million
(2023: HK$2,179 million) due to availability of active markets for
identical instruments. There were no transfers into or out of Level
3 (20283: Nil). The Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between
levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in
which they occur.

REBEEZFT-_WNF+=_A=+—HIF
B eI AEBUNEERAFEZER
&% )1,361,000,000/8 L ( —F = =4 :
2,303,000,000/870) HE —PEBEE =
4% 1%29,004,000,000 % L (= F = = F
2,179,000,000/870) HE —REB 2 FE —
& TERMERTAGEERMS - F=4
BESEANEE (S -=F: &) - £5E
ZBOR RN ER L 2 EERE RERA
FEEFRHIE 2 MaEE -

Annual Report 2024 3% 137



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

34. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with its
ultimate holding company and other related parties. These transactions
were entered into in the ordinary course of the Group’s banking business
and included, inter alia, lending, placement of interbank deposits,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time
of each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to
other counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the
directors, these transactions were conducted on normal commercial
terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the end
of the reporting period that are not disclosed in other notes to these
financial statements is set out below:

(a) Income/(expenses)

Fellow subsidiaries [E Z K18 2 &)
Fee and commission income ERRASKA
Fellow subsidiaries [ Z K18 2 &l
Fee and commission expenses BRARASIA
Interest expenses MESZH

A fellow associate
Interest expenses

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

—[ER R AL A]
B

M.EXBERITRS

R ARERERRIERA TR BEN
UBBRS - REXHEARBMRTREZ BE
EBIZPTY - BEETRAEE  BIAE

S ERFR -

REBRITRH MINER 5 ©

a ey
S Zs

ax =T X

SNETEZ SR Z AN S ERERE - WikE
AEETRHETEMRZHTF I REP 28R
HHET - BEERR - RERF IR —REEGEK

RIA °

ERFAMERS TR HMEL 2R RN HE S
REAREERNEREE B RN RS EA R

BZEMEIINT

(@) A (XH)

For the year

For the year

ended ended
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
BZE HE
—EOE =4
+=A=+—-8B +=—A=+—H
LHEFEE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
115,027 82,202
(3,970) (4,345)
(10,055) (9,550)
(14,025) (13,895)
(45) (136)




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS
34. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS MEXBEELERS @)
(continued)
(b) Assets (b) EE
2024 2023
—EoNE —EC=5F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Fellow subsidiaries ICTES PN
Cash and short-term funds ReEREBHES 313 298
Balances with banks and IRITRIZE R EM & mgE A
other financial institutions 116,467 -
Accrued interest and other assets FERTFI B R HAL & E 2,541 11,428
119,321 11,726

H—HRRMNBARMRITREREM SR
MBS R 1R B 5 — B2 BURLE 1 #5.34,000/8
TC e ALFTINEZ At BEW KA FHIRE

Stage 1 impairment allowances of HK$34,000 was made against
balances with banks and other financial institutions with a fellow
subsidiary. There is no impairment allowances made against other

assets disclosed above. B -
(c) Liabilities (c) &fE
2024 2023
—E-IWEF —EZ=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Fellow subsidiaries [ ZHTE L A]
Deposits and balances of banks RITRZE R At R 2
and other financial institutions TRt 51,130 56,581
Deposits from customers BPER 178,708 306,366
Other liabilities HibBE 1,402 1,410
231,240 364,357
A fellow associate N CIGES =N
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRAZER A MRS
other financial institutions TR 6,673 13,142
Other related parties HE At
Deposits from customers BREEMR 81,792 63,782
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MR B
34. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS MVEXBEELERST @)
(continued)
(d) Loans to directors and entities connected with (d EERESHEERER
directors
Loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected with directors BIFEBBCA FHEH] )55 383(1)(d) & R A A
disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the HKCO and Part (BEEEMEZER) RO FEIF B E 2 1T
3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of EENETHEEBEROT ¢

Directors) Regulation are as follows:

2024 2023
—T-mE —E-=%F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAxT
Aggregate amount of relevant loans MMITEEERN+=ZA=+—H
at 31 December by the Bank K 4a%E 63 119
Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans ~ AN{THFE R R EEREER 2
outstanding during the year by the Bank S CLE] 134 395
There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment R-ZE-ME+-A=+—BIEFHER
allowances made against these loans at 31 December 2024 (2023: NN EXMZEFERELBERE (=S
Nil). T=F )
(e) Key management personnel remuneration (e) TEEEAEME
Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts TEEEABZME (BIENESHMIRENT
paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows: TITEFZHRIB)IAT
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
BE BHE
it 2 —EC=HF
+=ZBA=+—H +=ZA=+—H
IEFE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FTHET FAET
Salaries and short-term employee benefits FeREBEERET 121,018 108,660
Post-employment benefits RIREF 5,422 4,911
126,440 113,571
Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see Note 7). & @zERT Al BB (RFFET) o
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34. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(f) Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with
other employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions
with the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set
out below:

®R+—-—A=+—H
FRAF A

Loans, at 31 December
Interest income during the year

Credit facilities, at 31 December

No Stage 3 impairment allowances have been made against
balances outstanding at the end of the reporting period with key
management personnel.

The Group’s policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the HKBO and the guidelines of the HKMA.
The Group sets internal limits (individual and aggregate group
limits for individual, group, secured and unsecured exposures) and
carefully monitors exposure to related parties, whether individual or
corporate, and takes the necessary measures to control the risk of
connected lending. Approvals are made by the Credit Committee,
the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director and/or the
Executive Credit Committee.

Rt ZA=1+—BE&ER®
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UVERBEZHIRS &)

() TEEBEASCEERK

FA - ATAAEEZEREEABRKRS
ZEFBBIARRZEALIES 2 A FK
ZEANTRBEARE N2 ARREER R
8 - ZEFEERBINEREBBETIR
# MAERERERMEEMIIZZAIEL
BRXHREHR - BrEFELZERARRRAR
MBARMZ SN FREBHIIMT

2024 2023
—ECE —TTE-=fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FiBT
7,510 6,470

WERBERREREEABHREERTE
TR =R AR ERE -

REBMBEESFERNBERE REB
(RITREIDREERESIZHRTE - AEE
R TE P BB PR EE (4 ML A B B 4R % S 4 4
RBEEAREERELR)  THEREE
MEE 2R (AAREE) RERE MR
EEAZERHERREZRAR - EREE
g TRAHFREREEER /IRTER
LZERC THE -
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MR B
35.ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 35. EIFRIEHAMZEE
The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at THEEERREBARIEAEHEEERR T
the end of the reporting period: il
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—E U - =F
t=A=+—-RA +=A=t+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Secured liabilities EEMAR 2,829,816 7,756,764
Assets pledged: EEFEE -
Trading assets BIERSRGEE 941,735 324,640
Debt securities measured at amortized cost VAR SHPK ARG T 2 2 (B 5753 1,915,840 7,844,873
2,857,575 8,169,513
The following assets have been pledged as collateral to counterparties THEEERREARIEANTELARIZSER
for derivatives margining at the end of the reporting period: mERTRIEF
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—E B =F
+=B=+-8 +=A=+—~
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Margin deposits for derivative contracts PTETEBANRFETR 15,602 12,966
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LA SRR ARG T 2 2 (BT FE 5 - 1,999
15,602 14,965
These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms. ZER SRR — M RIERIRFGETT ©
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risk, in particular, the primary risk associated
with its use of financial instruments:

—  Credit risk: losses resulting from deterioration or default of a
customer or counterparty and arising from credit exposures in
lending activities, including loans and advances, loans commitments,
letters of credit and acceptance, financial guarantees, and non-
lending activities, including investment in debt securities, exposure
arising from trading activities, derivatives and settlement with
counterparties.

—  Market risk: risk arising from adverse change of market variables
such as interest rates, exchange rates and equity markets.

—  Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

— Interest rate risk in banking book: risk resulting from adverse
movements in interest rates that affect the Group’s banking book
position.

—  Operational risk: risk arising from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or from external events resulting in
financial loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
measure these risks, to set appropriate risk limits as derived from
its risk appetite statement and risk appetite indicators and control
measures, and to monitor the risks and limits continuously by means of
reliable and up-to-date management and information systems. These
policies and procedures, including limit excess follow-up procedures,
are distributed to the relevant risk taking and risk management units
for execution and monitoring. Regular training courses are conducted
in order to ensure that all staff are familiar with the key principles of
the Group’s code of conduct. The Group continuously modifies and
enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes
in markets, products, regulatory requirements and the best practice risk
management processes. Internal auditors also perform regular audits to
ensure compliance with the Group’s policies and procedures.

The Group has established an organizational structure such that risk
management functions are independent of risk taking units. The risk
management functions independently provide key risk information,
including asset quality, liquidity profile, capital adequacy ratio and the
risk exposures, and limit monitoring results to the Risk Committee of the
Board (“RC”) and to senior management on a regular basis.
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36.

144

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Compliance reviews are conducted by an independent unit on an
ongoing basis to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations,
standards, guidelines and codes of practices. The internal audit function
of the Group is an independent appraisal function set up with the primary
objective of evaluating the internal control system and compliance with
laws, regulatory guidelines and internal control policies.

(a) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss in the event that the
Group’s customers or counterparties fail to fulfil their obligations to
the Group or their repayment ability deteriorates. It arises mainly
from loans and advances to customers and banks, letters of credit
and acceptances, financial guarantees, debt securities held and
counterparty credit risk arising from derivative contracts entered into
with customers or counterparties. It can also arise from trading and
treasury activities.

The Group manages credit risk through a framework of controls to
ensure credit risk taking activities are based on sound principles
and in line with the overall business objectives of the Group. It has
established a set of credit policies and procedures which define
credit risk taking criteria, credit approval authorities delegated from
the Board of Directors (“Board”), credit monitoring processes, credit
rating and scoring systems and loan impairment criteria.

The Board has delegated credit approval authorities to the following
committees in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee (“ECC”), the Credit Committee (“CC”) and the Wholesale
Credit Committee (“WCC”).

The ECC serves as the credit committee of the Board to review and
approve credits that require the approval of the Board. In addition,
it approves the Group’s credit policies and credit risk profile, taking
into consideration relevant law and regulations.

The CC is a management level committee that provides
management oversight of the Group’s credit risk management.
It ensures that the Group has in place an effective credit risk
management framework and that its credit risks are within the
credit policies and credit risk profile as specified by the Board or
its delegated committees. The CC reviews and endorses credit
policies and credit risk profile for the ECC’s approval, and reviews
and approves credit related guidelines. It also conducts on-going
review of the market environment and makes necessary policy
recommendations to the ECC to ensure that the credit risk profile
of the Group is within its risk appetite. The CC also reviews and
approves credits that are within its authority as delegated by the
Board.

The WCC reviews and approves corporate credits that are within its
authority as delegated by the Board.

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

36. B E R EE (4)
ABBMEB Y BAFEET - IR TER
HERFLERR 2 ERIFIEA TR - AEE
ERER T BN R B ST BN - W LASTAE RSB
BHIE  WEE  BETRINNBREEE M
FAEEEE-

(@) FERREE
EERRBERAEEEPHXZH T RE
TTHHEAEE 2 AR S EERE N BmE
ZPMBEBERNER - EXRRNEFF BIRTT
fERRER - IR EREREALRR - B15
ER - BEHERFMAREFPRRZHFIIL
TETEANELANXZHFEERR © 7T
RN 5 R EES -

REEFEBEHEREREERR - AR
EXEERRZABHENTENRAILE
AEBEBREFARE M- BRI XK
FIEEBRRIEF  UAEREEERRY
RE EEEREZERIUERER  FRE
TR ERAREFND ZRREFRER

EFEECRANUTZESRARERILERR
R BITEREZES  EREZBGRIEE
EZBg-

HWITEEZBEEUEEEEEZEENS
> BHELIEFTHEESERNER [
RRBEERE MR B ARENERER
REEERRER -

EEZBEREEMNCZBE  EEASR
Bz EERRER  BRAEEEEGHUN
FERREEABAEEERRNAESS
KEBERZE G ALEEBRRMIEERR
Bn - EEZBSEMERAEERERE
ERBMRARAITEER B A REHH
W HEEERRES - FERREGES
BImSERE  YAMITEEZESEEVE
BERER  BRAEEZEERRARNTE
HERRL - EEZEGNEESEREZ
BREGEANERHIMERPER -

W EEZESAETEROCEEREN
HHRHAETEEE -



36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

The credit risk units, Enterprise Credit Risk Management Division,
SME Credit Risk Management Division, and Control and Risk
Management Division provide centralized management of credit risk
for corporate and retail customers. They are responsible for:

— independent evaluation of corporate credit and debt investment
applications;

— monitoring loan portfolio and conducting regular analysis;

— managing problem corporate credits to achieve the highest
recovery;

— recommending loan classification, impairment and charge-off;
and

—  reporting to the CC and ECC regularly on aspects of the loan
portfolio.

Credit risk limits are set at different levels, including portfolio and
individual customer levels, taking into consideration various factors
including the Group’s risk appetite, market situation, capital
requirement and the returns.

Credit risk management procedures are designed to promote early
detection of customer, industry or product exposures that require
special monitoring. Overall portfolio risk is monitored on an on-going
basis. Regular risk management reports covering information on
large exposures, country exposures, industry exposures, loan quality
and loan impairment level are submitted to the CC, ECC and RC.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

146

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

0

(ii)

Institutional Banking and Commercial Banking

Credit risk from Institutional Banking and Commercial Banking
is managed by conducting thorough credit evaluation, credit
mitigation through collateral and guarantee, and post-approval
monitoring system. Subject to the size of the credit, value of
collateral and the internal credit rating of the customer, different
levels of credit approval authority are required. Credit decisions
of the Group consider facility structure, tenor, repayment
ability of the obligor and credit mitigation through collateral and
guarantees.

The Group has established limits for credit exposure to
individual countries, industries and customer groups, regardless
of whether the credit exposure is funded or non-funded. The
Group also undertakes ongoing credit review and monitoring
at several levels. The relevant policies and procedures of the
Group have included the statutory requirement of the HKBO,
regulatory requirements of the HKMA and the best market
practices.

Retail Banking

Credit risk from Retail Banking is product driven, arising
from retail loan products such as credit cards, unsecured
personal loans, mortgage loans and loans secured by wealth
management products. Because of the homogeneous nature
of these products, credit risk management is primarily based
on statistical analyses of risks with respect to different types
of product, collateral and customer. The Group determines
product terms and desired customer profiles on a regular basis
by developing, validating and fine-tuning internal acceptance
criteria, scorecards and stress testing models.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

Counterparty credit risk

Counterparty credit risk means counterparty default or
deterioration risk, credit valuation adjustment risk and
settlement risk. Counterparty credit risk exposure means an
exposure to counterparty credit risk, which involves situation
in which the Group enters into a derivatives or non-same day
spot foreign currency exchange settlement transaction with a
counterparty which may subsequently fail to meet its obligations
on or before the final settlement of the transactions. These
credit exposures are managed as part of the overall credit
limits to the counterparties and central clearing counterparty. In
evaluating the credit risk associated with counterparty, financial
strength is always the primary considerations. The credit risk
exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note 15(b) to these
financial statements. The Group uses the SA-CCR for the
purpose of providing capital for such counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a
counterparty is adversely correlated with the credit quality of
that counterparty. Credit exposures and potential losses may
increase as a result of adverse change in market conditions.
The Group has set up policies and procedures to control both
general and specific wrong way risk.

Credit related commitments

The risks involved in credit related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loans and advances to customers
and banks. These transactions are, therefore, subject to the
same credit application, portfolio management and collateral
requirements as for loan transactions.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
customers or counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is
material in relation to the Group’s total exposures. The Group’s
financial risk exposure is diversified by country, customer group,
industry and product, but is concentrated in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial assets
is disclosed in Notes 13 to 20.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

148

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation

The Group’s credit evaluation focuses primarily on the obligor’s
repayment ability from its cash flow and financial condition.
In addition, the Group employs various types of credit risk
mitigation technique such as appropriate facility structuring,
posting of collateral and/or third party support as well as
transfer of risk to other third parties, which form an integral part
of the credit risk management process. The most commonly
used credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against its credit exposures to
customers mainly in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interests over properties and guarantees.
The Group also has in place policies and procedures that
govern the assessment, acceptance and the periodic valuation
of the collateral. Collateral taken to secure credit exposures is
revalued periodically ranging from daily to annually depending
on the type of collateral. For treasury operations, collateral
management is based on daily marked-to-market positions.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over credit exposures to banks,
except for securities held as part of reverse repurchase and
securities borrowing activities, and initial margin and variation
margin held against derivatives exposures. However, where
applicable, the Group manages its credit exposures to banks
by entering into master netting arrangements whenever it is
appropriate and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement
results in the settlement of counterparty exposure on a net
basis in the event a default occurs.

The Group’s preferred agreement for documenting derivative
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across a
full range of over-the-counter derivative products is conducted
and contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting
across all outstanding transactions covered by such agreement
if either party defaults or upon the occurrence of other pre-
agreed termination events.

The Group has implemented the regulatory initial margin and
variation margin requirements with counterparties in conjunction
with the ISDA Master Agreement to mitigate the counterparty
credit risk inherent in derivative transactions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BHREME
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. AR EE 5
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FERREE®)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued) (vi) BIEEERKE)
The following table sets out the carrying amount of recognized TREHIZBER LAiBZEADERSF
financial instruments that are subject to the above agreements. TERRMEE -
Gross
Gross amount of
amountof  recognized  Netamount
financial financial ~ of financial
instruments  instruments instruments  Related financial instruments
inthe  off-setin the in the that are not offset
consolidated  consolidated ~ consolidated FEHNEHEMIA
statement of  statement of  statement of Cash
financial financial financial Financial collateral
position position position instruments received  Net amount
$RIE CEHSR
REeEE  IERGA $RIA
RRREZ  BERRR  REEEE EhEe
Mg EINAE RRRNFE SRIE il B8
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2024 5 e TiEn TiEn Ti#n TiEn TiEn TiERn
Financial assets THEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EX{TETA 74,690 - 74,690 31,796 = 49,894
- Interest rate derivatives —FETETE 1,829,909 - 1,829,909 9,996 - 1,819,913
- Equity derivatives -RETETE - - - - - -
1,904,599 - 1,904,599 41,792 - 1,862,807
Financial liabilities TREE
- Exchange rate derivatives ~ER{TETE 37,531 - 37,531 31,796 - 5,735
- Interest rate derivatives ~FIRfETA 9,996 - 9,996 9,996 = o
- Equity derivatives ~REITETA 2 - 2 - - 2
47,549 - 47,549 41,792 - 5,757
(Gross
(Gross amount of
amount of recognized ~ Netamount
financial financial of financial
instruments instruments instruments  Related financial instruments
inthe  off-setinthe inthe that are not offset
consolidated  consolidated  consolidated FEENEELHTIA
statementof  statementof  statement of Cash
financial financial financial Financial collateral
position position position ~ instruments received  Netamount
$BTIE  CEHR
MEEEE  IERES £BIE
WAREZ  UBAAR NGB BhEs
0eE  BANEE RRRNEE TRIA Ehm T8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2023 B2 S = TEn TEn TEn AR TAR FAn
Financial assets SREE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EXfATA 40,643 - 40,643 25,476 - 15,167
- Interest rate derivatives —FRfTETE 1,700,499 - 1,709,499 25,241 - 1,684,258
- Equity derivatives -REFTETE - - - - - -
1,750,142 - 1,750,142 50,717 - 1,699,425
Financial liabilities SREE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EEfATA 36,986 - 36,986 25,476 - 1,510
- Interest rate derivatives —FIRfETA 25,241 = 25,241 25,241 = =
- Equity derivatives ~REHTETH 75 - 75 - - 75
62,302 - 62,302 50,717 - 11,585
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36. ISR e B ()
(a) EEREREE@E)
(vi) REEERKR(E)

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued)

Central clearing

The Group makes use of central clearing, whenever possible,
to mitigate counterparty credit risk. The Group has developed
its own credit assessment framework to evaluate the parties
involved in the central clearing.

Other credit risk mitigation measures

The Group may also employ other types of credit mitigation,
such as guarantees and letters of credit, mainly for corporate
exposures. As the value of these types of collateral is
conditional upon other credit related factors, their financial
effect has not been quantified.

(vii) Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period without taking into consideration any collateral held
or other credit enhancements is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the consolidated statement of
financial position after deducting any impairment allowances. A
summary of the maximum exposure to credit risk for the various
components of the consolidated statement of financial position,
contingencies and commitments is as follows:

Credit risk exposures relating to
on-balance sheet assets:

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers

Advances to banks

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets

Debt securities measured at amortized cost

Debt securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Investment funds measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Credit risk exposures relating to
off-balance sheet items:

Financial guarantees and other credit
related contingent liabilities

Loan commitments and other credit
related commitments
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31 December 31 December

2024 2023
—ETNEF —E-=F
+=—A=+—HB +=—A=+—8H
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
8,516,072 7,104,004
10,685,622 6,059,269
1,436,973 1,696,831
1,916,183 1,755,620
62,701,653 64,298,938
7,168,457 3,291,894
756,654 658,615
2,834,316 2,739,447
42,022,873 48,975,907
19,072,835 -
24,681 -
497,822 599,991
27,666,189 28,081,145
185,300,330 165,261,661




36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(viii) Determination of expected credit losses

The Group adopts the approach below in determining ECL on
financial instruments in accordance with HKFRS 9:

Component
HRER D
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36. B B B 2R ()
(a) EERMEE @)

(vii) BHE BB EEE
REBEFN T AR ARBE BN B R
SHEAFIOREETERIAEREES
il

Definition

EE

Probability of
default (‘PD”)

The probability at a point in time that a counterparty will default, calibrated over up to 12 months from
the reporting date (Stage 1) or over the lifetime of the product (Stage 2 and Stage 3) and incorporating
the impact of forward-looking economic assumptions that have an effect on credit risk, such as
property prices indices, unemployment rates and Gross Domestic Product (“GDP”) forecasts.

The PD is estimated at a point in time which means it will fluctuate in line with the economic cycle. The
term structure of the PD is based on statistical models, calibrated using historical data and adjusted to
incorporate forward-looking economic assumptions.
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Loss given
default
(“LGD”)

The percentage loss that is expected to arise on default, incorporating the impact of forward-looking
economic assumptions where relevant, which represents the proportion of the contractual cash flows
due that the Group expects to receive.

The Group estimates LGD based on the history of recovery rates and considers the recovery of any
collateral that is integral to the financial instrument, taking into account forward-looking economic
assumptions where relevant.
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Exposure at
default
(“EAD”)

EHRE AT

The expected balance sheet exposure at the time of default, taking into account the expected change
in exposure over the lifetime of the exposure. This incorporates the impact of drawdowns of facilities,
repayments of principal and interest, amortization and prepayments.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Determination of expected credit losses (continued)

(ix)

152

ECLs are measured at the present value of all expected cash
shortfalls.

The estimate of expected cash shortfalls is determined by
multiplying the PD with LGD and EAD.

Forward looking economic assumptions are incorporated into
the PD and LGD where relevant and where they influence credit
risk, such as property price indices, unemployment rate and
GDP amongst others. These assumptions are incorporated
using the Group’s most likely forecast for a range of
macroeconomic assumptions. These forecasts are determined
using all reasonable and supportable information, which
includes both internally developed forecasts and those available
externally, and are consistent with those used for budgeting,
forecasting and capital planning.

To account for the potential non-linearity in credit losses,
multiple forward-looking scenarios are incorporated into
the range of reasonably possible outcomes for all material
portfolios, both in respect of determining the PD and LGD and
in determining the overall ECL amounts.

Credit quality of advances to customers

The credit quality of advances to customers can be analysed as
follows:

Neither past due nor impaired I fEE B SR (B
Past due but not impaired B EE I ERE
Impaired (Note 16(c)) EURE (FIEE16(c))
Of which: Hep:
Gross advances to customers that are neither I ZE#EI Hi sk R B 2
past due nor impaired BB
— Grade 1: Pass — 4 AR

- Grade 2: Special mention — B8 BE
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31 December 31 December

2024 2023
—ETEF —E-=F
+=ZA=+—B +=—A=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
60,127,097 60,609,184
1,828,658 3,671,382
1,206,887 361,211
63,162,642 64,641,777
59,067,223 59,770,148
1,059,874 839,036
60,127,097 60,609,184
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. WK EMEE @)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERMREE (%)
(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers (continued) (ix) EFERZEEERZ(E)
The following tables sets out information about the credit quality TRENEFERZEFEEZFEENE
of advances to customers. Unless specifically indicated, the B o BREFRIETERN - KPS REIEIREA
amounts in the tables represent gross carrying amounts. o
31 December 2024
ZECMETZA=T-R
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRH EETRH
12BRREREEER 2HRAEEES 2HRBEEES e
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

58 RS 52 EAE A2 EAR A8 EAR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS'000
TEn T T TiEn T TiEn T TiEn

Pass it 58,648,567 203,981 965,860 589 - - 59614427 204,570
Special mention Bt - - 2,341,328 25,282 - - 2,341,308 25,282
Substandard PR - - - - 353,674 - 353,674 -
Doubtful B - - - - 802,286 - 802,286 -
Loss 8% - - - - 50927 - 50927 -
Gross carrying amount FHEE 58,648,567 203981 3,307,188 258711 1,206,887 - 63,162,642 229,852
Less: Impaiment allowances B ERE (137,671) - (60,141) - (268177) - (460,989) -
Carrying amount A 58,510,896 203981 3,247,047 25,811 943,710 - 62,701,653 229,852
31 December 2023
ZECZETCAST-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-mpaired Total
FRETRN EETRA
12EAREREEER 2HESEERE SHEHEEEE 2%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

o EHE o R e R o EE
HKS000  HKSO0D  HKSOOD  HKSO0  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSO00  HK$000
TAT  TER TAT TRT  TEx TAT  TER TAT

Pass i) 60574718 207218 1301164 3983 - - 61875882 211261
Special mention )i - - 040468 61491 - - 2404684 61491
Substandard P - - - - 1555 - 15555 -
Doubtiu Bl - - - - 197,304 - 197,34 -
Loss % - - - - 8295 - 8295 -
Gross carmying amount SHLE 60,574,718 2072718 3,705,848 65,474 361,211 - B4R TTT 272,752
Less: Impaiment alowances W RERE (165,809) - (72,172) - 104864) - (342839 -
Carnying amount SHEA 60408915 207278 3633676 0474 25347 - 64208938 272752
The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance AEEREBEARNCERZHMARMNZ
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for EROHRHIEREFERETHE

reporting to the HKMA.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

154

(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers (continued)

(x)

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past
due but not impaired is as follows:

Gross advances to customers that are past
due but not impaired
— Overdue 3 months or less
— Overdue 6 months or less but over
3 months
— Overdue 1 year or less but over
6 months
— Overdue over 1 year

B

+

—BH—FNUE

Advances to customers that would be past due or impaired
had the terms not been modified amounted to HK$6,410,000 as
at 31 December 2024 (2023: HK$6,728,000).

Credit quality of financial instruments other than
advances to customers

The following tables set out the credit analysis for financial
instruments other than advances to customers. The tables
below analyse the financial instruments by their rating under the
Group’s loan classification system or credit rating designation
based on Standard & Poor’s rating or their equivalents,
whichever is appropriate. Unless specifically indicated, the
amount in the tables represent gross carrying amount.
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36. ISR e B ()
(a) EEREREE@E)
(ix) EEEREEEER(E)
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31 December 31 December

2024 2023
—EB-EF —E=F
t=A=+t—-RA +=A=t—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FHBT
1,247,098 2,770,064
376,660 70,343
204,900 825,826

- 5,149

1,828,658 3,671,382

R-ZE_FE+—A=+—8 " f#ExX
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& B6,410,0008 TT( — B - =4 :
6,728,000/ 7T ) °

BEFERMIZERMIAZEEER

TREIIBEFPERNIIZERTAEZ
SENN o TRIBBAEERERDER
BB TR R SUARE L B 2 FH AR
HIBEZ FFRREREE - ERFR
Lo T AELDN < BREFRIRTAS -
KPP CBIEREARE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. WK EMEE @)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) GERMBERE (&)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than x) BEFERUIZEMIAZEEER
advances to customers (continued) (&)
Cash and short-term funds He RigHES
31 December 2024
ZE-METZA=T-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRH EETRM
12ERNESEEEE PHRNEERSE PHRNEERSE g
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

58 RS 58 S A& S A8 R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TR TR T TiEn T TiEn TEx TiEn

AA-to AA+ AA-EAA+ 1,309,482 2,583 - - - - 1,309,482 2,583
A-to A+ A-ZA+ 6,187,185 29,176 - - - - 6,187,185 29,176
Lower than A- AMUT 180,184 534 - - - - 180,184 534
Unrated IR 840,078 = = = = - 840,078 -
(Gross carrying amount A 8,516,929 32,203 - - - - 8516929 32,003
Less: Impairment alowances W HERE (857) - - - - - (857) -
Carrying amount AR 8,516,072 32,293 - - - - 8516072 32,293
31 December 2023
ZRoZETZA=t-B
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-mpaired Total
HEETRE FETRA
12EAREREEER PHEREEER 2HERREER g
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principel interest Principel interest Principal interest

A& EHE A2 EHIR A2 EHIR ke R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL

AA-to AA+ M-EM 1,237,232 637 - - - - 13123 637
Ao A+ A-EAs 4,374,447 12,456 - - - - 43444 12,456
Lower than A- AT 486,423 509 - - - - 48642 509
Unrated ETR 916,370 1675 - - - - 016370 1675
Gross canying amount KEEE 7,104472 15,217 - - - - 7104472 15217
Less: Impaiment allowances W REEE (468) - - - - - (468) -
Carying amount BHE 7,104,004 15277 - - - - 7104004 15,217
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than
advances to customers (continued)

Balances with banks and other financial institutions

AA-to AA+
A-toA+
Lower than A-

Gross carrying amount
Less: Impairment allowances

Carrying amount

AA-to AA+
A-to A+
Lower than A-

(Gross carrying amount
Less: Impairment allowances

Carrying amount

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT

AA-EAA+
A-ZA+
AAT
FEEE

W RERE
EE

AA-ZAA+
A-ZA+
AU
FHSE

W AERE
HEE

12-month ECL

12BRNEREEEE
Accrued
Principal interest
¢ AR
HK$'000 HK$'000
T TEn

36. i AMER @
(a) EERBREE @)
x) EESZUNZERMIEZEEEER

(&)

RITRIFE R A M2 BB AR

Total

e
Accrued
Principal interest
58 KRR
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn T

1,855,289 9,711
8,634,235 82,542
201,876 562

1,855,289 9,711
8,634,235 82,542
201,876 582

10,691,400 92,835
(5,778) -

10,691,400 92,835
(5,778) -

10,685,622 92,835

10,685,622 92,835

12-month ECL

PEAREREEEE
Accrued
Principal interest
A8 EHME
HK$ 000 HK$000
TER TER

31 December 2024
ZE-METZA=T-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
not credit-impaired credit-impaired
FEETRH EETRE
PHRAEERE PHRHEERE
Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest
’¢  EAS 5¢  ER¥E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn Tén TEn Tén
31 December 2023
S 2 e
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
not credit-impaired credit-mpaired
FEETRE EETRA
PHEDEERE 2HESEERE
Accrued Accrued
Principel interest Principal interest
52 e 2 EHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T i T TEn

Accrued

Principl interest
A8 EHAE
HK$'000 HK$000
TER TER

5,196,209 70,112
786,774 7821
78,087 610

5,196,209 70,112
786,774 7821
78,087 610

6,061,160 78,549
(1,891) -

6,061,160 78,549
(1891) -

6,059,269 78,549

6,059,269 78,549




36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than
advances to customers (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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36. i AMER @
(a) EERRERE )

(x)

EFERUINZERMIAZEEER

(&)

Advances to banks RITRIZEH
31 December 2024
ZE-METZA=T-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRH EETRM
12ERNESEEEE PHRHEERE PHRNEERSE g
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
x¢  EHAS ’¢  EHAS 5¢  ER¥E 58 KRR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn Tén TEn Tén TEn Thn TEn T
Gross carrying amount EReE 7,179,074 50,407 - - - - 7179074 50,407
Less: Impaiment allowances W HEEE (10,617) = = = = - (10,617) -
Carrying amount BEE 7,168,457 50,407 - - - - 1,168457 50,407
31 December 2023
“ECFTZF=1-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
SRR 8RN
12EAMEREEEE 2HEBEEER 2HEBEEER ag
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
A% EHHE A2 EHE A% EHE A% KRS
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$ 000
Tin T Tin TEr Tin TiEr T FEn
Gross camying amount HELE 3,202,607 24129 - - - - 3202607 24129
Less: Impaiment allowances W REEE 3 - - - - - (19 -
Carrying amount SHE 3,291,894 24,129 - - - - 3291894 24,129

All advances to banks outstanding as at 31 December 2024
and 2023 are classified as “Pass” under the Group’s loan
classification system.

RZE-ZNEFER_ZTE-_=F+=A
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o
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

36. i AMER @
(a) EERREE )

(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than x) BEFERUIIZERIAZEEER
advances to customers (continued) (8&)
Trade bills BFFIR
31 December 2024
ZE-METZA=T-R
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRH EETRE
12BRNEREEEE PHRNEERSE PHRNEERSE e
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
¢ AR ’¢  EAS 5¢  ER¥E 58 KRR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TEn TEn Tén TEn Tén TEn T
Gross carrying amount FaE 758,582 405 - - - - 758,562 405
Less: Impaiment allowances B ERE (1,928) - - - - - (1,928) -
Canying amount BEE 756,654 405 - - - - 756,654 405
31 December 2023
“ECFT-F=1-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
SHEETRA EERRM
12EAMEREEEE PHESEERE 2HEBEEER ag
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
1% EHFE A2 EHE A2 EHE A% EHAE
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
FiEn T Tin TiEn T TEr T TEr
(Gross carying amount FagE 661,607 193 - - - - 661607 193
Less: Impaiment allowances W RERE 2,999) - - - - - (2,992) -
Camying amount FAE 658,615 193 - - - - 658615 193

All trade bills outstanding as at 31 December 2024 and 2023
are classified as “Pass” under the Group’s loan classification

system.
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15 4R & P
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. AR EE 5
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) GERMBERE (&)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than x) BEFERUIZEMIAZEEER
advances to customers (continued) (®)
Debt securities measured at amortized cost BB E ARG E 2 (B IFE
31 December 2024
ZE-METZA=T-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRH EETRM
12ERNESEEEE PHRNEERSE PHRNEERSE g
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

58 RS 58 S A& S A8 R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
Tin TR T TiEn T TiEn TEx TiEn

ARA ARA 8,729,968 263,862 - - - - 8,729,968 263,862
AA-10 AA+ AA-ZAAL 12,034,589 194,063 - - - - 12,034,589 194,063
A-to A+ A-ZA+ 16,508,429 162,092 - - - - 16,508,429 162,092
Lower than A- ABLT 4,208,277 39,750 38,950 979 - - 4271201 40,729
Unrated ER 534,734 4,807 - - - - 5U7H 4,807
Gross carrying amount FHEE 42,015,997 664,664 38,950 979 - - 42054947 665,643
Less: Impairment alowances W RERE (31,816) - (258) - - - (32,074) -
Carrying amount e 41,984,181 664,664 38,692 979 - - 42,022,873 665,643
31 December 2023
ZECEETCASTA
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-mpaired Total
HEEPRM EERRA
P2EAREDEEEE 2HESEERE PHEEERE 2%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principel interest Principel interest Principal interest

A& EHIE A2 EHIR A2 EHIR ke R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL

AAA AAA 8,778,721 121,898 - - - - 8778727 121,898
AA-to AA+ AA-ZAA+ 18,714,106 169,004 - - - - 18,714,105 169,004
A-to A+ A-ZA+ 15,489,398 140,008 - - - - 15489398 140,008
Lower than A- AT 5419,125 48975 38,367 984 - - 545749 49,959
Unrated Y 589,621 5545 - - - - 589,621 5,545
Gross camying amount BEEE 48,990,976 485,430 38,367 984 - - 49,009,343 486,414
Less: Impaiment allowances B HERE (51,939) - (1,497) - - - (53,436) -
Carrying amount A 48,939,037 485,430 36,870 984 - - 48975907 486,414
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. R EE @)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERERERE®)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than x) BEFERUIIZERIAZEEER
advances to customers (continued) (8&)
Credit related commitments and contingencies BEEBBAERIAER
31 December 2024
—E_NE+=A=1+-H
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
FEEFRE FETRH
128 AT e h 2HES
FEESE FEFESE FEEE B
Principal Principal Principal Principal
PN x& PN PN
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TER TER TET THET
Pass A 27,720,091 382,712 - 28,102,803
Special mention E2)Ea - 61,208 - 61,208
Gross amount RE2E 27,720,091 443,920 = 28,164,011
Impairment allowances (Note 25)  JRifE & (Fi7E25) (15,349) (7,790) - (23,139)
31 December 2023
“F-ZF+AS-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
FHEETRE FETRE
1218 A NTEER FHITEE ZHTE
FEE#R FEE#E FEB#E Fatas)
Principal Principal Principal Principal
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FET T THT
Pass mil 28,386,098 288,356 - 28,674,454
Special mention wE - 6,682 - 6,682
Gross amount REEE 28,386,098 295,038 - 28,681,136
Impairment allowances (Note 25)  JRifE B (Ff525) (18,533) (6,289) - (24,822)
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than
advances to customers (continued)

Credit related commitments and contingencies (continued)

Credit risk that arises from investments securities is managed
in the same way as the Group manages its credit risk under
corporate lending, with the exposure to the issuer controlled
under the overall lending limit to the customer group. Analysis
of investment securities by credit rating designation, that are not
disclosed in other notes to these financial statements, based on
Standard & Poor’s ratings or their equivalents, is as follows:

Trading assets BEXSRAREE

AA- to AA+ AA-ZAA+

Debt securities measured at FVOCI RAFEEREMEZEKE
STEZEEES

AAA AAA

AA- to AA+ AA-ZEAA+

A- to A+ A-EA+

There were no overdue debt securities held by the Group as at
31 December 2024 (2023: Nil).
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36. i AMER @
(a) EERMEE )
X) EFEFMIZSBMIASEEEE

(%)
HIEEHHAERINIER (&)
AEEREEARBRZEERBRAR
2R AEE,\M%&§F$ZZT
C BEITH AR HINE P AR
HEREESRE - MEEEMZFTR
FRYBEZFARFELEE - ZEE
AR R EESET 2 OM (L ERNZ
ST IRR A EABM EIER) AT

31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—E-IEF e S——
t=A=+-8 +-A=+-H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
1,436,973 1,696,831
5,422,304 -
13,499,889 -
150,642 -
19,072,835 -

AEER T _MF+_A=+—B%

AFEEBHERER (=%
&) -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R 15 4R 5 P &
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. R EE @)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FERRERE®)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (xi) FEREHE
The following tables show reconciliations from the opening to TRETEEBIERXSRAEIDHR
the closing balance of the impairment allowances by class of ERENRAVZHARBRENLER -

162

financial instruments at transaction level.

Advances to customers

At 1 January
Transfer to lifetime ECL not credit-impaired

Transfer to 12-month ECL
Transfer to lifetime ECL credit-impaired

New financial assets originated or
purchased and further lending

Repayments

Write-offs

Net remeasurement of impairment
allowances (including exchange
adjustments)

At 31 December (Note 16(a))

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT

EFE®
2024
o113
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

FEEFRN  FETFRN
1218 A AT 2HEY 2HEY

FEER FEEE FEER okl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT THT
“—F—H 165,803 72,172 104,864 342,839
BREFETRNZ2HEY
FEEB (5,958) 5,958 - -
B2 ANEHEERE 24,707 (24,707) = =
BEEETRMEHES
FEE#E (1,631) (8,169) 9,800 =
BESBAZHEREER
E—HER 57,363 11,640 - 69,003
BN (53,971) (21,980) = (75,951)
Mg - - (489,128) (489,128)
BEREZEMTEFE
(BfEE R HE)
(48,642) 25,227 637,641 614,226
R+=ZA=+—H(HE16() 137,671 60,141 263,177 460,989




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BHREME
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. AR EE 5
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) FERREE (&)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued) (xi) BEREHR(E)
Advances to customers (continued) EFEEK(E)
2023
—E-=F
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

FEETRHN  FEETRH

128 AR TEH HIES 2 HIEH
EEER EEBA EEER B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TEL THEL TET

At 1 January ®—F—H 228,121 66,821 177,669 472,611
Transfer to lifetime ECL not credit-impaired  EZ3FHEE TR K% HiFEH
EEESR (4,559) 4,559 - -
Transfer to 12-month ECL B 12MEANEHEESE 4,121 (4,121) - -
Transfer to lifetime ECL credit-impaired EEEETRNZHED
EEER (575) (4,296) 4,871 -
New financial assets originated or BESBAZHEREER
purchased and further lending E—HER 84,181 5,333 - 89,514
Repayments BR (114,142) (10,098) - (124,240
Write-offs isH - - (514,450) (514,450)
Net remeasurement of impairment REREENTEFE
allowances (including exchange (pEER A
adjustments) (31,344) 13,974 436,774 419,404
At 31 December (Note 16(a)) R+ A=1+—H(M3E16() 165,803 72,172 104,864 342,839
The contractual amount outstanding on advances to customers HEZZ-_MF+-_A=+—HILFE
that were written off during the year ended 31 December 2024 EMEE BT TER 2 EPEHR
and that are still subject to enforcement activity is HK$489.1 BEAH$5/5489,100,000E L (==
million (2023: HK$541.4 million). — =4 : 541,400,000 7%) °
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36. R EE @)
(@) CERREE @)
(xi) AR
LB AR 8 2 B

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued)
Debt securities measured at amortized cost

2024
o113
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
FEETRE ETRH
128 AT 2HES 2HES
FEBR FEEE EEBE @
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
THET THERT TERT TET
At 1 January n—HA—H 51,939 1,497 - 53,436
New financial assets originated or BESBAZHERHEER
purchased and further lending E—FSER 8,494 = = 8,494
Repayment BR (13,947) - - (13,947)
Net remeasurement of impairment REREENTEFH
allowances (including exchange (PIEE X %)
adjustments) (14,670) (1,239) - (15,909)
At 31 December (Note 18) R+ZA=1+—H(ME18) 31,816 258 - 32,074
2023
“E-=F
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
FEETRE  EETRH
12{E AN FEH ZHATEH] FHEH
FEEE =EFE =EEB k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHAT TET FHET
At 1 January R—A—AR 62,958 1,068 - 64,026
New financial assets originated or BRESBAZFTEMEER
purchased and further lending E—FER 14,001 - - 14,001
Repayment BR (13,980) (126) - (14,106)
Net remeasurement of impairment REREENTETR
allowances (including exchange (BAEE R AE)
adjustments) (11,040 555 - (10,485)
At 31 December (Note 18) R+=ZA=+—A(}i318) 51,939 1,497 - 53,436

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB EME
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. AR EE 5
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERBEER®W)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued) (xi) BERBHER(E)
Others E
2024

“EoNE
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-

ECL impaired impaired Total

FEEFRN  FETFRN
1218 A AT 2HEY 2HEY

FEEE FEEE FEFE @
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
FHT FHT FHT THT

At 1 January n—A—H 24,597 6,289 - 30,886
New financial instruments originated or BESBAZHERIAR

purchased and further lending E—HER 12,018 - - 12,018
Repayments BT (5,496) - - (5,496)
Net remeasurement of impairment REREENTEFHE

allowances (including exchange (BB R %)

adjustments) 3,410 1,501 - 4,911
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 34,529 7,790 - 42,319
Of which: Hrep:
Cash and short-term funds RekEfHige 857 - - 857
Balances with banks and other financial RITREREMERIEE

institutions e 5,778 - - 5,778
Advances to banks (Note 17) RITREER(ME17) 10,617 - - 10,617
Trade bills BERE 1,928 - - 1,928
Crediit related commitments and HEEARFERIARE

contingencies (Note 25) (PiisE25) 15,349 7,790 - 23,139

34,529 7,790 - 42,319
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

166

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

Others (continued)

At 1 January

New financial instruments originated or
purchased and further lending

Repayments

Net remeasurement of impairment
allowances (including exchange
adjustments)

At 31 December

Of which:

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Advances to banks (Note 17)

Trade bills

Credit related commitments and
contingencies (Note 25)

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT

(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued)

m—HA—H

FESZBAZHERMIAR
E—FER

RERRE BN EFE
(BREXHE)

R+=-A=+—H

Hepe

RekEHEe

ROIREREMSREE
i

RITREER(HITH7)

BIEEEHEAERSRER
(Pfi3E25)

36. EAMERE @
(a) EERKRERE®)
(xi) FEBEYR(E)

A (48)
2023
ZTZ=F

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

FEETRE FETRH

1218 A RTEH FHITE FHITEHE
FEER FEEE FEEE k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FHET TBT FET
31,261 7,804 - 39,065
5,825 - - 5,825
(5,954) - - (5,954)
(6,535) (1,515) - (8,050)
24,597 6,289 - 30,886
468 - - 468
1,891 - - 1,891
713 - - 713
2,992 - - 2,992
18,533 6,289 - 24,822
24,597 6,289 - 30,886




36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xii) Collateral and other credit enhancements

An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows:

Fair value of collateral and other credit RTVEREEMEEZ
enhancements held against financial R REMEERA
assets that are: S A TEE -

— Neither past due nor impaired — A HA SR E
- Past due but not impaired —BE@HEIERE
— Impaired —BERE

(xiii) Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained

At 31 December 2024, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group amounted
to HK$8,700,000 (2023: HK$9,700,000) which is included
in “Accrued interest and other assets” in the consolidated

statement of financial position.

During the year, the Group also took possession on properties
that were held as collateral against impaired advances to
customers. As the relevant impaired advances to customers
have not been written-off at the end of the reporting periods,
these properties are not recognized as assets in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The market value
of these properties is HK$200,970,000 (2023: HK$79,900,000)

as of 31 December 2024.

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
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36. i AMERE @
(a) EERKREEHE)
(xii) #E19 2 R H AL S SR FHEHE

REREEMBAECEAMREMBEE
RS At A FEEDT ¢

31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—ENF —TE-=F
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—H”
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
93,502,807 95,091,951
3,115,126 5,643,020
892,311 205,640
97,510,244 100,940,611

(i) BBz ERRREMFEERAER

RZEZWNF+=—A=+—H ' A&
ErzWEEERBEERBENEE
EHE{EA8,700,000/8 T (—E - =4 :
9,700,000 7T) * BEASET ALZA Y
AR R B FERTF B R EHMmEE] -

FA - ANEBTBEERHERFRE
EEXMERMIFIAMERD - AR
R PR EE T HE B R & R
e AZEMEREERETBR
NEFHERBEE - BHE_T_IOF
+—A=+—8 %EWEITE
#%200,970,000 B T (ZFE == F
79,900,000/ 7T) ©

WEImHEEERTUALE - B 2HKE
ERABIRAEE 2 B8 -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

168

(b) Market risk management

Market risk arises from potential losses in earnings or economic
value due to adverse changes in financial markets rates or prices
of financial instruments, including securities, foreign exchange
contracts, equity and other derivative instruments, as well as from
the statement of financial position or structural positions. The Group
transacts in the money market, foreign exchange market, equity
market and capital market giving rise to market risk exposures.
Positions are taken as a result of the execution of customers’
orders, market making activities, and offsetting transactions taken
in order to hedge the Group’s open position. The Group does not
engage in significant proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group’s
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The RC reviews and approves policy for market risk management
including limits and approved financial instruments. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee (*ALCO”). This
committee articulates the interest rate view of the Group and
decides on future business strategy with respect to interest rates. It
also reviews and sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk
management objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policy, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the RC. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the RC. These limits are determined for
each financial instrument and include limits on product volume,
gross and net positions, position concentrations, Value-at-risk
(“VaR”) limit, Basis Point Value (“BPV”) limits, stop loss limits and
risk position limits. These limits are reviewed and endorsed by the
ALCO and approved by the RC at least annually. The regular limit
monitoring is performed daily and the result is reported to the ALCO
members. The risk exposures are also reported to the RC and
ALCO regularly. The Group adopted the standardized approach for
market risk capital calculation.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group’s business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures
to market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
rate and foreign exchange contracts, which are primarily over-the-
counter derivatives. The Group also engages exchange traded
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have been
entered into to meet customers’ demands and to hedge these and
other positions.
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36. i AMER @
(b) TIEREEE (&)

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

One of the tools used by the Group to measure, monitor and control
market risk exposures is VaR. VaR is a risk measure that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result
of movements in market rates and prices over a specified time
horizon and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the
historical simulation method as the means to estimate the statistical
confidence level.

The VaR is only effective for potential loss events which are not
correlated. The Group therefore augments its VaR limits with other
positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the Group
applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis and stress testing, both
on individual portfolios and Group’s consolidated positions to assess
the potential impact on the Group’s earnings as a result of extreme
movements in market prices.

(i) Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk
Currency risk

As of 31 December 2024, if Hong Kong Dollar had
strengthened by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other
variables held constant, the profit before tax for the year would
have been HK$0.69 million higher (2023: HK$0.35 million
higher).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5%
against other currencies, with all other variables held constant,
the profit before tax for the year would have been HK$0.69
million lower (2023: HK$0.35 million lower).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
BPV. BPV is a sensitivity test to measure the potential profit
or loss fluctuation on interest rate positions upon a basis point
movement.

The Group has adopted sensitivity test on interest rate
movement based on HKMA instructions. As of 31 December
2024 and 2023, the interest rate upward or downward
movement would not result in a material profit movement.

Equity risk
As of 31 December 2024 and 2023, the Group has no equity

position in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the
equity price would have no impact on the Group.

ERERASE R E - BEERRGITSE
BETERACEFR—EIA - ERER —1EE
EEEEE/WJ@?&E%E%E%ETFEJW %5
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R EEHTHEENEEBIEEREN
It ARESAREME R RGURIERES
B AR ERBERRR - I - AEEEH
ERAEA RARE 2 GREMRRERRERLE
Z BB RER - AHETRE 2R
HBHHARERN BETE -

() TEARBBEDN

R GG ER
féiﬁ%ﬂ[ﬂﬁ
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

170

(@i

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk
Currency risk

All of the Group’s foreign currency position arises from the
Group’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending and
deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the Treasury
Investment Division. The Treasury Investment Division
manages these foreign currency exposures and minimizes
foreign currency asset and liability mismatch by entering into
foreign currency spot and forward transactions. Market Risk
Management Department monitors those outstanding foreign
currency positions on a daily basis and report to the ALCO
regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in
the repricing of interest rate sensitive assets, liabilities and
commitments. Interest rate risk is managed by the Funding
Desk Department within limits approved by the RC. The Group
also uses interest rate swaps and other derivatives to manage
interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest rate sensitive liabilities, including shareholders’
funds and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate
debt securities, loans and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is
monitored by the ALCO.

As of 31 December 2024, assuming other market variables
including prime rate and managed rate remain constant, an
increase in Hong Kong Dollars market interest rates movement
would result in a decrease on earnings over the next 12
months of HK$334 million (2023: HK$428 million decrease),
and a decrease on economic value of HK$153 million (2023:
HK$243 million decrease); while an increase in US Dollars
market interest rates of movement would result in a decrease
on earnings over the next 12 months of HK$146 million (2023:
HK$166 million decrease), and a decrease on economic value
of HK$84 million (2023: HK$65 million decrease).
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

@i

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)
Interest rate risk (continueaq)

Conversely, assuming other market variables including prime
rate and managed rate remain constant, a decrease in Hong
Kong Dollars market interest rates movement would result in
an increase on earnings over the next 12 months of HK$334
million (2023: HK$428 million increase); while a decrease in
US Dollars market interest rates of movement would result in
an increase on earnings over the next 12 months of HK$146
million (2023: HK$166 million increase).

Equity risk

As of 31 December 2024 and 2023, the Group does not hold
any non-trading listed equity securities, while the Group holds
a small portfolio of non-trading unlisted equity securities at
31 December 2024 and 2023. As such, any movement in the
equity price would have insignificant impact on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments and
uses the applicable price/earnings ratio and other market
data for similar listed companies adjusted to reflect specific
circumstances of the issues or the net assets value reported
by the management of the investee companies to determine
the fair value of the investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair
value of these unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note

33(ai).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both years 2024 and 2023.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group’s foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and
structural foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by the Treasury Investment Division
within limits approved by the RC. The Group has no structural
foreign currency positions as at 31 December 2024 and
2023. The Group seeks to match closely its foreign currency
denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in the same
currencies.
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36. i AMER @
(b) TIEEMEE®)

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) E¥EARI(E)
The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk TRINTHRMERRzEERARES
at the end of the reporting period: E :

31 December 2024
—E-WE+=-A=+—H

Other foreign
US Dollars CNY Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FHRTEE) =T AR Hoth s
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BekEiEse 3,835,582 261,970 161,765
Balances with banks and other RITRIZE R E M S mhigiE
financial institutions R 2,956,347 1,192,580 =
Derivative financial instruments PTEERMT A 1,815,614 23,471 8,669
Advances to customers BEFE®R 8,930,317 2,551,877 4,032,507
Advances to banks RITRIZEER 5,444,262 - 724,343
Trade bills BHERRE 357,011 399,643 -
Accrued interest and other assets EEHFIE R EMEE 994,389 856,422 41,104
Debt securities measured at LA SERK AT R 2 B FEFH
amortized cost 31,834,538 327,306 1,693,824
Debts securities measured at AAFEEREM S
fair value through other TR EBES
comprehensive income 4,607,919 8,511 202,978
Investment funds measured at fair BBEEARMAFEE
value through profit or loss FrECIREES 24,681 - -
Equity securities designated at BEAATFEEREMEE
fair value through other W aR et 8 2 BRARFE 55
comprehensive income 19,880 - -
Fixed assets BEEE - 7 -
Spot assets HEEE 60,820,540 5,621,787 6,865,190
LIABILITIES afE
Deposits and balances of banks and ~ $R1TE% R E & R
other financial institutions [c2/95E =2 1,418,436 509,075 1,280,045
Deposits from customers EPFR 49,467,439 4,967,998 6,101,709
Derivative financial instruments PTESBMTA 29,053 21,835 12,295
Other liabilities Hihafd 2,254,401 67,569 126,869
Spot liabilities REEE 53,169,329 5,566,477 7,520,918
Net on-balance sheet position EEABERAERFHE 7,651,211 55,310 (655,728)
Off-balance sheet position BEBBERINERE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts #MEHTAEA 4 (6,092,916) (27,298) 655,405
Net aggregate position HWEEEFE 1,558,295 28,012 (323)
Credit commitments and UM REE 2 EERER
other contingent liabilities in HitsREE
foreign currencies 749,692 51,677 154,469

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT
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36. i AMER @
(b) TIEEREE#)
(i) EHEBRIH(E)

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)

31 December 2023
—ET-=F+-A=+—H

Other foreign
US Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$°000) (FETEHE) = H AN
ASSETS &=
Cash and short-term funds Bekmiigse 3,591,117 937,674
Balances with banks and other financial RITRIZE R E M & BRI IE A £
institutions 741,670 970,991
Derivative financial instruments PTESBTA 1,704,576 34,934
Advances to customers EFER 8,325,229 5,573,877
Advances to banks IRITRIZEER 1,494,836 797,771
Trade bills EEES7S 103,680 554,935
Accrued interest and other assets FERTF S REMEE 891,078 954,020
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LA #4418 2 B E 5 29,169,543 1,382,105
Equity securities designated at fair value BENAATFEEREM WS
through other comprehensive income FEZRAES 47,504 860,190
Fixed assets BEE&EE - 16
Spot assets BEEE 46,069,233 12,066,513
LIABILITIES =R
Deposits and balances of banks and other  $R1TA % & E fth & B #kiE 2
financial institutions FaR sk 6,255,863 1,294,851
Deposits from customers EPER 37,063,263 7,866,721
Derivative financial instruments PTESBTA 42 644 46,756
Other liabilities HMaE 2,319,345 1,242,214
Spot liabilities REESE 45,681,115 10,450,542
Net on-balance sheet position EEABERASEEEE 388,118 1,615,971
Off-balance sheet position BEEABERINER
Foreign exchange derivative contracts HNELTES XY 1,067,302 (1,067,302)
Net aggregate position BERFEE 1,455,420 548,669
Credit commitments and other DNEEE 2 EERER
contingent liabilities in foreign Hit R B E
currencies 869,290 272,113
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

(iii) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the
end of the reporting period. Actual repricing dates may differ
from the contractual dates owing to prepayments and the

exercise of options.

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers

Advances to banks

Trade bils

Debt securities measured at
amortized cost

Debt securities measured at
fair value through other
comprehensive income

Investment fund measured at
fair value through profit or loss

Other assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Derivative financial instruments

Lease liabilities

Other liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

&E
Reluds
BIRZRAL
ERERER
BlERGREER
fEERIA
EFER
BITREER
BERR
DEHR A B2
RS
DAFEEREMER
War g BHES

BREEIRRATER
TEZRERS
EbAE

af

RTRXRAG SRR
b N

EFER

RFEET AR

fEERIA

HEefR

ek

NEQBEZE

36. i AMER @
(b) TIEEMEE®)
(i) FZ@BEDHT

TRIFNBEMRABREERBER
THRRHIRE < BRI R R TR B EAT
BB - BERETERB B
EERENFEITEREMTRNE R

31 December 2024

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values. Note
15(c) includes further information on the remaining maturity of
derivatives by notional amount.

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT

ZBME+ZA=1-H
3 months

Average or less Over Over
effective (include 3 months to 1 year to Over Non-interest
interest rate Total overdue) 1 year 5years 5years bearing

=@EARHT

¥ (B =ZEANUL —EHE
BRA= aE  AmHs) 2-F Egit3 RENE FEtE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEx TETL TERL TER TERL TET
4.64% 8,516,072 6,836,659 - - - 1,679,413
420% 10,685,622 3,089,011 7,596,611 - - -
3.771% 1,436,973 249,025 1,187,948 - - -
NATER 1,916,183 - - - - 1916183
5.33% 62,701,653 46445140 14,054,963 1,212,462 46,331 942,757
5.15% 7,168,457 7,168,457 - - - -
3.73% 756,654 499,855 256,799 - - -
4.03% 42,022,873 9,330,138 7,373,592 19,275,315 6,041,828 2,000
412% 19,072,835 9,013433 5,538,351 3,511,117 1,009,934 -
N/ATER 24,681 - - - - 24,681
5.38% 5,949,747 28,522 - - - 5921,225
160,251,750 82,660,240 36,008,264 23,998,894 7,098,093 10,486,259
3.80% 3,856,010 3,703,176 - - - 152,834
354% 133,895,361 101,857,806 31,446,197 1,290 - 589,978
3.67% 941,735 249,025 692,710 - - -
N/ATER 101,708 - - - - 101,708
3.75% 86,148 6,764 15,883 44,438 19,063 -
N/ATER 4,822,076 - - - - 4,822,076
143,703,038 105,816,861 32,154,790 45,728 19,063 5,666,506

(23,156,621) 3,853,474 23,953,166 7,079,030

TESRTARAFEEREIIR - K
F150)BREREESENNITETAFT
BREARAE— AR -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values. Note
15(c) includes further information on the remaining maturity of
derivatives by notional amount.

RIS SR A i
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. R EE @)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIZEAREE (%)
(iii) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (i) A=A (E)
31 December 2023
“F-=F+-A=t-H
3 months
Average orless Over Over
effective (include 3 months to 1 yearto Over  Non-interest
interest rate Total overdue) 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
“EAFUT
4 (B  ZEAME —FNE
ERAE fE  aEEs) s Eiks AENE Tata
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL Th TAL TEL FhL TATL
ASSETS gE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 524% 7104004 6,051,168 - - - 1,052,836
Balances with banks and other FIIREREEREE
financial institutions o3 4.77% 6,059,269 2,080,411 3,978,858 - - -
Trading assets BERSRREE 480% 1696831 1,696,831 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments ITESBIA NATER 1755620 - - - - 1755620
Advances to customers ZPER 6.06% 64298938 60980057 2,350,893 617,275 5,178 345,53
Advances to banks FIREER 577% 3291804 3291804 - - - -
Trade bils AERRE 4.32% 658,615 453,070 205,545 - - -
Debt securities meastred at ARG B 2
amortized cost EHES 372% 48975907 9993123 12,303,163 19478994 7,198,627 2,000
Other assets EtEE 6.53% 7,140,538 157,777 - - - 6982761
140,981,616 84,704,331 18,838,459 20,096,269 7,203,805 10,138,752
LIABILITIES g%
Deposits and balances of banks and ~ $F{TRE R E {2 RIEE
other financial institutions 2R RS 563% 7,854,320 7,580,930 - - - 273,390
Deposits from customers XPER 4.24% 109124496 76,436,889 32,210,932 1,156 - 475,519
Trading liabilties RHEET2AE 479% 1,696,831 1,696,831 - - - -
Certificates of deposit issued BREIERE 4.99% 299,942 299,942 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTEeBIA N/ATEF 93,194 - - - - 93,194
Lease liabilties BERE 3.68% 89,100 6,273 16,788 44,442 21,507 -
Other liabilities HiaE N/ATER 5,868,117 - - - - 5,858,117
125,016,000 86,020,865 32,227,720 45,598 21,597 6,700,220
Interest rate sensitivity gap FIRBBEEE (1,316,534)  (13,389,261) 20,050,671 7,182,208

Pi SR T AR AT EE I -
HE15(0) BIEEA H S TEATOTE TAH
BER O — B -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

176

(c) Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash
flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group’s
ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at
contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply
with the statutory liquidity maintenance ratio, and to make new loans
and investments as opportunities arise.

The Group has a Liquidity Risk Management Policy which covers
the Group’s liquidity risk management strategy, a mechanism to
identify, measure, monitor and control liquidity risks, and also the
Group’s contingency funding plan. The Group also has a Liquidity
Risk Management Guideline which covers risk measurement, risk
reporting and operational requirements in implementing the Group’s
liquidity management strategy. The policy and guideline are both
reviewed by the ALCO. The policy and guideline are approved by
the RC and the ALCO respectively.

The RC reviews and approves the Group’s risk appetite statement
at least annually. The Group’s liquidity risk management strategy
is to maintain a healthy liquidity position with adequate stock of
liquid assets, well-diversified funding structure relying on a broad
customer deposit portfolio with prudent loan-to-deposits ratio and
money market funding ratio to support the Group’s liquidity needs
under both normal and stressed conditions.

It is the responsibility of the management to ensure compliance
with local regulatory requirements and limits set by the RC. Liquidity
is managed on a daily basis by the Funding Desk Department.
The Funding Desk Department is responsible for ensuring that the
Group has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the
funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and
to minimise price and reinvestment rate risk in the case of a maturity
gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding
and liquidity.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

Compliance with liquidity and funding requirements is monitored by
the ALCO and is reported to the RC on a regular basis. This process
includes:

— maintaining balances within relevant regulatory requirements;

— projecting cash flows under various stress scenarios and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary in relation
thereto;

— maintaining adequate intraday liquidity position and assessing
how the intraday liquidity profile will change in conditions of
stress;

— monitoring balance sheet liquidity and loan-to-deposits ratios
against internal requirements;

— maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate
back-up facilities;

— managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

— managing lending commitments to customers within pre-
determined management alert triggers;

— managing debt financing plans;

— monitoring depositor concentration in order to avoid undue
reliance on large individual depositors and ensuring a
satisfactory overall funding mix;

— maintaining funding contingency plans, which identify early
indicators of stress conditions and describe actions to be
taken in the event of difficulties arising from systematic or other
crises, while minimizing adverse long-term implications for the
business; and

— managing liquidity on a legal entity and on a group basis.
Intragroup funding transactions are carried out at arm’s length
and treated in the same way as transactions with non-related
third parties and controlled within pre-determined management
alert triggers.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R 5 PR

36. i AMER @

(c)

REERERERE)
EenPMRRERT BT IREERARE
FEREERTHARRES RS - ZB
REE

- RNABEERTHRERERTE

— RABBENERTHRSRNEEE
HEROBEREEEKF

— HBRRZEARBESMKARTEE B
TENE & AR IR B NGR4T K A fel
e

- KBANETEREEABER RN
F—EFHE

— BORREGREERZEICORBDE
BHRIR

— EEREHHRESRE MR

— REBZEHEIKTHENERERFE
BAE

- EREHRERS

— BEEGFRARETE  R#ERBEKERE
BIRBERAARBRS ARENEE
BEHEA

— RUBSHESE HAATRREGRIESL
A R 55 R HEE kR 2 TR 5
R AR T ERERROTTEY - MR RS 2
BOANERPEE &

- WEANERIEREEEERPES -
SEARARRAFETRERS @ 7H
FEREE S =TT R BRI AR IR
WIRTEERFAEIE

Annual Report 2024 &3 177



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M 3588 5 PR

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

178

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

Primary sources of funding

Customer deposits form a significant part of the Group’s overall
funding. The Group places considerable importance on the stability
of these deposits, which is achieved through the Group’s retail and
corporate banking activities and by maintaining depositor confidence
in the Group’s capital strength. The Group also issues certificates
of deposit with different maturities from time to time. Interbank
markets are also accessed for the purposes of providing additional
funding, maintaining a regular presence in local money markets and
optimising asset and liability maturities.

The management of funding and liquidity risk

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on a
number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid assets,
maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving necessary
funding capacity and contingency planning. The Group manages
liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash and short-
term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure that short-
term funding requirements are covered within prudential levels. Debt
securities held are marked to the market on daily basis to ensure
their market liquidity. The Group also adopts a funding strategy that is
to achieve diversification of funding by controlling the concentration
of top depositors, wholesale funding and reliance on foreign
exchange swap markets. Moreover, adequate standby facilities are
maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet unexpected and
material cash outflows in the ordinary course of business.

In addition to observing the statutory liquidity ratios, the Group has
established different liquidity risk metrics, including but not limited
to the liquidity maintenance ratio, loan-to-deposits ratio, cumulative
cash flow gap and concentration of funding sources to measure and
analyze its liquidity risks. Capital, Asset and Liability Management
Division is responsible for measurement and monitoring of these
liquidity metrics and reporting to the ALCO regularly.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)
The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

The Group assesses and monitors the structure of balance sheet
and also the concentration of funding sources from time to time with
use of different risk metrics. During the year ended 31 December
2024 and 2023:

— Loan-to-deposits ratio was kept below 85% for the aggregate
position of all currencies and also not exceeding respective
management alert trigger levels for each significant lending
currency;

—  Core funding ratio was maintained above 125%;

— lIrrevocable undrawn lending commitments (for the purpose of
Liquidity Maintenance Ratio) were maintained not exceeding
HK$9 billion;

— Single depositor concentration was maintained below 5% of
total customer deposits;

—  Concentration of the top 10 depositors was maintained below
20% of total customer deposits;

—  Concentration of financial institution deposits was maintained
below 15% of total customer deposits, while concentration
of individual deposits was maintained above 50% of total
customer deposits;

— Swapped fund ratio (measuring reliance on foreign exchange
and/or currency swap markets) was maintained below 15%;

— Wholesale funding (repurchase agreements and interbank
taking) was kept below 20% of total funding;

—  Certificates of deposit and other debt securities issued did not
exceed 10% of total customer deposits (including certificates of
deposit and other debt securities issued); and

— Intragroup funding was maintained at minimal level not
exceeding USD53 million.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

180

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Core deposits

The Group monitors the stability of customer deposits by means
of the core deposit ratio, which is the ratio of core deposits to
customer deposits. The Group categorizes customer deposits into
core deposits after taking into consideration of deposits protection
and stability of customer’s total balance. An alert trigger level is set
on the core deposits ratio which is monitored by the ALCO.

L oan-to-deposits ratio

The Group emphasizes the importance of customer deposits as
a source of funds to finance lending to customers, and mitigate
against reliance on short-term interbank funding. A limit on the
loan-to-deposits ratio is established and approved by the RC and
monitored by the ALCO. Management alert triggers are also set
on loan-to-deposits ratio for significant lending currencies and
monitored by the ALCO.

Cash flow projection and stress testing

The Group conducts cash flow analysis and cash flow projection
arising from on- and off-balance sheet items over a set of time
horizons on a regular basis to identify funding needs in specific
time buckets. The Group also regularly performs stress tests on
its liquidity position to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained at all
time. In the stress test, both on- and off-balance sheet items with
a cash flow impact are considered, with applicable hypothetical
and historical assumptions. Three stressed scenarios, namely an
institution-specific crisis scenario, a general market crisis scenario,
and a combined scenario are adopted with minimum survival period
defined pursuant to the HKMA’s Supervisory Policy Manual (“SPM”)
“Sound Systems and Controls for Liquidity Risk Management”.
Stress testing assumptions are reviewed and approved by the
ALCO regularly to ensure their continued appropriateness.

Liquidity Cushion

The Group maintains a stock of high-quality readily liquefiable assets
as a liquidity cushion against a range of stressed scenarios. The
eligible assets are unencumbered, low credit risk and low market
risk. The liquidity cushion is segregated from debt securities held for
trading purposes. A certain portion of the liquidity cushion is made
up of the most liquid and readily marketable assets (such as debt
securities issued by government or multilateral development banks)
that can be easily liquidated to meet funding needs in the initial
phase of liquidity stress.
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(c) mBMRARERE (&)

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Liquidity Cushion (continued)

The size of the liquidity cushion shall be adequate to meet the
Group’s day-to-day liquidity needs and also emergency funding
needs under both normal and stress market conditions. The
minimum required size of the liquidity cushion is determined with
reference to the funding gap generated from the Group’s regular
liquidity stress testing results. Management alert triggers are
established by the ALCO to ensure sufficient size of liquidity cushion
is maintained and appropriate diversification among the liquidity
cushion is achieved. The size and mix of the liquidity cushion is
reviewed by the ALCO regularly.

Size and mix of liquidity cushion were maintained above all relevant
management alert triggers throughout the year ended 31 December
2024:

net long position of Exchange Fund Bills/Notes held was
maintained at not less than HK$4 billion (2023: HK$3 billion);

— assets eligible for Lenders of Last Resort purpose was
maintained at not less than 30% (2023: 30%) of total customer
deposits;

— level 1 high-quality readily liquefiable assets were maintained at
not less than 13% (2023: 10%) of total customer deposits;

- non-financial institution high-quality readily liquefiable assets
were maintained at not less than 30% (2023: 27%) of total
customer deposits; and

— total high-quality readily liquefiable assets were maintained at
not less than 36% (2023: 33%) of total customer deposits.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

182

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Contingent liquidity risk

The Group provides customers with committed and standby
facilities. These facilities increase the funding requirements of the
Group when customers drawdown. The liquidity risk associated with
the potential drawdown on committed facilities is factored into our
stressed scenarios and a management alert trigger is set for these
facilities.

Contingency funding plan

The Group has formulated a Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP”) that
describes the Group’s strategy for dealing with any liquidity problem
and the procedures for making up cash flow deficits in emergency
situations. The CFP is designed to be pro-active and pre-emptive.
The Group utilizes early warning indicators, which cover both
qualitative and quantitative measures, monitoring both internal
and external factors. Should there be any early signs of significant
impact on the Group’s liquidity position, the management would
be informed for their consideration. Once the CFP is triggered, a
Crisis Management Team, which is led by senior management, is
formed to handle the crisis. Strategy and procedures in obtaining
contingency funding, as well as roles and responsibilities of parties
concerned are clearly stated. The CFP also includes the analysis
of cash flow projections to estimate potential liquidity needs under
stress scenarios.

The CFP is subject to regular testing to ensure its effectiveness and
operational feasibility, particularly in respect of the availability of the
contingency sources of funding listed in it. The CFP is also subject
to review and update on a regular basis to ensure it remains robust
over time. Any change to the CFP would be approved by the RC.

Moreover, in accordance with the HKMA’s SPM “Recovery
Planning”, the Group has established a Recovery Plan, which has
been approved by the Board. The Recovery Plan helps ensure that
the Group is able to recover quickly from period of severe stress and
preserve or restore its liquidity level. The Recovery Plan is subject to
regular, at least annually, review and update.

Liquidity exposures
The Group’s liquidity exposures are measured on a consolidated

basis which comprises the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong)
Limited as designated by the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

The Group maintains average liquidity maintenance and core
funding ratios well above the statutory minimum ratios of 25% and
75% respectively throughout the years ended 31 December 2024
and 2023.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. R EE @)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBMEREE @)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () ERRBRBRINTZEERER
The following maturity profile is prepared based on the THHARAAR D ENRERARES LE]
remaining period at the end of the reporting period to the RREIHER A 2 RIS HABR AR -
contractual maturity date.
31 December 2024
~mEt=fz+-A
Over Over Over
1month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within ~ butwithin  but within  but within Over  Undated
Total on demand 1month 3 months 1 year 5years 5years or overdue
—EANL =AML -ENE ifid

a7 DBREX -EAm ZEAMRM  -ENMR AEMR RENE Bk
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR THT TR TRT TR THT TR TR

ASSETS gE
Cash and short-term funds LehEgas 8,516,072 1,710,981 6,305,091 - - - - -
Balances with banks and other BT E RE{

financial insttutions TRERER 10,685,622 - - 3089727 7595895 - - -
Trading assets BERFREEE 1,436,073 - - 249025 1,187,948 - - -
Derivative financial instruments ST 2B TE 1,916,183 - - - - - - 1,916,183
Advances to customers ZPEH 62,701,653 - 12610224 4100032  7,114967 18410,298 18200175 2,166,957
Advances to banks FIREER 7,168,457 - - - 1810393 5,358,064 - -
Trade bils AEEE 756,654 - 35155 147470 257,628 = - =
Debt securities measured at BN

amortized cost B 42022873 - 1688498 4617022 6436585 22246839 7,031,929 2,000
Debt securities measured INATEEREMEA

at fair value through other Wit 8 2 R

comprehensive income 19,072,835 - 2497450 4888358 5538351 4,807,007 1,341,579 =
Investment funds measured at -~ BRERENRBEAT

fair value through profit or loss EEE REES 24,681 - - - - - - 24,681

Equity securities designated EENATER

at fair value through other mﬁmﬁwﬁ

comprehensive income 58 B 72,221 - - - - - - 72,221
Other assefs HiEE 5,877,526 - 078494 1467587 393420 7,789 17 3080219

160,251,750 1,710,981 24,931,318 18,559,221 30,335,187 50,830,087 26,672,700 7,212,261

LIABILITIES g
Deposits and balances of banks ﬂ?ﬁﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ
and other financial instutions 8 2 TE R R 3856010 152834  1,843070 1,860,106 - - - -

Deposits from customers PR 133,895,361 16,784,553 36,810,224 48,853,007 31,446,197 1,290 - =
Trading liabities REEET2BRE 941,735 - - 249025 692710 - - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ FTE2BTA 101,708 = = = = = - 101,708
Other liabilties ek 4,908,224 - 3209115 550434 504753 56,036 19,063 388,823

143,703,038 16,937,387 41,952,409 51,512,662 32,733,660 57,326 19,063 490,531

Net liquidity gap RBESHOFE (15,226,406) (17,021,09) (32,953,441) (2,398,473) 50,772,761 26,653,637

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values which PTESBMT ARAFEEFMENR - i
do not present its expected cashflow on contractual maturity 150 BRRERERSEAMITET AR
date. Note 15(c) includes further information on the remaining SREAR A E— S &R o

maturity of derivatives by notional amount.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

B SR B BB ()
(c) "RBMRARERE®)
BRESERAINZEEREME) ()

36.

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (i)
(continued)

31 December 2023

ZEZ=E+ZR=1-H
Over Over Over
imonth 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ butwithin -~ butwithin -~ but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand imonth  3months 1 year 5 years 5years  oroverdue
—EANE ZEAME  —FME Bl
em REX -HEAR ZEAMA -EN0A BEENR BENE BEal
HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
Tin TEn Tin TEn Tin TEn Tin TiEn
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHES 7104004 1,057,842 6,046,162 - - - - -
Balances with banks and other ~ FATRAEREMERE
financial instituions KRt 6,059,269 - - 2080828 3978441 - - -
Trading assets BERSRGEE 1,696,831 - 1547686 149,145 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ HT£&BIA 1,755,620 - - - - - - 1755620
Advances to customers EPER 64,298,938 - 13902501 5480031 7678404 17174807 16838114 3216081
Advances to banks BIREER 3,201,894 - - - 1017207 2274687 - -
Trade bils BEZE 656,615 - 104859 347632 205545 579 - -
Debt securities measured at INESERARGE2
amortized cost Rt 48,975,907 - 4231169 4677364 11978504 20516712 7570158 2,000
Equity securities designated EENATER
at fair value through other RE 2N
comprehensive income AEZBARS 963,092 - - - - - - 963,002
Other assets HEthEE 6,177,446 - 1267010 1,109,153 132,134 3,241 - 3665908
140,981,616 1057842 27009387 13,853,153 24090235 39,970,026 24408272 9602701
LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks ~ FITAEREMEE
and other fnancialinsttuions B TR AR 7854320 273390 4008750 3572171 - - - -
Depostts from customers BPER 100124496 15618902 25344795 35048711 32,210,932 1,156 - -
Trading liabilties RHEETER 1,696,831 - 1547686 149,145 - - - -
Certiicates of depositissued ~ BETTHHE 200942 - 200042 - - - - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ $T£ &R ILA 93,194 - - - - - - 93,194
Other liabilies AR 5,047,217 - 3235563 1331706 602,320 56,019 21508 700011
125016000 15802202 34436745 41,001,733  32,813252 57,175 21598 793205
Net liquidity gap RBESHOTE (14834,450)  (7,337,358) (27,148580) (7,823017) 39,912,851 24,386,674

PTES BT ARATFEEEIIR - M
HI50REREESEAHMITETAT
BREREE— S ER -

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values which
do not present its expected cashflow on contractual maturity
date. Note 15(c) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives by notional amount.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. B EBEE 5
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBMEREE @)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual (i) BENTHEELZFTEEBIN
maturities
The following table sets out contractual cash flow projections of TREINEBREHREEDEBEZF
the Group’s financial liabilities and off-balance sheet exposures IR ASEERBEREES
analysed by the remaining period as at the end of the reporting BRINAR 2 S LIRS RIEE -
period to the contractual maturity dates.
31 December 2024
“E-MmET-A=T-A
Over Over Over
1month 3 months 1 year
Carrying Repayable Within ~ butwithin  but within  but within Over
amount Total on demand 1month 3 months 1 year 5years 5years

—BANE Z@ERHE  -ENE
HKafE 2R DEEX  -EARm ZEAMA  -EMR EENR EENE
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR Fin TR Fin TR Fin TR TR

Financial liabilities tREE
Depostts and balances of banks ~ FITAXREME R
and other finencial insttutions B 2T R 3856010 3856010 152834  1,843070 1,860,106 - - -

Deposits from customers LIS 133,895,361 133,895,361 16,784,554 36,810,221 48,853,098 31,446,198 1,290 -
Trading liabities REEET2ER 941,735 941,735 - - 249025 692,710 - -
Other liabilties EaE 4,518,782 5,464,057 - 3355306 837,145 1,196,473 56,070 19,063

143,211,888 144,157,163 16,937,388 42,008,597 51,799,374 33,335,381 57,360 19,063

Off-balance sheet exposures  EEREXZERAE
- Contingent liabifties -ghak 497822 497,822 - 497822 - - - -
- Commitments —E 27,666,189 27,666,189 27,666,189 - - - - -

28,164,011 28,164,011 27,666,189 497,822 - - - -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. R EE @)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBHRABRERE)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual (i) BENTBEELZFTEEBIN
maturities (continued) (8&)
31 December 2023 (restated)
ZEC=FFZA=T-R(E5)
Over Over Over
imonth  3months 1 year
Carrying Repayable Within -~ butwithin -~ butwithin -~ but within Over
amount Total  ondemand fmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years
—EANKE Z@EANE  —FME
BafR g ImEX  —HEAm ZEAMA —EMA RENR RENME
HKF000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$O00  HKEO00  HKEO00  HK$000
TATL T AL T AL AL AL T
Financial liabilities THAE

Depostts and balances of banks ~ FITAXREME R
and other finencial inttutions - BB 2R R 7854320  TEBA30 273392 4008757 357271

Deposits from customers EPER 100,124,496 109,124496 15618903 25344794 35048711 32,210,932 1,156 -
Trading llablties REEET2ER 169,831 1,696,831 - 1547686 149,145 - - -
Certificates of depositissued B E{THHE 209942 300,000 - 300,000 - - - -
Other fiabilties Ehafk 5217,772 6,444,000 - 3313138 1624843 1428355 56,066 21,508

124,263,361 125419647 15802295 34514375 41,204,870 33,639,287 57,202 21,598

Off-balance sheet exposures  EERERZERAE
- Contingent liabifties R 509991 599,991 - 599991 - - - -
- Commitments - 28,081,145 28081145 28,081,145 - - - - -

28,681,136 28,681,136 28,081,145 599,991 - - - -

Prior year’s figures were restated to conform with current year’s BAEFEHFTEEY - UHERFEH
presentation. 275 -
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36. i AMERE @
(d) EEREE

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(d) Operational risk management

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.
Given that operational risk is inherent in all business products,
activities, processes and systems, the Group has developed,
implemented and maintained a robust operational risk management
framework to facilitate the timely identification, effective assessment
and mitigation of the risk. Internal controls, an integral part of a
sound operational risk management framework, are maintained by
the departmental operational manuals which provide guidance on
the baseline controls to ensure a sound management of business
and operations.

The RC provides oversight of the risk management of the Group,
regularly reviews the Group’s operational risk framework, risk
appetite and risk profiles, and approves the risk management
policies. The Internal Control Committee also plays an active role
in overseeing operational risk related issues and monitoring the
implementation of improvement plans for risk events identified and
rectifications needed in operational risk management tools, including
Control Self Assessment and Key Risk Indicator.

Business and support units are required to review their procedures
regularly to ensure compliance with internal control standards and
regulatory requirements. They are also required to work closely
with Operational Risk Management Department and Compliance
and Anti-Money Laundering Division on internal control, regulatory
compliance and operational risk management related activities and
initiatives.

Each new product or service introduced or variation of existing
products or services is subject to a rigorous review and approval
process where all relevant risks are identified and assessed by
departments independent of the risk-taking unit proposing the
product or services. Proper and adequate due diligence process is
in place to ensure all on-shelf products are reviewed on a continuous
basis. In addition, the Group maintains business continuity plans
and tests contingency facilities regularly to ensure the ability to
continue operating and limit losses in the event of severe business
disruptions.

Internal Audit Division plays an essential role in monitoring and
limiting operational risk. Their foci include evaluating the adequacy of
all internal controls independently, ensuring adherence to operating
guidelines and making improvement recommendations pro-actively.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

188

(e) Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group’s capital management is overseen by the ALCO and
reviewed regularly by the Board. Key tools adopted include internal
capital adequacy assessment process (‘ICAAP”), capital budgeting,
monitoring, and stress testing. An annual ICAAP is conducted to
identify and measure the risks it faces and to assess how much
regulatory capital is needed to support pursuant to HKMA’s
requirements in the SPM “Supervisory Review Process”. An annual
capital budget is prepared during the annual budgeting process
to assess the adequacy of the Group’s capital to support current
and future business activities taking into account the Group’s
strategic focus and business plan. The annual budget is approved
by the Board. Actual capital adequacy is measured and compared
against the approved budget on a regular basis. In addition, regular
stress testing and scenario analysis of major sources of risk faced
by the Group is performed to assess impact on capital adequacy
ratios. The Group’s Recovery Plan ensures that the Group is able
to preserve or restore its capital level during a severe stress period.
The Recovery Plan is subject to regular, at least annually, review and
update.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
in the consolidated statement of financial position: share capital
and reserves. Capital for regulatory purposes also includes the
impairment allowances made against Stage 1 and Stage 2 financial
instruments as allowed by the Capital Rules.

The Group adopts the standardised approach for the calculation of

risk-weighted assets for credit risk and market risk, and the basis
indicator approach for the calculation of operational risk.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(e) Capital management (continued)

(f

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group’s policy on the management
of capital during the years ended 31 December 2024 and 2023.

The Group computes its capital adequacy ratios and leverage
ratio of the Bank and certain specified subsidiaries in accordance
with the Capital Rules of the HKBO. Certain non-banking financial
subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision and capital
requirements of local regulatory authorities. The Group regularly
measures and monitors capital adequacy of these regulated
subsidiaries.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2024 and 2023, and were above the minimum
required ratio set by the HKMA and other regulatory authorities. As
at 31 December 2024, the Group’s consolidated total capital ratio
was 18.89% (2023: 17.89%), which was well above the statutory
requirements.

Transfers of financial assets

At 31 December 2024, the Group entered into repurchase
agreements with certain counterparties to sell debt securities
measured at amortized cost with carrying amounts of HK$1.41
billion (2023: HK$6.46 billion) and debt securities measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income with carrying amounts
of HK$0.5 billion (2023: Nil) which are subject to simultaneous
agreements (“repurchase agreements”) to repurchase these financial
assets at agreed dates and prices. The consideration received
under these repurchase agreements at 31 December 2024 totalling
HK$1.89 billion (2023: HK$6.06 billion) is reported as “Deposits and
balances of banks and other financial institutions” (Note 22) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer
of the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparties
during the covered period. However, the Group was not allowed to
sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered period unless
both parties mutually agree with such arrangement. Accordingly,
these financial assets were not derecognized from the financial
statements but regarded as collateral for the secured lending by
these counterparties. Normally, the counterparties could only claim
from the collateral when there exists an event of default on the
secured lending.

At 31 December 2024 and 2023, there were no outstanding
transferred financial assets in which the Group had a continuing
involvement, that were derecognized in their entirety.
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36. B EBEE 5
(e) EXREE (%)

(f)
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37.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 7. RHMEARIZIRE
The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which UTREEERBRETEXENEEEE  EEXE
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class ERNHRB RTINS - REBERAEI - IR
of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated. MRS REBER
Particulars of Proportion of
issued and ownership
Name of Company paid up capital interest Principal activities
ERITRAZE
AR EH ZBRAFE HEERERELLA FERER
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong
REBHMEA Y REE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited HK$145,000,000 100% Provision of financing services
BRI (EE)BRAT 145,000,000/ 7T RHEBIRT
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited HK$8,000,000 100% Securities broking
EiREF(HFE)BRAR 8,000,000/ 7T BHEL
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100% Nominee service
200 7T RIBARRTS
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited HK$500,000 100% Insurance broker services
EBIRBEB AR AR 500,000/ 7T IR A 42 AR 75
All of the above subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank. B LM B AR RANTTEEES -
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MRS
38.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 38. NEEE N F 2 RS
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—EoE o=
+=A=+—H +=—A=+—H”
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T8t
Unlisted shares, at cost E LR - RRRANE 10,394 10,394
Less: Impairment allowance on unlisted shares & : 3E_ETARD 2 BE B (10,394) (10,394)

The Group has an associate as at 31 December 2024 and 2023. The
associate is an unlisted corporate entity, whose market price is not
available. The information of the associate is as follows:

R-B-_MER-_F_=F+-_A=+—H &
SEBA-HEBEAR - KBELRR/RFELTE
XEBARZERADE - BEDRZEHHET
s

Form of Place of Proportion
business incorporation Particulars of issued of ownership

Name of associate structure and operation  and paid up capital interest Principal activities

MBI R

BEARER EBBREN SEHHY BRITRBE ZRAFE BERERLH TEEH

IBA Finance Corporation (“IBAFI”) Incorporated ~ The Philippines 50,000,000 ordinary shares of ~ 40.00% Provision of financing
EE DAV FRE PHP1 each and leasing services

50,000,000/ G REEIEEE RERENEERS

RETTH &R

The Group’s effective interest over the associate is held by the Bank
directly. The Group has not equity accounted for the investments in
IBAFI in view of the immaterial amount involved. It is stated at cost less
impairment losses in the Group’s and the Bank’s statement of financial
position. The result of this associated company is included in the Group’s
and the Bank’s profit or loss to the extent of dividends receivable.

AEERBERRNBER SR ATERRSS °
MR R BT RE - AEE L EIAE S
ERRIBAFIZ BT ARRA © MR EE KR ATT
ZHBRRKR P IRAENRBERED R © %
Ba R B2 EAE AR BN ANEE L ARTTHE
SRR -

39.IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE 0. EEFS QG RERERDT

CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2024 and 2023, the Directors consider the immediate
parent and ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd., which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

RZZEZMFER-T-_=F+-A=+—H =&

RE - AEBNEESARIRERERAAE
HBEIERBRNER AT c ZARRPERBEE
isnava
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40. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 40. SRITHIBMRRARRERZEH R

POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

EQUITY
31 December 31 December
2024 2023
—EIEF T =F
+=A=+—-H8 +=—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&T T
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeMEHES 8,516,048 7,103,974
Balances with banks and other financial institutions #8777 3 & E {th & @& ig 45 o4 10,685,563 6,059,184
Trading assets REX S RBEE 1,436,973 1,696,831
Derivative financial instruments TESRMT A 1,916,183 1,755,620
Advances to customers BFEEXR 62,557,783 64,246,721
Advances to banks RITRIZEER 7,168,457 3,291,894
Trade bills BEESTS 756,654 658,615
Accrued interest and other assets RS R EMEE 2,800,357 2,728,201
Debt securities measured at amortized cost DA SER NG T 2 2 (BB 5 42,022,873 48,975,907
Debt securities measured at fair value through NAFEBEREMEZARGTEL
other comprehensive income BEESH 19,072,835 -
Investment funds measured at fair value through ~ BBEFARBMAFEEIEZ
profit or loss REES 24,681 -
Equity securities designated at fair value through & AR FEBEL E M2 WS
other comprehensive income FSrEZRAES 72,221 963,092
Investments in subsidiaries RIFEB AR ZIEE 153,562 73,562
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEURHTE A B R IA 137,794 63,981
Fixed assets BEEEE 2,960,261 3,333,942
Investment properties "EMHE 62,500 85,300
Total assets AEET 160,344,745 141,036,824
LIABILITIES 8f&
Deposits and balances of banks and other financial $R77[EZE & H 4 BikiE ~ 750 %
institutions “E R 3,856,010 7,854,320
Deposits from customers BEPFER 133,895,361 109,124,496
Trading liabilities REEE TN ZBE 941,735 1,696,831
Certificates of deposit issued BETIFRE - 299,942
Derivative financial instruments PTEemMT A 101,708 93,194
Other liabilities Hiha i 4,503,329 5,263,801
Amounts due to subsidiaries ARSNGB 181,257 228,647
Current tax liabilities ENEATRIE B & 72,118 163,199
Deferred tax liabilities RETIBEEE 316,146 504,845
Total liabilities afEmEs 143,867,664 125,229,275
EQUITY R
Share capital A&7 4,830,448 4,830,448
Reserves ] 11,646,633 10,977,101
Total equity M ABRE 16,477,081 15,807,549
Total equity and liabilities ek BEEE 160,344,745 141,036,824
Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 13 REEERN T _AF=-A+=-BERKER
March 2025. ff5 o
Daniel TSAI Ming Chung Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
R HIEEE EEE
Director Director Director
4 EF 3
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40. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

40. RITHBRRERREZBE R W)

EQUITY (continued)
Investment
revaluation  Investment
reserve  revaluation Premises
Share  Regulatory (non- reserve  revaluation Retained Total
capital reserve recycling)  (recycling) reserve earnings equity
REE(RE REEHRE
Ba  iERE  GHER) (BR) MEEHRE  REEN  BREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tién Tin TiEn TiEn T TiEn TiEn
At 1 Janury 2024 WoE-mE-f-F 48048 202600 715542 - 1796768 826161 15,807,549
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ AEE2ANEBE - - 120,759 (12204  (269,359) 987,808 827,004
—Profit for the year ~AEEER - - - - - 993,014 993,014
- Other comprehensive income, of which: ~ — i 2 EUzs - £
- Premises: net movement in -MENEEERE
premises revaluation reserve 328 - - - - (269,359) = (269,359)
~ Equity securities designated “REARTEERLS
at FVOCI: net movement in FEYE R RA
investment revaluation reserve &5 RABMEE
(non-recyciing) FEYEER) - - 120,759 - - - 120,759
- Remeasurement of net defined -EETRETER
benefit liability et = - - - - (5,116) (5,116)
- Debt securities meastred -NATEENER
at FVOCI: net movement in PEYEEL
investment revaluation reserve BHES - RAE(
(recycling) REIEZY(ER) - - - (12,204) - - (12,204)
Transfer from premises revaluation resenve to - B Ef: B AHAZREER
retained eamings - - - - (46,441) 46,441 -
Transfer from retained eamings to requlatory  BRZRFER T ETHE
resenve - 45,464 - - - (45,464) -
Transfer from investment revaluation reserve B A BEREHERERE
(non-recycling) to retained earnings REBAT) - - (792,360) - - 792,360 -
Dividend declared and paid FEEERREARE
during the year - - - - - (157,562) (157,562)
At 31 December 2024 R-ZE-m&+-A=+-A 4,830,448 248,094 4394 (12,204 1,480,968 9,885,834 16,477,081
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40. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

40. RITHBRREREDZBER D)

EQUITY (continued)
Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share Regulatory (non- revaluation Retained Total
capital reserve recycling) reserve eamnings equity
BE
BihfHE nE
B TG (FER) BihHE RE A EREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TET TET TET TEL
At 1 January 2023 RZE-=F—F—H 4,830,448 133,550 593,826 1,953,463 7,661,343 15,072,630
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ AFE 2 Az A% - - 121,716 (106,473) 801,740 816,983
— Profit for the year —AFERT - - - - 805,553 805,553
- Other comprehensive income, of which:  —H 12 S + i :
— Premises: net movement in -MF  MEERGRE
premises revaluation reserve FEH - - - (106,473) - (106,473)
- Equity securities designated —BEARTEEE
at FVOCI: net movement in REMZERE
investment revaluation reserve FTEZRAS
(non-recycling) RESREE
FEDOERER) - - 121,716 - - 121,716
- Remeasurement of net defined - BT ET SR
benefit liability BEFE - - - - (3,813) (3813)
Transfer from premises revaluation reserve B ¥IEERHEERZE
to retained earnings REEH - - - (50,222) 50,222 -
Transfer from retained earnings to BREENEEEATRE
regulatory reserve - 69,080 - - (69,080) -
Dividend declared and paid AEEERMENRE
during the year - - - - (82,064) (82,064)
At 31 December 2023 RZE-=F+-A=1+—H 4830448 202,630 715,542 1,796,768 8,262,161 15,807,549

The information of individual reserves is disclosed in Note 28.
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41. UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES

The Group has been involved in unconsolidated structured entities that
consist of investment funds. Pursuant to subscription agreements or
equivalents documents, the beneficial interests held by the Group in
these structured entities are in the form of participating interests which
primarily provide the Group with the share of returns from the structured
entities but not any decision-making power nor any voting right to involve
in and control the daily operation.

These structured entities are set up and managed by respective
investment manager or general partner who has the power and authority
to manage and make decisions for the structured entities. The Group
does not control these structured entities and therefore, these structured
entities are not consolidated.

The information of total size of the unconsolidated structured entities as
at 31 December 2024 and 2023 is not readily available from the public
domain.

Carrying amount of structured entities

The following table sets out an analysis of the carrying amount of
interests held by the Group in unconsolidated structured entities. The
maximum exposure to loss is the carrying amount of the assets held.

REEZ

Investment funds

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R 5 PR

M. FEFEERER

AEBEC2EBRERSERNIFGERERE
B o RIBRBHBRERXM - AEBEZEE
BERTRANERRARSEERSTA - T8
EAEEZFEBEROOR  BEXES2ENE
H R ENEDRRE ST -

ZERBERARRRECELERENARYL
RER  RERAERABERBRMEELRE
EVREN R - ARBEL NEHIZEEBER -
AR EEBERTGRAAER -

BRFRAEEEEN S _NFR-_T_=F
ToA=ZT-BEMERENERBEE AHEE
JEER -

FRERBNREE

TR AEENIF R A BB ERBENERR
EEMNDIT - FAERRRSAFEENKRE
=

31 December 31 December

Investment funds measured at fair value through BB AR A FEBETFEZ

REES

profit or loss

Equity securities designated at fair value through 8 7F AR FEEMN E b 2wk es

FrECRAES
Total Rk

other comprehensive income

(Losses)/gains for the year included in
other comprehensive income
— (deficits)/gains on revaluation

(&#8), Mz

Gains for the year included in profit or loss

— other operating income — HApbZERA

FPARM R W E 2 NFE

— B\ (B8R) e
sEABERZ A FE WS

2024 2023
—ECE —TE-=fF
+=-A=+—8 +=-A=+—8
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FiBT

24,681 -

= 48,170

24,681 48,170

(3,287) 4,343

1,619 7,054
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42. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and
estimates have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy
of these assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by
management with reference to actual results, historical experience and
other factors, including projection of future cash flows and possible
outcomes from future events. Management believes that the assumptions
and estimates made are reasonable and supportable.

196

(A) Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Notes 21 and 33 contain information about the assumptions and risk
factors relating to fair value of premises, investment properties and
financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty
are as follows:

@i

(ii)

Impairment losses

Management exercises judgement in establishing the criteria
for determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition and determining
inputs into the ECL measurement model, including the
incorporation of forward-looking information. For details of the
ECL model, please refer to Note 36(a)(viii).

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values of financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market
prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are
not available or an active market does not exist, the Group
determines the fair values based on internally developed models
which make use of market parameters, including interest rate
yield curves, historical and/or implied option volatilities, currency
rates, prices of the underlying instruments, the net assets of
the underlying investments, P/E, EV/EBIT and P/AUM multiples
of comparable listed companies. Model assumptions and
correlation among these parameters can affect the estimates of
the fair values of these financial instruments.

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

42, S5 EH R A

AEBENERBNRAEL ST HRERERET
SR NfhE - ERE2RERER  BELEREK
BERKESRER R ARREMS Z TR REN
ZHMEER - BZERR LA LRI SEE

TR - EEEREREBRRETALERT
2% -

(A) EEFTHBEZZEERKR
MizEo1 R3sH A EMERSBRT AN A FEE
EEENREEEREZHER - E 7
BAREGEFTEZ IR OT ¢

() WEEE
EREELTHETETAVRERE—ES
MEEMEERBERBZEMRE
EEHEEREETEEILNEH AZIE
(BIEMARIIEIEER) BIRLERF1E L 2
- ERATEEMEEEEEXNTE - 5
22T 7E36(@)(viil) ©

(i) AFEEEE
rEBETSHMEERBEBEZATER
B BEUZSEERBBERATSRE
ERTEEYIR - HEFESTISRE
FRBMBHTE - AEERIEFAF
KU sthaR - F & k5| RIRAER
I8 FEX - BT EZER - HERE
ZFEE - ALK EMARMNTA
- PEEEESHFIRMLERTE
HEREELEFHEMBLE - LR
HErEEAMETZSEENAEBZA
FEBE - IEHNBEERZE2EMEZ
Bt EZEeRmITANTEE
ZAdET
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15 4R & P
42. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 42. ST R A E )
(continued)
(B) Critical accounting judgements in applying the (B) ERAEEEHBERKFI{ECER®
Group’s accounting policies Egal:l
Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s EHAEAAEESHERNETEZS A
accounting policies are described below: ErEa T
Classification of financial assets SREESE
Assessment of the business model within which the assets are held AR EEENEREA RN AEREED
and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial EREREEEBRINASRAE
asset comprise solely payments of principal and interest.
43.POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 3. ENERBE_ZE_NF+=H
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED =+—H LtﬁJ;zﬁ—rHﬁ 8 e R A K
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ZIER] - FERRBREZUERE
ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2024
Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has HENSYBEREQME BESAAEEH
issued a number of amendments which have not been adopted in these MEIBIER] - ZFEFT W BTN ST HRETEK
financial statements. These developments include the following which 4 - &t”“@ﬁ“"\b{—r—f PERAREE BN E
may be relevant to the Group. I e
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RIS z%
BBz gTHEEX
Amendments to HKAS 21, The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates: Lack of exchangeability 1 January 2025
BERAGTERIF2RISETAR - BEXRE BT E - hS Al 121 —E-RF—A—H
Amendments to HKFRS 9, Financial instruments and HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: 1 January 2026
disclosures — Amendments to the classification and measurement of financial instruments
BBV ERFEIRIERT R 2HTARBEBMGHRELERNETR  2FTA —T-RF—HA—H
HE - TADE R EMEET
Annual improvements to HKFRS Accounting Standards - Volume 11 1 January 2026
BBV BRERG R FERE—F1156 —T-RF—HA—H
HKFRS 18, Presentation and disclosure in financial statements 1 January 2027
BBV ERAESRIERT R - A BEHELIF R 1FE —ZE-t+¥—F—H
The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the $’§Ifl:ﬂlkt”“@ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ\%ﬂmfﬁﬁﬂﬁB’J%%
impact of these developments is expected to be in the period of initial HEITRHME - RE RIS ERNE - FRETK
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely AL A KBTS MBS RRIENEATE -
to have a significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
REEZHEMEERH

(A) CONSOLIDATION BASIS FOR REGULATORY

198

DISCLOSURES

The capital ratio is computed on a consolidated basis which combines
the position of the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited (“FCHK”)
as required by the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

The basis of consolidation for accounting purposes is in accordance with
the HKFRSs and is different from the basis and scope of consolidation for
the calculation of capital ratios. FCHK is included in the consolidation for
accounting purposes. Subsidiaries that are included in the consolidation
for accounting purposes but not included in the consolidation for the
calculation of capital ratios are set out below:

(A) EEREBEZHE

B B RIEAR

BEEGE  ZEEEES
%ﬁﬁﬁ*fq BRREZATRERNE(FE)

B

ﬁm%

(&) 2R

EGF B 2R A BRI BM 5 MREER
HE - BERNAEEARL R VT\A%E&

o {EEET B HORFHS

ERMBEREARR - FR

B MR E ARE EE AL R RE /\)\ﬁEZ

MIEBAREIINT

31 December 2024

“ECmE+-A=1—H

31 December 2023
ZEZ=F+=ZRA=+—H

Name of subsidiaries Principal activities Total assets  Total equity Total assets Total equity
MEARER TEEK BEAH RESAE BERR et
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TET FET
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited Securities broking 161,680 108,572 197,626 166,125
ZiRES (FB)ERAA EHER
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broker services 8,617 6,154 6,923 4,950
EARBERBRAF R 40 RS
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited ~ Nominee service 4,917 139 4,799 149
RIBARE
Admiralty Finance Company Limited Dormant 63 63 63 63
BEMBERAF TER
Aquarius (Nominees) Limited Dormant 6 6 6 6
B R
175,283 114,934 209,417 171,293
Fubon Bank &= 3BR1T



UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(A) CONSOLIDATION BASIS FOR REGULATORY

DISCLOSURES (continued)

No subsidiaries are excluded from both the accounting scope of
consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation. There are
also no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope
of consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of
consolidation.

The Bank’s shareholdings in the above subsidiaries are deducted from
CET1 capital in accordance with the Capital Rules. There is no relevant
capital shortfall in any of the Bank’s subsidiaries which are not included as
part of the consolidation group for the calculation of capital ratio.

In accordance with the Capital Rules, the Group has adopted the
standardised approach for the calculation of risk-weighted assets for
credit risk and market risk and the basic indicator approach for the
calculation of operational risk.

The Group disclosed the full terms and conditions of its capital
instruments as of the end of the reporting period in its website
(https://www.fubonbank.com.hk) under the page “Regulatory
Disclosures” in accordance with section 16FE of the BDR.

The leverage ratio, countercyclical capital ratio and liquidity maintenance
ratio are computed on the same consolidation basis as the capital ratio.

FEBEHEMERH

(A EERBEZZESEE®

BN B A AR RAA B NS4 R - Tk
wmAWAamm@ag&DWMﬁm%@aw
MAEE B NG S AR RMA R OEE
e

AT LM B AR 2 BEDRIEERNRAIG &
BIRA—REARRME - RFFEEALL KB
tEir A B — MO 2 ATTHBARS - XEER
BARER o

AR AEERRAEA( SRR
SRR RTSER 22 BRI R B
feiE A B B ER

REBRBGRITE(RR)RADFE16FERN EE
ufi ( https://www.fubonbank.com.hk ) [ B & 4 £z |
EEEBREHEREHARNEAT AR IBIER
R fetf

S

R - L?ﬁﬁﬂé$ttwﬁiﬁ§b’\iéﬁ?%tt$fﬂ
REERLEARMGRAEETE
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEEEHREMBEEH

(B) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO
CUSTOMERS ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR

200

Advances to customers analysed by industry sector and the coverage
of collateral is as follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the

categories and definitions used by the HKMA.

Gross advances for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
— Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport equipment
- Information technology
— Electricity and gas
- Others
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats under
the Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or
their respective successor schemes
- Loans for the purchase of other
residential properties
- Credit card advances
- Others

Trade finance

EEEERANEREHE
TETE
- MEER
—-MEERE
—BREE
—H
~HERTEX
—BUEX
- B REHRE
B Giilass
—BNRER
—Hft

L EE 4@
pEFES)

-RBEIEEREEE]

[AAZEZER IR
[BEEHE S
HEBMRETEIR
BTFHER

~BEHEMEENENER

—ERFREX
—Hft

Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong TE& B ASME BV E Fh4a%8

Gross advances to customers

Certain prior year amounts have been restated for consistency with the

current year presentation.

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT

BT

(B) RITES ENEFERNE—S T

?.A-‘/—

21T

EREERERNEFER D

31 December 2024

HranT o &

IREAMDEREE BAIRAIRRIREE -

31 December 2023

B o

(restated)
ZEIME+=A=1+—H B =H+ZA=+—H
(&751)
% of % of
Gross  gross loans Gross gross loans
advances to covered by advances to covered by
customers collateral customers collateral
BEAZEN BERZER
BEFER MMEREEZ BEPER WERELHEZ
R BAt 1BE ERiNse
HK$’000 HK$'000
T TAET
5,826,631 60.07 7,109,914 47.34
8,574,869 91.05 9,348,315 92.98
1,883,361 21.76 2,436,181 1.03
196,701 100.00 10,000 -
1,292,059 82.55 1,290,380 62.44
2,457,453 79.21 2,400,523 54.77
177,252 62.64 156,755 96.60
821,043 1.33 816,757 0.80
1,019,992 - 472,545 -
6,354,829 67.58 5,174,614 37.38
33,233 100.00 1,831 100.00
12,457,780 98.79 13,154,087 99.56
809,543 - 890,443 -
3,370,516 77.55 3,368,873 79.10
45,275,262 46,631,218
4,726,730 71.88 5,285,954 63.37
13,160,650 4.24 12,724,605 4.62
63,162,642 60.57 64,641,777 55.69

ETRAEFERBELCES - LWEAKFEES|—



UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(B) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO

CUSTOMERS ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR

(continued)

Analysis of the Group’s impaired advances in respect of industry sectors

(&)

FEBEHEMERH

(B) ZTRABMNEFERNE—F T

BIOIEDIMEE P ERERE10%RIA LN AEE

which account for 10% or more of gross advances to customers: WEERAT :
Provisions
charged to/
(released
back) the
Individual Collective profit or loss Loans written
Overdue Impaired  impairment  impairment during off during
advances advances  allowances*  allowance* the year the year
KEER
BERRA
&5 ) nes/ FRER
BHER HEER HERRE HERE  (BE)2BE ZER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2024 “E-ME+=A=1-H TEx TEx TEn TER TEx TEx
- Property investment ~NERE 647,160 426,497 24,339 7,952 197,740 18,000
— Loans for the purchase of -BEAMEENENER
other residential properties 344,808 64,309 9,309 25,854 6,462 581
- Gross advances for use outside ~ —TEEBLAIMEBMET
Hong Kong Fo 72,643 51,186 19,623 64,482 (24,189) -
- Others —Hfth 501,420 50,636 10,671 25,044 58,675 43,081
Provisions
charged to the Loans
Individual Collective  profit or loss written off
Overdue Impaired impairment impairment during during
advances advances  allowances® allowance”* the year the year
FEER
{51 e BRER FAMR
BEER HEER HERE RERE MRoEE  EREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2023 “E-=%+-A=1+-A TAL TAL TAL AT TAT TEL
— Property development -MEER 650,780 - - 18,630 87,273 82,509
— Property investment -MERE 841,027 41,132 1,865 12,684 (15,093) -
— Loans for the purchase of -BEAMEENENER
other residential properties 282,968 11,511 - 29,282 (3,380) -
- Gross advances for use outside ~ —EEBLAIMEBMET
Hong Kong FE 154,307 23,540 18,788 89,506 235,631 362,700
*  For the purpose of regulatory disclosures made in the Unaudited L ORRAEERHAMEERMEENEEREM
Supplementary Financial Information, the term “individual impairment = [MERIRERE EAEEEHABRTHER

allowances” represents impairment allowances recognized for financial
instruments classified as Stage 3 under the Group’s accounting policies,
while “collective impairment allowance” represents impairment allowances
recognized on financial instruments classified as Stage 1 and Stage 2 under

the Group’s accounting policies.

FoRERNTRTAERNRERE - M&GRAH
BERFEIEARESHBRTIOBAE —BELF
RS E T AMRANRERS -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEEEHREMBEEH

(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

202

(i) Overdue advances to customers

C)BHRRELEE
() CSABEFEN

31 December 2024 31 December 2023
“ECME+ZA=t—H ZEC=H+-A=t+-H
% of gross % of gross
HK$'000 advances HK$'000 advances
TR FERAE FAT FEZEE
Gross advances to customers which BFEF@BzALHIE
have been overdue with respect to either ~ B#H :
principal or interest for periods of:
— 6 months or less but over 3 months ~NEASATHE=EANLE 876,386 1.39 158,905 0.25
— 1 year or less but over 6 months ——FLATMEAERN L 284,233 0.45 927,666 1.43
— Over 1 year ~ BB 231,089 0.37 65,950 0.10
1,391,708 2.20 1,152,621 1.78
Covered portion of overdue advances BNEFERMEEAES
to customers 1,137,232 1,021,578
Uncovered portion of overdue advances ~ BHIRPERNERFLNH
to customers 254,476 130,943
1,391,708 1,152,621
Individual impairment allowances in respect LA BB =87 2 EZfriE
of advances overdue for more thanthree 2 {EIRIISGI{E Bt
months 172,505 84,637

Advances to customers with a specific repayment date are classified
as overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains
unpaid at the end of the reporting period. Loans repayable by
regular instalments are treated as overdue when an instalment
payment is overdue and remains unpaid at the end of the reporting
period. Loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower
but repayment has not been made in accordance with the demand
notice, and/or when the loans have remained continuously outside
the approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the
overdue period in question.

Fubon Bank ZFBIRIT
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEEEWTMBERH

(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued) (C)EHRKEHEE @)

(i) Rescheduled advances to customers (i) EEERHNEFER

Rescheduled advances to customers are those advances to ETERPNRFEREEANERAMEK
customers which have been restructured or renegotiated because RSB o A IR R TE IR R R - Mg E
of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower, or of the EEFANNEFZENEFER » B
inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and FIRERGTEIE RN AEBEBIERmELK -
for which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial to the ETERBNRFERIINKRE MRS EE
Group. Rescheduled advances to customers are stated net of any BZEAANERZEFERSER - WA S
advances to customers that have subsequently become overdue for N

over 3 months and can be analysed as follows:

31 December 2024 31 December 2023
—E-mE+=A=+-H “RC=F+ZA=1+—H
% of gross % of gross
HK$’000 advances HK$’000 advances
TRr (HERAE TAET  WEREE
Rescheduled advances to customers  ETEFHNEFER 14,474 0.02 35,250 0.05
(iii) Geographical analysis of overdue advances to (iii) BB TN EBAHEFER
customers
Analysis of the Group’s overdue advances to customers in respect RiES MO AEERBREFPER(E
of geographical segment which account for not less than 10% of BEPEFMERLIN0%)

gross advances to customers:

31 December 2024
—BCME+=A=+—H

Impaired
Gross Overdue loans Individual
advancesto advancesto (individually  impairment
customers customers  determined) allowances
EF ERHEF AEER &5
BERER EX (fEBIEE) AERE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T THET TR THET
Hong Kong e 51,067,701 1,352,228 1,159,781 241,680
Other Hipitm 12,094,941 39,480 47,106 21,497
63,162,642 1,391,708 1,206,887 263,177
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEEEHREMBEEH

(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued) (C)EHRKEHEE @)

(iii) Geographical analysis of overdue advances to (i) ZEI NN ECAREFER (&)
customers (continued)

31 December 2023
—E-=F+-A=1+—H

Impaired

Gross Overdue loans Individual

advances to advances to (individually impairment

customers customers determined) allowances

P [EEabikS REER 15

BReE =5 (AREE) REEE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

FAT FAT FAT FAET

Hong Kong B 52,764,369 778,329 338,569 86,155

China FE 6,431,711 374,192 22,642 18,709

Other Hib i 5,445,697 - - -

64,641,777 1,162,521 361,211 104,864
The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the LA 0@ D ITIRE AR - 45T R AR
borrowers after taking into account the transfer of risk. In general, ®wWREMETE - —MME - BERNERA
risk transfer applies when a loan is guaranteed by a party situated in Frigt@ R SEF AR - BIERES = E

an area different from the counterparty. RABIFTIEHB[R o

The collective impairment allowance is not allocated to any RZEZMER T Z=F+ZA=+—
geographical segment as at 31 December 2024 and 2023. B MEReREREY KT EMBREREDY

oky

Bo
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(D) INTERNATIONAL CLAIMS

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Group’s country risk exposures in the tables below are prepared
in according to the location and types of the counterparties as defined
by the HKMA under the BDR. International claims are on-balance sheet
exposures to counterparties based on the location of the counterparties
after taking into account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum
of cross-border claims in all currencies and local claims in foreign

currencies.

International claims attributable to individual countries or areas not less
than 10% of the Group’s total international claims, after recognized risk

transfer, are shown as follows:

Figures in HK$ million

Counterparty country/jurisdiction
Developed countries

Offshore centres
- of which: Hong Kong

Developing Asia and Pacific
- of which: China

Figures in HK$ million

Counterparty country/jurisdiction
Developed countries

Offshore centres
- of which: Hong Kong

Developing Asia and Pacific
- of which: China

BEER
HFRER/ AEEE

FEER

BRI
—HmEE

BERPDMEAT AR
—H

BEBT
HFHER/EER

BERPSMEATAE
—H: hE

FEBEHEMERH

(D) EBR{ERE

TRAXEBHERNERIN - DIEBEER
RIBCGRITE (RE) BRI E NS F 75 et
RERDE - BRERRHFHIHEEEABRA
FRBR AR - R FHRMAEMEL DM - WEE
kEBEBEERR  RENSEMAEER 2ER
AR R A 2 SNE (B HE -

&R B skt 7 S B 51 & B R R ER &
HAEB BB ERATET L R10% 2 BIFREES
FIEAR -

31 December 2024

“E-ME+=A=t—H
Non-bank

financial Non-financial
Banks Official sector institutions private sector Total

FR1T Fem
81T EARE SRKE FhAKRE ot
10,392 275 2,142 9,576 22,385
2,497 1,100 2,279 21,746 27,622
794 1,100 1,655 18,219 21,768
18,672 439 1,191 9,565 29,867
6,586 5 1,164 6,378 14,133

31 December 2023
ZEC=FTZA=T—H
Non-bank

financial ~ Non-financial
Banks  Official sector institutions  private sector Total

JERIT Fea
BT EHKE DEIERE LA FE
5,576 98 815 6,247 12,736
1,445 739 3,068 20,229 25,481
681 739 3,054 16,970 21,444
13,821 88 2,155 13,334 29,398
4,593 64 2,135 11,505 18,297
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEEEHREMBEEH

(E) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures includes the exposure of
the Bank and FCHK on the basis agreed with the HKMA.

(E) B Aith3FIR1T 5= 2 E B
"R El A IR T R 2 AR (BB ATT R E A7)
RIS E RBHNEEEL A -

31 December 2024
“E-ME+=-A=+-—H

206

On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposures Total
EESBERA BEESE/ERM
Z B BRI Z BB AR HEg
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx FEx FEx
Central government, central PR - PREFHEE 2
government-owned entities BRUREMBATR
and their subsidiaries and joint BT
ventures (“JVs”) 4,249,905 38,998 4,288,903
Local governments, local 5T - S BTHE 2
government-owned entities and ERAREHME LR R
their subsidiaries and JVs BENF 424,509 4,204 428,713
Companies incorporated in and PRC PARBEAR T2 AR R
nationals residing in Mainland RERPEAM PERLER
China 3,338,505 29,246 3,367,751
Companies incorporated outside REEZEERRTEAH2
and PRC nationals residing R B Rt LA M & SR AR <2
outside Mainland China where ZARRETREREME
the credit is granted for use in REAR
Mainland China 4,112,907 336,325 4,449,232
Other counterparties where the IR ABERER A BN
exposures are considered by the FESRITH 2 R 2 H At
Bank to be non-bank Mainland RHHF
China exposures 6,418 - 6,418
Total g 12,132,244 408,773 12,541,017
Total assets after provision EEAEGIREE) 160,275,250
On-balance sheet exposures as BEBBERAZ EBARE
percentage of total assets HEEBBZESL 7.57%
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(continued)

Central government, central
government-owned entities and
their subsidiaries and JVs

Local governments, local
government-owned entities and
their subsidiaries and JVs

Companies incorporated in and PRC
nationals residing in Mainland
China

Companies incorporated outside
and PRC nationals residing
outside Mainland China where
the credit is granted for use in
Mainland China

Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered by the
Bank to be non-bank Mainland
China exposures

Total
Total assets after provision

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEEEWTMBERH

(E) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES

RN » ¢%ﬁﬁ%ﬁz
BUREMB A

% A

B ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁz

ERNREMBR

DEQT

PR B AL 2 2 B B
BERFER FEARR

/ﬂﬂfﬁ} th H> ‘ﬂﬂfﬁ}

REHZEERNTEAN 2
R B 3t DA S 8 AT A A2
ZRBAREERNERLE.
FEAR

ATRBRARETEN
FRTELBRZ I
2T

BE
BERERERE)

éFEEEWZHE%F
hEEREZAD

(E) FEIAMFEIRITE 2 R ()

31 December 2023

—EBE-=%+-RA=+—H

On-balance Off-balance
sheet shest
exposure exposures Total
BEBERA BEEBBRI
Z BB AR e Fks
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FHET FHET
6,577,328 137,532 6,714,860
2,656,336 6,228 2,662,564
4,822,066 62,345 4,884,411
5,309,228 298,172 5,607,400
26,518 - 26,518
19,391,476 504,277 19,895,753
140,214,761
13.83%
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEEEHREMBEEH

(F) CURRENCY CONCENTRATION

The Bank’s net positions in foreign currencies are disclosed as follows
when each currency constitutes 10% or more of the respective total net
position in all foreign currencies:

(F) SMEERE

RITERINE O F B RE (LR AINEFRAE
RRAFRE10%3A I - BISRERIAT -

31 December 2024
—®-mET=A=+-A

Other foreign Total foreign

US dollars  CNY dollars currencies currencies

Equivalent in HK$ Million BHEBBLEE EY AR HAtjMEg ISt
Spot assets REEE 59,052 5,614 6,857 71,523
Spot liabilities REARE (53,143) (5,545) (7,509) (66,197)
Forward purchase EHIEA 3,607 1,038 2,437 7,082
Forward sales REFE M (9,700) (1,065) (1,781) (12,546)
Net option position B S AF R - - - -
Net long position KRBT (184) 42 4 (138)

31 December 2023
—“E-=f+-A=+—H

Other foreign Total foreign

US dollars CNY dollars currencies currencies

Equivalent in HK$ Million BEBTEE o AR HAyng HNEE 4B EE
Spot assets REEE 44,463 5,705 5,501 55,669
Spot liabilities REAE (45,641) (5,673) (4,733) (56,047)
Forward purchase RAFE A 7,534 27 4,426 11,987
Forward sales REIEM (6,467) 21) (5,191) (11,679
Net option position B R AR F R - - - -
Net long position RS (111) 38 3 (70)

The net option position is calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted
position of option contracts. The Bank has no structural foreign currency
position as of 31 December 2024 and 2023.

R RFFERBRNES QN SEEINERS
BIREEHE -BE T _WNFR-_T_=F
TZA=Z+—R8  AEELEEHBIEINERE -

(G) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank belongs to Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd, which is
highly esteemed for its corporate governance, and regards corporate
governance as an essential discipline for its operations and businesses.
Thus, the Bank has in place an effective framework which is consistent
with the principles and best practices in corporate governance as set
forth in the guidelines on “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” and “Sound Remuneration System” issued by
the HKMA. The Bank has fully complied with those guidelines throughout
the year.

(G) EXER
AITBREACRERRNBERAR - —ESE
ERCEEANER  YREEEAR/ELER
EBNLERE - At ATEHENERER
B2 [ A EMRBAIRBNEEERESIIR
[T E RS /R EE RS AMEMN T
EERRANRREFROERERE - RITRAF
E—BHET%EFHED -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(H) KEY COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) has established five Board
committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities comprising
the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Risk
Committee, Executive Credit Committee and Executive Committee. In
addition, a number of management level committees have been set up
by the Board to oversee the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily operations
including, the Management Committee, Asset and Liability Committee,
Internal Control Committee, Credit Committee, Information Technology
Steering Committee, Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee
and Environmental, Social and Governance Committee. The composition
and function of these committees are set out below:

(i) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises four members including one Non-
Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Audit Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive
Director who has appropriate accounting professional qualifications.
The committee meets at least four times a year and additionally
when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate
supervision of the Bank’s financial reporting processes, systems of
internal control, and that the internal audit function is effective and
backed by adequate resources and has appropriate standing within
the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination
between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance
with internal policies, statutory regulation, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee reviews the Bank’s financial reporting process,
the systems of internal control, the internal audit function and the
risk management process. In particular, the review undertaken by
the Audit Committee on the internal audit function includes the
Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit plan, internal
audit reports and special investigation reports issued, and ensuring
that appropriate management actions are taken following the major
audit findings.

The Audit Committee also reviews the appointment of external
auditors and discusses with them the nature and scope of their
audits. The Audit Committee also reviews the interim and annual
financial statements before recommending them to the Board for
approval.

FEEEWTMBERH

HEZEZES

B NAESZE@UBHEZSITE
HBE  ZSZBSREEREES  RELH
MEzEE  EREZEES HITEEZESRNT
ZBE I BEFEMKLTETERRRE
BENEBATTRREFEZANE  RELES
BREEEZES BERFZEE  ANEEZR
B® FEZE® AANKBEZEE A8
ERABBEZEGUALIIRE HEEREREZR

g RERBG B BEEETINT

() BREER
EREESRHNEKEAR - BFE &I
TEER=ZBIUIHNITES - BREES
MEGEYE C S ELER BT ERTE
EEIRE - ZEEEEERLBTNRE
B WEABERSETEIEGS -

ERZBEARREATZHMBRHRER R
NEREEHIRETRAZEE - ERRER
BRI E A MR ER NERTTARRILE
BHAL o H IR MR A AR R AN AZ R A 2
B - ABTEE T NRRBUR SOAMR - WE
BAED R INE L BREMER 2 i o

B AEERBERERERRE
F e LERHEANREZBENRS TIES
F ZEEENBERZREREANERRE

t

B
S
/hﬁ‘z‘bd

TEFBIELEE 2mRTE -

ERZESNTEIERBM IR EETR
A WEEBBRA 2L RBEETR
ERZBEMENAESSEHRIETHR
FREMBHREZAMEHNABRS
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
REBZWTMEEH

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

210

(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is chaired by an
Independent Non-Executive Director and comprises the Non-
Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The committee
meets periodically and as required and provides oversight of
the management of the Bank’s human resources including the
appointment of Directors (for both executive and non-executive),
Senior Management and Management Committee Members.
The committee approves the Bank’s overall human resources
management framework to ensure that the Bank is compliant with
applicable government regulations and follows the market best
practice whenever feasible. The committee is also responsible
to ensure that Directors, the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”)
and Management Committee Members appointed possess the
necessary and appropriate qualifications to perform and discharge
their duties.

The committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director
continues to remain qualified for his post, including the suitability
and appropriateness of the Independent Non-Executive Director. It
also reviews the structure, size and composition of the Board and
makes recommendations on any proposed change to the Board.

The committee reviews and approves the remuneration of Directors,
members of Board committees, Senior Management and Key
Personnel (as defined in the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

The committee is mandated to assist the Board in establishing
cultural and behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking
and fair treatment of customers and employees. It advises and
assists the Board in discharging its responsibilities for the Bank’s
culture-related matters.

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

H) EEZE2%H)
(i) RELFMEES
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)
(iii) Risk Committee

The Risk Committee is composed of five members including
one Executive Director, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Risk Committee is
chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has
extensive banking experience. The committee meets at least four
times a year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate
is to establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and to ensure a
proper risk management framework is in place. The committee also
oversees Senior Management’s implementation of the Bank’s risk
policies.

The Risk Committee reviews and endorses the Bank’s risk appetite
statement and risk management strategies on an annual basis. It
approves the Bank’s Environment, Social and Governance (“ESG”)
Strategy and ESG Plan on an annual basis. It oversees to ensure that
an effective anti-corruption policy, including anti-money laundering
issues, is established, maintained, consistently followed and
regularly reviewed. The committee oversees the establishment and
maintenance by Senior Management of appropriate infrastructure,
resources and systems for risk management, particularly in relation
to compliance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements,
adherence to the approved risk appetite and related policies, and
the adoption of best practices wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible
for implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the risk-taking units in the Bank.

(iv) Executive Committee

v)

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the
Bank. It exercises the powers and authorities delegated by the
Board from time to time concerning the management and day-
to-day running of the Bank. The Executive Committee meets
periodically and as required and operates as a general management
function under the auspices of the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, one Independent Non-Executive Director and the
Executive Director of the Bank. It has the delegated authority to
approve credit proposals, credit policies and other credit related
matters which require the approval of the Board. The Executive
Credit Committee meets regularly and as required.

FEBEHEMERH

H) EEZE2#)
(i) B EEE

FEREZEEmIEKEENK - BE—2RT
BEF —BHFNTEER=RBIFRITE
Z-ERZEEHALSERITRARIBUIE
HITERRETF - 2L ESBFRIET
MXE#  TERRERBITEINEGS - &
BEZIATTHERRBRRIRT RERATTE
By —AeENRARERIER  UREES
RERBERATHRRBE

Rz BeEFESLRAATHRRIRELF
BRAKEREERRE ZZESBFEHRA
TTHIRE - L& REIA([ESG]) KA RESG
FHEl - HEEBURERGIE 55 - — B8R
REMBEAMNORBREE - BEREE
e - ZZBeEFRHsREEERARE
EEY MG ERER ERERE ERER
7o LERETHRERREEREURE
HEE R R IR 4 KB FABUR - SR AITTIE))
TEREE&EER -

Rz BeRAEREAERRAREERGNR
EENETIRDBYNAITHRARAES
fi

(iv) BIITZE®

v)

WITZBEBAAITHRNITER  FNTES
RYTEFER  YITEREFETRE
WERATERENRAEEE 2N N -
HWITZESTHRNARERETEE I
REFENXH TEEEEFSN—REER

4k,
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BITEEZES
WITEEZEERNITFNTIR - —58B
MHFMITEENPTEREANX - ZZEGE
Rt AREE N EEZHE B8
BORREMEERAEER - ITEEZES
EMENFERBREH
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REBZWTMEEH

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

212

(vi) Management Committee

The Management Committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and
comprises senior management personnel appointed by the CEO.
The committee is the key decision making body for the Bank and is
responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day to day business
under the authority delegated by the Board and within the strategy
and business plan as approved by the Board. The committee is also
responsible for the formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and
major bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s approval. The committee
meets bi-weekly and as required to evaluate and approve new
business initiatives, coordinate business and support units during
the implementation process, monitor the progress. It monitors the
implementation of the approved business strategies and reviews
the achievement of business targets, objectives and the financial
performance of the Bank. The committee also oversees the Bank’s
risk exposure as well as supervises on integrated stress test results.

(vii)Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Chief Financial Officer and senior management personnel
as appointed by the CEO. The ALCO is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s asset and liability management, interest rate
risk, market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known as “financial
risks”) as well as capital management. The ALCO initiates, reviews
and endorses for the approval of the Risk Committee of the Board
and the Board of Directors the Bank’s policies on financial risks
and capital management respectively. It approves guidelines
relating to such policies, reviews and approves all major financial
risk management reports. The ALCO also oversees the Bank’s
investment activities by establishing investment strategies within
policies laid down by the Risk Committee of the Board and reviews
actual performance.

(viii) Internal Control Committee

The Internal Control Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s CEQO,
Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Group Risk Management and
the heads of different control, business and support functions.
The responsibilities of the committee include providing oversight
of the Bank’s exposure to operational and legal risks, ensuring the
Bank has in place an effective internal control framework, providing
guidance to the Bank in establishing a sound internal control and
monitoring system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank and
ensuring operational resilience of critical operations of the Bank.

Fubon Bank = FF4R1T

H EEZEEH)
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)
(viii) Internal Control Committee (continued)

To ensure an effective internal control framework is in place, the
ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to internal
control and management of operational and legal risks, review and
discusses various risk management reports submitted by various
risk management units and promotes internal control culture. To
maintain an adequate system of internal control, the ICC reviews
and discusses major operational risk events, and the progress of
rectification of audit findings and control self-assessment.

(ix) Credit Committee

(x)

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to
provide oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The CC is
chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior executives of the
Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile
of the Bank for ECC’s approval, and reviews and approves credit
related guidelines. The CC also reviews and approves requests for
credit facilities that are within the CC’s authority as delegated by the
Board, and reviews and endorses requests for credit facilities before
their submission to the ECC for approval.

The CC also conducts on-going reviews on the market environment
and makes necessary policy recommendations to the ECC to
ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the established
risk appetite. In this regard, the CC provides periodic and timely
credit related management and stress testing reports to the ECC for
review.

Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the
Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s key information technology governance
objectives. The committee supports the Bank’s digital transformation
and Fintech adoption in alignment with the HKMA'’s Fintech strategy;
provides management oversight on IT enablement and both Fintech
and non-Fintech projects to maximize business benefits, improve
customer satisfaction and staff productivity; ensure [T resources are
used responsibility and IT related risks are managed appropriately.
The committee meets on a monthly basis and upon ad hoc call by
the committee chairman.
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(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)
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(xi) Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee

The Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee (“CAMLC”)
comprises the Bank’s CEO, Group Heads, Head of Compliance &
Anti-Money Laundering and Head of Control & Risk Management.
The responsibilities of the CAMLC include providing oversight of
the Bank’s exposure to compliance risks and compliance activities
to ensure the Bank is in compliance with applicable regulatory
requirements and Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorist
Financing (“AML/CFT”) requirements. The CAMLC provides
guidance to the Bank and senior management in establishing a
professional compliance control and monitoring system to cultivate
a strong compliance culture and ensures the Bank has an effective
compliance framework in place to meet regulatory requirements. In
addition, the CAMLC also reviews and approves guidelines relating
to compliance and AML/CFT. The CAMLC reports to the Risk
Committee of the Board on key issues discussed and approved.

To maintain the Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the
CAMLC reviews latest developments in regulatory compliance and
AML/CFT requirements applicable to the Bank.

(xii)Environmental, Social and Governance Committee

The Environment, Social & Governance Committee (“ESGC”)
comprises of members from senior management level as appointed
by the CEO and reported to the RC. The ESGC is responsible for
providing oversight of the risks and opportunities that the Bank’s
operations are material to the ESG matters.

The major responsibility of ESGC is to formulate and review
long-term sustainability strategy, targets, roadmap, as well as
establish the Bank’s ESG action plan and net zero transition plan
for implementation with consideration of regulatory trend, group
ambition and material ESG topics of the Bank. The ESGC meeting
is arranged on a monthly basis to review the ESG governance
structure, oversee the ESG performance and resolve ESG-related
matters raised by external and internal stakeholders. The major
ESG issues will be reported to the Risk Committee of the Board for
approval on a regular basis.
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Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Dec 2001

Chairman : Richard M. Tsai

Vice Chairman : Ming Chung Tseng
President : Jerry Harn

Capital  : NT$152.657 Billion

15-16F, No. 179 Liaoning Street, Taipei
Tel :(8862) 6636 6636

Fax : (8862) 6636 0111
www.fubon.com

Fubon Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Jul 1987

Chairman : Howard Lin

Vice Chairman : Chris Tsali

President : Shr-lue Chen

Capital  : NT$118.42 Billion

8F, No. 77 Sanggao Road, Taipei

Tel :(8862) 8771 6699

Fax : (8862) 8809 83889

www.fubon.com

*  Aetna Life Insurance Company of America,
Taiwan Branch was established in 1987
and then bought by ING Group in 2000
and renamed ING Life Taiwan. The branch
became an ING Life subsidiary in 2006,
which was later bought by the Fubon Group.
Fubon Life was launched in 1993. The two
insurers formally merged in 2009.

Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1969

Chairman : Richard M. Tsai

Vice Chairman : Jerry Harn

President : Tim Kuo

Capital  : NT$143.27 Billion

169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road, Taipei

Tel :(8862) 2771 6699

Fax : (8862) 6638 3812

www.fubon.com

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
Year of Founding: Jan 1970

Chairman : Daniel M. Tsai

Chief Executive Officer : Simon Chung
Capital  : HK$4.83 Billion

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel :(852) 2842 6222

Fax : (852) 2810 1483
www.fubonbank.com.hk

Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Mar 1997

Chairman : Lixin Ma

President : Feng Chen

Capital  : RMB 2.45 Billion

Room 101, 18™ floor, 19" floor and 20™" floor,
Tower A, 1168 Century Avenue,

China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone
Tel :(8621) 2061 9888

Fax : (8621) 5840 9900
www.fubonchina.com

MEMBERS OF FUBON FINANCIAL HOLDINGS

Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Apr 1961

Chairman : Kevin Hsu

President : Richard Lai

Capital ~ : NT$3 Billion

7-14F, No. 179 Liaoning Street, Taipei
Tel :(8862) 6636 7890

Fax : (8862) 2325 4723
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Jul 1988

Chairman : Leo Cheng

President : Michael Kuo

Capital  : NT$16.259 Billion

3-4F, 169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road, Taipei
Tel :(8862) 8771 6888

Fax : (8862) 2700 6656
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Investment Services
Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: May 1987

Chairman : Edward Chen

Acting President : Jeff Chen

Capital  : NT$90 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road, Taipei

Tel :(8862) 2781 5995

Fax : (8862) 2773 5601

www.fubon.com

Fubon Futures Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: May 1998
Chairman : Jui-Chueh Chen
President : Ya-Fei Chang
Capital  : NT$2.1 Billion
3F, 9 Xiangyang Road, Taipei
Tel :(8862) 2388 2626

Fax : (8862) 2370 1110
www.fubon.com

Fubon Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 1992

Chairman : Alex Huang

President : Hsin Yi Lin

Capital  : NT$2.7 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road, Taipei
Tel :(8862) 8771 6688

Fax : (8862) 8771 6788
www.fubon.com

EREERER

Fubon Insurance Agency Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 2003
Chairman : Ming Chung Tseng
President : Bruce Hsieh

Capital ~ : NT$111 Million

17F, No. 9 Xiangyang Road, Taipei
Tel :(8862) 2370 5199

Fax : (8862) 2370 7624
www.fubon.com

Fubon Financial Holding Venture Capital
Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Oct 2003

Chairman : Daniel M. Tsai

President : Lyndon T. Lin

Capital  : NT$12.62 Billion

10F, No. 77 Sanggao Road, Taipei

Tel :(8862) 6606 9083

Fax : (8862) 8771 4697

www.fubon.com

Fubon Sports & Entertainment Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Sep 2007

Chairman : Daniel M. Tsai

President : Joyce Chen

Capital  : NT$102.3 Million

14F, 108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road, Taipei

Tel :(8862) 6606 9088

Fax : (8862) 6600 5506

* Taiwan Mobile Basketball was founded
in September 2007 and renamed Fubon
Sports & Entertainment in September 2014.

Fubon Stadium Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 2017
Chairman : Joyce Chen

President : Joyce Chen

Capital  : NT$58 Million

2F, No. 19 Lane 39 Bashih 1¢t Street,
Tamsui District, New Taipei City

Tel :(8862) 6635 0886

Fax : (8862) 6635 7520

Fubon Green Power Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Nov 2023

Chairman : Jamie Lin

President : Carey Lin

Capital  : NT$4.001 Billion

7F, 155 Section 1 Keelung Road, Taipei
www.fubon.com

Fubon AMC, Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 2004

Chairman : Tim Kuo

President : Robertson Chen

Capital  : NT$2.5 Billion

4F, 50 Section 2 Zhongshan N Road, Taipei
Tel :(8862) 6618 0588

Fax : (8862) 6608 0166
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The Risk Appetite Statement (“RAS”) is a written articulation of the Bank’s risk-taking, risk mitigation and risk
avoidance positions as a commercial bank, taking into consideration the prevailing statutory requirements,
economic conditions, industry best practices, and capital levels. It describes the types and quantum of risks that
the Bank is willing to accept in achieving its overall business mission, and it provides a risk framework that governs
the establishment of the Bank’s short and long-term strategic objectives. All strategic and day-to-day business
decisions of the Bank are guided by its risk appetite framework and capital requirements.

The RAS is a key component of the Bank’s business plan and guides its annual planning process by defining the
desired forward-looking risk profile of the Bank under normal and stressed conditions. The level of capital support
required to sustain a healthy banking operation is ordinarily determined through the Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (“ICAAP”). Management is responsible for establishing robust risk management systems to
ensure the risk exposure arising from business decisions is within its risk tolerance.

The Bank is committed to embedding sustainability into its core business operations, management decisions and
investments in adherence to our vision, mission and core values, while striving to go beyond compliance. We aspire
to become a leading sustainable bank by establishing a holistic climate risk management roadmap and long-
term decarbonization targets. The Bank has also established a robust system to detect, control and report money
laundering activities by existing and potential customers.

Risk appetite is one of the factors that the Board and senior management consider when defining the Bank’s
growth path and devising related operating strategies. The Bank strives to generate sustainable economic profit
commensurate with the risks taken and the prevailing industry and market conditions.

Risk appetite must always be defined as being equal to or below risk capacity, which is directly correlated to
the Bank’s capital position and revenue generating capabilities. Quantitative risk appetite parameters, such
as thresholds or limits, are established for key risks inherent in commercial banking. Limits are expressed for
individual risk types that can be used by those risk-taking units within the Bank.
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Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BERPREHEFIBHREMRITAE

www.fubonbank.com.hk
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